# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2016



**BEEF CATTLE** COMPETITION



Conducted by



The Beef Cattle Competition provides breeders with the opportunity to benchmark their stock and celebrate excellence in beef cattle breeding, with more than 600 cattle shown over 11 days of Show.

The Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle Competition has a specific emphasis on delivering an exceptional exhibitor experience, with the highest calibre of judges, exhibitor facilities and results technology.

The Beef Cattle Competition continues to grow and is fast becoming the key event to attend in the annual agricultural calendar.



# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2016



**BEEF CATTLE** COMPETITION

# The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone+61 3 9281 7444Facsimile+61 3 9281 7592

www.rasv.com.au

List of Office Bearers	As at 23/08/2016
Patron	Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AM — Governor of Victoria
Board of Directors	M. J. Coleman (Chair) D. S. Chapman D. Grimsey A. J. Hawkes N. E. King OAM J. A. Potter P. J. B. Ronald OAM S. C. Spargo AM
Chairman	M. J. Coleman
Chief Executive Officer	M. O'Sullivan
Company Secretary	J. Perry
Committee	D. Bolton (Chair) N. King OAM N. Branson B. Crotty M. Neal D. Newcomen A. Snaith D. Spencer G. Turnham
Competition Co-ordinator	Grant Coverdale Telephone: 9281 7473 Email: grant.coverdale@rasv.com.au



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	1
ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS	2
JUDGING PANEL	7
SUPPORTER LIST	10
CHAROLAIS FEATURE SHOW	11
ANGUS	17
AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE	20
AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN	24
BEEF SHORTHORN	
BELTED GALLOWAY	
BLONDE D'AQUITAINE	
GALLOWAY	32
HEREFORD	
HIGHLAND	
LIMOUSIN	
MAINE-ANJOU	43
MURRAY GREY	45
RED ANGUS	
RED POLL	
SANTA GERTRUDIS	
SHORTHORN	
SIMMENTAL	59
SOUTH DEVON	63
SPECKLE PARK	65
BOS INDICUS BREEDS INTERBREED	68
SMALL BREEDS INTERBREED	69
BEEF INTERBREED	70
GUN FITTER	71
EXHIBITOR LIST	72
GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS	75



# ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS

1. The Regulations appearing in this Schedule form part of The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria's (RASV) General Regulations and conditions of entry to an Event at the Royal Melbourne Show. In the event of any inconsistency between the General Regulations and these Regulations, the General Regulations shall prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless the General Regulations provide otherwise.

#### **CLOSE OF ENTRIES**

2. Entries in the Beef Cattle competition must be received at the RASV's Administration Office, located at Melbourne Showgrounds, Eps1. om Rd, Ascot Vale, 3032 by no later than 5:00pm on the nominated Entry Close date. All fees must accompany entries, along with the National Cattle Health Statement.

3. The onus is entirely on the Exhibitor to submit particulars on time.

4. In accordance with General Regulation 8.2, RASV reserves the right to amend, consolidate or cancel classes offered in this competition schedule.

#### SUBSTITUTIONS

5. Exhibitors will have the option of nominating substitute entries, of which all details must be completed in the space provided in the entry form. If an exhibitor wishes to exhibit a substitute animal in lieu of the original nomination, advice must be made using the Substitution Form and must be in the hands of RASV no later than 5:00pm on the nominated Substitution Close Date.

#### **PROVISION OF EXHIBITION SPACE**

6. One space will be provided to each Exhibit. Due to space restrictions, a space cannot be booked for a calf at foot. Calf spaces will only be provided where space permits.

#### STORAGE LOCKERS

7. Storage Locker prices include a key deposit which will be refunded on return of locker key. Refunds will be issued on return of key. Due to limited Accommodation Lockers, RASV reserves the right to limit allocation in an effort to accommodate all Exhibitors.

#### TRUCK PARKING

8. Parking for Trucks and Floats will be available. Apply by completing the relevant section when entering, and forward the fee with the competition entry fee.

9. There is to be no camping on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by RASV under any circumstances.

10. Any vehicle, including trucks, stock transports, trailers, and horse floats, located on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by RASV, shall be at the sole risk of the owner. RASV accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage, including loss or damage caused by negligence of RASV, its officers, employees, or agents to any vehicle, or the contents of any vehicle, located on the RASV's property on the any area leased by RASV.

#### ARRIVAL & DEPARTURE OF EXHIBITS

11. All Exhibitors are to comply with the nominated arrival and departure timings, unless otherwise notified directly by the RASV Event Coordinator.

12. Priority may be given to Exhibitors that have considerable distance to travel.

#### ELIGIBILITY OF EXHIBITS

13. All females over two years of age entered must be either "in milk" or "in calf". RASV may demand production of a Veterinary Surgeon's certification that a female has been pregnancy tested "in calf", failing which RASV has the right to arrange a veterinary inspection on the Showgrounds at the expense of the Exhibitor.

14. A bull or heifer entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months shall be ineligible for exhibition in any such class if at the time of inspection of the Exhibit at the Showgrounds the bull or heifer has or shows, in the opinion of the Chief Steward or their nominee, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or if entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months the bull or heifer has, or shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth. A tooth which has erupted from the gum in whole or part shall be deemed to be a permanent tooth.

15. An animal shall not be admitted to the Showgrounds unless it is entered for exhibition, with the exception of a calf at foot, as defined in these Special Regulations.

#### CALVES AT FOOT

16. A calf of an Exhibit may be admitted if born on or after 1 January of the current year and is being suckled by the Exhibit. Such a calf is to be the natural born progeny of the Exhibit and be tattooed with its full herd identity permanent ink impregnated tattoo if born prior to arrival at the Showgrounds.

17. All calves at foot must be eligible for full registration in the Herd Book in which its dam is registered.

18. Any cow found with a calf at foot born prior to 1 January of the current year or a calf not being the natural born progeny of the Exhibit nor tattooed as required above, shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show and RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.

#### STANDARD OF EXHIBITS AND INSPECTIONS

19. The standard of Exhibits shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Breed Standards as accepted by the relevant Breed Society or Association and as approved by RASV.

20. Every animal exhibited in the Beef Cattle section will be subject to an inspection, carried out by an Inspector appointed by RASV.

21. Each Breed Society or association shall put forward nominations for these appointments for their breed, and these nominations will be considered by RASV.

22. Exhibitors are required to have their stock attended and clean in readiness for inspection at the time and day as directed by the Cattle Superintendent and specified in the Livestock Exhibitor Information Booklet. The Inspectors shall on the relevant day submit their report to the Cattle Superintendent at an acceptable time as directed to them by RASV.

23. No cattle can be inspected unless the Exhibitor or a representative thereof is present to assist in handling the cattle.

24. No Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle bearing marking brands or tattoos not consistent with those disclosed when entering or on Breed Society records.

25. Exhibitors are strongly advised to inspect marking brands and tattoos prior to lodging entry forms and before departure for the Show.

26. Without prejudice to any other applicable rules, if the relevant inspector determines that any animal entered for exhibition:

- a) is not true to type; or
- b) is not of sufficient merit as to be worthy of exhibit in the class or classes for which it is entered; or
- c) has not been adequately prepared for the Show; or
- bears any marking brand or tattoo inconsistent with the markings brand or tattoo disclosed when entering or on Breed Society records or whose tattoo is not clearly legible; or
- e) is in breach of the rules under the heading "Tampering of Exhibits"; or
- f) being a bull born prior to 1 January in the preceding year is not rung through the nose; or



- g) being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months has, or shows, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or
- being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months has, or shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth; or
- has a calf at foot born prior to arrival at the Showgrounds, which is not tattooed with its permanent ink impregnated tattoo; or is found with a calf at foot born prior to 1 January in the preceding year,

then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

27. The Inspectors shall report any animal which they believe to be infected by ringworm or warts to RASV's Veterinary Surgeon.

28. Any animal found infected with ringworm prior to arriving at the Showgrounds must be accompanied by a veterinary certificate stating that the veterinarian has seen the animal treated in the last four days with an appropriate fungicide. If the infection is deemed to be so bad and/or unsightly that the showing of that animal is likely to detract from the spectacle of the Show, the animal may be deemed ineligible for competition at the discretion of the RASV Beef Cattle Committee.

29. Any animal infected with warts should generally have them removed prior to arriving at the Showgrounds. If the infection is deemed to be so bad and/or unsightly that the showing of that animal is likely to detract from the spectacle of the Show, the animal may be deemed ineligible for competition at the discretion of the RASV Beef Cattle Committee.

30. Without prejudice to the General Regulations, the determinations of the inspectors or of the Veterinary Surgeons on any matter shall be subject only to appeal to the Chief Stewards or Assistant Chief Stewards in the Beef Cattle Competition who shall make such determinations and directions as they think fit. Such appeal shall be accompanied with a deposit of \$50 which may be forfeited to RASV if in the sole opinion of the Chief Steward the appeal is unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.

31. The Inspectors, Veterinary Surgeons, Chief Stewards, or their assistants shall not be required to furnish to the Exhibitor any reasons for their determinations or directions nor to give the Exhibitor any right to be heard on any matter in question.

32. Notwithstanding any other provision in the regulations, where the RASV determines that any animal entered in the Cattle Sections has received hormones, then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. Any determination made by RASV pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

33. RASV may make or cause to be made, at any time during the period of exhibition, an inspection or any test of an Exhibit to determine whether a breach of the regulations under the heading of Standard of Exhibits and Inspections has occurred. If, as a result of a breach of any of these regulations, an animal is deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show, RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and, failing such removal by him within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV. Any determination made by RASV pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

34. If an award has been made to an Exhibit deemed to be ineligible under these regulations, any prize awarded will be forfeited and subject to the relevant General Regulations Exhibits in the next order may be promoted to that prize.

#### TAMPERING OF EXHIBITS

35. Notwithstanding General Regulation 8.4, no Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle which, in the opinion of RASV, displays evidence of being tampered with or, in the definition of the class in which it is entered, an animal entered for exhibition or competition is not presented in its natural conformation and has no preparation other than normal feeding and fitting with the exception of normal dressing of hair, hoofs and horns.

36. The following practices are strictly prohibited.

- An operation or any kind of surgery materially altering the structure or the natural conformation of any part of the animal's body;
- b) The infusion or injection of any drugs or any other substance or the insertion of any object into the teats, blood vessels, muscles or under the skin of any animal to alter its natural physical attributes. This includes the transfer of milk between quarters; and
- c) The setting of the teats of an animal with any form of glue or other setting substance or any other action which alters the natural teat placement of an animal.

Evidence of such practices renders an Exhibit liable to instant disqualification and the Exhibitor or his/her agent liable to a suspension ranging from five years to lifetime.

37. Teat sealing in order to create a physical barrier which assists to prevent environmental invasion and milk leakage is permitted, provided that:

- a) the teat is disinfected and sterilised prior to application; and
- application is to the external teat end with an approved sealant or registered veterinary product to form the seal which must not enter or breach the teat sphincter; and
- c) the seal is removed prior to milking without damaging the tissue.

38. It is the Exhibitor's responsibility to ensure the animal is not subject to prohibited practices, prior to and whilst on the Showgrounds.

39. RASV may make or cause to be made, any test of any Exhibit to determine whether any drug or other substance has been administered to the Exhibit and may take possession of any such Exhibit for any of the aforesaid purposes and detain such Exhibit for such period as RASV deems necessary. Procedures for the testing of prohibited substances may include random tests on Exhibits.

40. Should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, any costs associated with testing will be borne by the Exhibitor.

41. In accordance with General Regulation 7.1, should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, RASV reserves the right to forfeit an award.

#### TINTING AND/OR COLOURING OF COAT

42. Should RASV, the Chief Steward or an appointed Inspector, be of the opinion that the coat of any Exhibit has been tinted and/or coloured in any way, then such an animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

#### HEALTH DECLARATION

43. All Exhibits must be declared free of Brucellosis, Johne's Disease and other notifiable diseases.

44. As a condition of entry, all cattle Exhibitors are to provide a fully correct Cattle Herd Health Status Declaration. The Cattle Herd Health Declaration must be completed and signed at time of entry by the Exhibitor or agent of the Exhibitor, who in doing so, accept personal responsibility for its truth and accuracy.

45. Cattle entered from any State or Territory of the Commonwealth of Australia are eligible for entry provided that they originate from herds or properties that:

- a) are not known or suspected to have had Johne's disease; or
- b) are currently participating in the National Johne's Disease Market Assurance Program (Cattle MAP) or are from a Protected or Free Zone (currently Western Australia, Northern Territory, Queensland and some of New South Wales); or
- c) if the cattle identified above originate from herds that have been Check Tested (CT), Tested to MAP Standards (TMS) or Tested 4 year old (T4YO) with negative results in the past 12 months; or
- d) if Non-Assessed, cattle two years of age or older (or the dam where the cattle are less than two years of age) have been blood tested by a registered veterinarian using the absorbed ELISA test with negative results within six months before the date of the Show; or
- e) qualify as Beef Only; or
- f) are under strict regulatory control and;



- i. have been enrolled in official, audited test and control programs for a minimum of 2 years; and
- ii. have had at least two consecutive annual whole herd tests have been conducted with a reactor rate not exceeding 1.5% at the latest herd test; and
- the cattle to be exhibited, or their dams, have been tested with negative results as part of at least the last two annual herd tests; and
- iv. the cattle to be exhibited are not officially listed as "at risk" cattle for the particular herd; and
- v. the cattle to be exhibited have been tested negative within three months of entry to the Show.

Exhibitors may also need additional certification to move between zones or between States. Please check with the local veterinary authority.

46. Cattle entered must not be subject to quarantine or restriction with respect to any other notifiable disease.

47. All Exhibitors must comply with the Property Identification Code and National Livestock Identification Scheme legislation of Victoria, and must provide the Property Identification Code (PIC) for the property/properties where the cattle originate from on their Entry Form/s. Exhibits not appropriately identified by means of an electronic identification will be deemed ineligible.

#### REGISTRATION

48. All Exhibits must be entered in the name of the owner(s) shown on the registration certificate.

49. All animals entered in the Beef Cattle Section must be registered in a recognised Australian Herd Book of their breed and have a background of at least five recorded generations of their breed.

#### **BREED SPECIFIC REGULATIONS**

- 50. The following regulations are specific to individual breeds.
  - a) Beef Shorthorn: No heifer born twin or triplet with a bull will be eligible for exhibition until such time as she has produced a calf. Dehorned animals will be eligible for exhibition.
  - b) Hereford: All females not of age for adult registration must be the progeny of registered sires and dams and duly recorded as progeny.
  - c) **Shorthorn:** All cattle shown should be either naturally polled or dehorned at the time of entry.
  - d) Poll Hereford: All entries will be subjected to a six generation check for genital abnormalities known to the Breed Society and animals which do not meet the standards will be ineligible for exhibition. Animals with scurs will be eligible to compete provided the scurs are loose at hairline and recorded with the Breed Society. Horned animals will be eligible to compete provided they are dehorned and recorded with the Breed Society.
  - e) **Murray Grey:** Only animals which comply with Rule 10 "Exhibition of Stock" in the Rules of the Murray Grey Beef Cattle Society Inc. shall be eligible to compete.
  - Belted Galloway: Only animals of at least 93.75% (15/16) breeding purity will be accepted for exhibition.
  - g) **Santa Gertrudis:** All females 22 months and over shall be certified in calf or have a calf at foot.
  - h) Charolais: Only animals which comply with Regulation 13 "Show Conditions" in the Regulations of the Charolais Society of Australia Ltd shall be eligible to compete.
  - Blonde d'Aquitaine: Only animals containing at least 93.75% of the original Blonde d'Aquitaine blood will be eligible to compete.

#### NECK NUMBERS

51. Neck numbers corresponding to the Exhibit numbers in the catalogue must be worn by the Exhibits when entering the ring to appear before the Judge or when otherwise required.

52. Neck numbers must be obtained by the Exhibitor from the Cattle Superintendents Office.

#### ABSENCE OF EXHIBIT

53. Notwithstanding General Regulations 5.1 and 5.3 Exhibitors may withdraw Exhibits provided that written notification is given to RASV by 5:00pm on the specified withdrawal date. The full bedding fee will be refunded for each head of cattle withdrawn in writing by this time.

54. Where any Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the Show, and it has not been withdrawn in writing by 5:00pm on the nominated Withdrawal Date, the Exhibitor will be required to pay a fine of \$50 per Exhibit not shown, unless the failure to exhibit is due to one of the reasons specified in General Regulation 5.1 and such reason is accepted by RASV. Any such late notification of withdrawal must be in writing, and delivered to the Cattle Superintendents Office on the day of arrival.

55. If an Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the show without having given notice in accordance with these regulations, that Exhibitor may be prohibited from showing any Exhibit in any section of the show.

#### HOURS OF OPENING OF PAVILIONS AND CLEANING

56. All cattle pavilions will be opened to the public from 8.30am to 7:30pm daily, unless closed by the Cattle Superintendent or RASV staff.

57. Exhibitors shall, to the satisfaction of the Cattle Superintendentkeep each stall allotted to them and their stock in a clean and proper condition throughout the Show;

- a) clean out their stalls each day, no later than the times specified in circular advice to Exhibitors; and
- clean their area regularly refuse must be deposited in the manure bins provided.

58. Manure must not be deposited in the alleyways or general purpose rubbish bins. General purpose rubbish must not be deposited in manure bins. To assist in the transfer of manure to the bins provided, please bring own cleaning tools.

59. Cattle must not be left unattended outside pavilions at any time.

60. Cattle must not be rugged during the hours of exhibition with the exception of Bos Indicus cattle which may be rugged after 6:30pm.

#### BEDDING

61. The following regulations apply to bedding costs and bedding materials:

- a) sawdust will be the only bedding for Beef Cattle on the Showgrounds;
- b) Exhibitors are required to pay a bedding fee at the time of submitting entries; and
- c) use of bedding straw is not permitted for cattle.

#### FODDER STORAGE

62. Exhibitors are not permitted to stack feed in the pavilion except in the designated fodder aisles. Stock requisites can be obtained from the Fodder Merchant who will be situated on the Showgrounds.

#### **CLIPPING OF EXHIBITS**

63. All clipping frames must have secure flooring.

64. Clipping frames must only be kept in their designated area. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in automatic removal of the clipping frame.

65. Clipping Frame Tags (distributed with Exhibitor Packs upon arrival) must be fixed to clipping frames for the duration of the Show. Any clipping frame not displaying a Tag will be required to be removed.

#### SECURITY OF ANIMALS

66. All male Exhibits born prior to 1 January in the preceding year shall be rung through the nose and, at all times, shall be led by such ring. If the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RASV officials determine that any bull is unsafe such bull shall be placed under such control as is directed by the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RASV officials.

67. All female exhibits must be provided with effective halters and be thoroughly broken to lead. All female exhibits must be fitted with a nose grip when being led.



68. All calves must be securely tethered at all times.

69. Each Exhibitor shall ensure that each of their Exhibits is securely tethered in its stall. All Exhibitors must provide neck straps or neck ropes, as well as halters for tethering their cattle and are required to tether left and right, and when not stalled, shall ensure that Exhibits are not left unattended.

70. Every poll bull and every wholly or partially dehorned bull must be securely tethered by an effective headstall in addition to a nose ring or neck strap or neck rope.

71. Neck chains are allowable, provided they are attached to the stall fixture by a rope. It is imperative that animals are not tethered directly to the stall fixture by means of chain and shackle.

72. If in its absolute discretion RASV determines any Exhibit or Exhibits of stock to be dangerous for any reason whatsoever, RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal or animals concerned to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor upon receipt of such notice shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.

#### WEIGHING AND SCANNING OF CATTLE

73. All bulls, irrespective of age, shall be weighed and scanned prior to judging at a time and place to be determined. Any bull not weighed will be ineligible for exhibition.

74. A scanning fee will be applicable for each bull entered.

75. Exhibitors shall attach the correct neck number to each animal at the time of weighing.

#### **GRAND PARADE**

76. All Exhibitors of ribbon winning Exhibits, including Junior, Senior and Grand Champion Exhibits must participate in a Parade of Champions and/or a Grand Parade in accordance with the timetabled program. No ribbons will be permitted on Exhibits except those won during the Royal Melbourne Show of the current year.

77. All Exhibits in the Parade of Champions and Grand Parade must wear leather halters and be led by suitably experienced persons wearing approved breed uniform.

#### SALES AND NOTICES

78. Exhibitors are permitted to display cards over the stalls stating that an animal is for sale provided such cards do not exceed 30cm x 25cm in size. No other advertisements or notices (except by permission of RASV) are permitted on or in any stalls or buildings.

#### STUD IDENTIFICATION NOTICE

79. Each Exhibitor is permitted to display one sign 60cm x 120cm in size provided that such sign carries only the stud name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, e-mail address and website address.

#### JUDGING

80. The following regulations shall be read subject to General Regulations 11.1 to 11.6 and 12.1 to 12.8 of the General Regulations.

- a) Exhibits shall be present at the appropriate judging ring and ready to enter the judging ring at the time specified in the Timetable for the event to take place. Exhibits shall enter the judging ring immediately upon request by the appropriate Steward.
- b) Persons in charge of Exhibits must in no circumstances leave their Exhibits unattended at or in the judging ring.
- c) Persons in charge of Exhibits at or in the judging ring shall not address the judge unless authorised by the Steward in Charge or the Judge themselves.
- d) Judges shall have the right to order that a cow be milked dry before awarding a prize.
- e) All attendants leading stock in the judging ring or during the Grand Parade shall wear uniform white coats or approved breed uniform. Such white coat or uniform must in no way show any insignia or any descriptive markings indicating the Exhibitor's name and/or stud name or prefix.

#### FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY REGULATIONS

81. Persons who breach General Regulations 14.1 to 14.3 (Fire Regulations) may be required by notice from RASV to forthwith remove themselves and their Exhibits from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor and Exhibits concerned may be prohibited from entry to one or more future Shows. The determination of RASV in this regard shall be final and not be called into question in any manner or in any proceedings whatsoever. An Exhibitor, upon receipt of a notice pursuant to this regulation, shall forthwith remove all his Exhibits and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove or cause to be removed all the animals concerned and all costs and expenses of such removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.

82. Smoking is at all times prohibited in the pavilions.

83. All electrical appliances and leads must carry a current safety tag. Any electrical appliance or lead without the appropriate tag will be confiscated by the Superintendent.

#### PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

84. Prize money as stated in the relevant Schedule and Catalogue includes GST, when applicable. By indicating that you are GST registered you are agreeing to receive a Recipient Created Tax Invoice (RCTI) for any prize money won, and for prize money to include GST. No money is allocated unless otherwise stated.

85. Prize money will be paid after the Show

86. RASV reserves the right to increase, alter or delete special prizes or prize money.

#### PRIZE RIBBONS

87. Ribbons may be awarded throughout the beef cattle classes for 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup> places only. Further ribbons may be awarded for larger classes.

#### BREEDPLAN

88. The Code of Practice for the use of Breedplan data in Beef Cattle Judging at the Show is as follows:

- Breedplan data is only available to be used in Beef Cattle Judging if the respective Breed Society agrees for Breedplan data to be utilised in the judging of their breed of Beef Cattle, and the respective Breed Judge desires to utilise Breedplan data in the breed judging.
- Subject to this agreement, RASV is to be supplied with the most recent run of Breedplan data for the specified traits, in a format deemed by RASV as suitable for publishing.
- Subject to this agreement, Breedplan data will also be made available for viewing by the general public located ringside.
- d) Breedplan data will then be utilised in accordance with the following:
  - i. The Judge is not to rely solely upon Breedplan data to arrive at judging decisions.
  - ii. The Judge is to be provided with the Breedplan data by RASV on the day of Judging, no less than two hours prior to the published commencement time, and no earlier than 7.00am on the day of that breed being judged.
  - iii. The Judge is to assess each of the parading cattle in the judging ring only, utilising all available assessment tools including Breedplan data.
  - iv. RASV reserves the right to withhold Breedplan data from the Judge, should RASV, in its absolute discretion, determine that the data submitted is not current or is incomplete.



#### MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

89. Points will be accrued by the Steward during the judging of each breed, based on the allocation below. Points are not accrued for Supreme Exhibit, or Group Classes.

a) Ordinary Classes F	Point Allocation:
First Prize -	3 points
Second Prize -	2 points
Third Prize -	1 point
b) Championship Poir	nt Allocation:
Grand Champion -	2 points
Senior Champion -	3 points
Reserve Senior Champion -	2 points

Junior Champion -3 pointsReserve Junior Champion -2 points

c) In the event of two or more Exhibitors securing an equal number of points, the Exhibitor gaining the greatest number of first prizes shall be the winner.

#### **RETURNING AND NEW BREEDS**

90. Breeds that have not exhibited at the Show for two or more consecutive years are required to have a minimum of ten breed exhibits (not including calves at foot) from three Exhibitors be entered to ensure adequate competition.

91. In order for the Breed Society to be formerly recognised by RASV, copies of the constitution, breed standards, registration papers and uniform regulations are required to be submitted.

92. If entries are at capacity for the first year a breed is returning to or showing at the Show, these exhibits can only be accommodated if final entry numbers permit. Exhibitors of such breeds will be notified at close of entry as to whether the breed can be accommodated. In this instance, in the event that entries cannot be accommodated, full refund will be provided.



# JUDGING PANEL

#### The RASV is pleased to confirm the panel of Judges for 2016 as follows



#### Mr Brent Fisher – Charolais and Angus

The RASV welcomes Mr Brent Fisher to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show, as the Charolais Feature and Angus judge.

Brent owns the premier Charolais stud in New Zealand, 'Silverstream Charolais'. The Silverstream Charolais Stud operation is situated 20 minutes from Christchurch in the South Island of New Zealand. It is run between two properties that are four kilometres apart. Silverstream Charolais is widely recognised as a leading provider of Charolais genetics. Silverstream Charolais holds an annual bull sale of 60 Charolais bulls plus between 15 to 20 Hereford bulls, and they calve down 300 stud cows and heifers annually.

Brent has been involved with showing cattle his whole life and has judged at a number of regional shows throughout New Zealand. In early 2016 he took out the top award at the Canterbury A&P Show in New Zealand – the Meat and Wool Cup for the (Supreme Beef Exhibit).



**Mr Huw Evans – Limousin, Australian Lowline, Small Breeds Interbreed and Red Angus** Huw has a long term involvement in the beef industry and has judged at many Shows including the 2006 Limousin National Show and Sale, 2009 Royal Melbourne Show, 2011 Sydney Royal Show and various agricultural shows throughout New South Wales, Victoria and South Australia.

Throughout his career Huw has owned and managed Limousin and Shorthorn Studs. For the past 11 years he has been managing a large Beef commercial enterprise with 1500 cows producing steers for the export markets.

The RASV welcomes Huw to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



#### Mr Peter Collins - Australian Shorthorn, Beef Shorthorn, Shorthorn and Hereford

For many years Peter was the Co-Principal of the well-known Merrigrange Angus Stud at Tennyson, running approximately 280 hectares of irrigation and 320 hectares of dry land. In this role Peter was responsible for all aspects of planning and management for the Stud and farms, including his own 100 hectares of irrigation.

Currently Peter is the Principal of Merridale Angus Stud, on 320 hectares. This stud is based mainly on Merrigrange bloodlines, purchasing mostly elite embryos to rapidly expand the herd. Merridale cattle have been successful at Sydney, Melbourne and Adelaide, gaining Interbreed Champions at each of these Royal Shows. Peter also has a commercial cattle enterprise, and operates a 250-cow dairy on one of the farms.

Peters judging experience is extensive, having judged at Melbourne, Sydney, Adelaide, Perth and Hobart Royals. Peter has recently judged at the 2015 Hobart Royal, 2015 Brunswick Show WA, 2016 Red Angus Feature Show Sydney Royal, 2016 White Faced National Show and Sale, Wodonga and the 2016 Charolais National Show and Sale in Dubbo.

The RASV welcomes Peter to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.





#### Mrs Erin Waters – Murray Grey

Erin is manager and part-owner of family owned Andtravern Herefords and Poll Hereford Stud in Lancefield, Victoria. The stud consists of a mix of horn and polled Herefords with a small herd of 30 stud breeders.

Over the last six years Erin has judged at many Beef, Paraders and Handler Competitions including the Royal Launceston Show in 2010, Royal Melbourne Show in 2011 and 2012, Over Judge of the VASA State Judging Finals at Royal Melbourne Show in 2012, The Devonport Show in 2012, Stanley Show in 2013, Over Judge at the Whiteface Nationals Youth Show in 2014 and also at the Royal Geelong Show in 2014.

Throughout her career, Erin has also been the Assistant Manager/Stud Groom at Glendan Park Herefords and Poll Hereford Stud and the Assistant Manager at Waterford Charolais.

The RASV welcomes Erin to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



#### Mr Sean Kallady - Red Poll, Galloway and Belted Galloway

The Kallady family has had a long involvement with the Royal Melbourne Show, showing cattle since the 1950s. As a junior, Sean represented Victoria in the junior judging state finals and has since gone on to judge cattle throughout regional Australia and at major Shows including Launceston, Hobart, major Western Australian Shows and the Brisbane Royal steer competition. Sean has judged internationally in the United States at a number of local fairs and was a part of the State judging team in Kentucky.

Sean has a wealth of industry experience and has managed Angus and Hereford studs, prepared cattle for many breeds throughout Australia, purchased overseas cattle and embryos for customers and has won a number of Interbreed Championships at Royal Shows. Sean takes great pride in the promotion of youth in the industry and has schooled many young people in Beef and Dairy to assit them in fulfilling their dreams and entering the primary industry sector.

Currently, Sean is the Gippsland Area Manager for World Wide Sires, runs a successful paddock-to-plate business, and operates a small but elite Angus stud with his sons.

The RASV welcomes Sean to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



#### Mr Fred Schuetze – Simmental

Since 1992, Fred Schuetze has been the Director of Livestock Operations for Buzzard Hollow Ranch, a Simmental/Simbrah operation in Hood and Somervell Counties in Texas, USA. The Ranch consists of some 6000 acres located 35 miles south west of Fort Worth, Texas. It is an 800 cow operation with an extensive Embryo Transfer Program, used to concentrate economic cattle traits based on carcass traits and DNA testing for tenderness and marbling. Fleckvieh Simmentals make up 90% of the breeding herd, with 4% Simbrah that are Fleckvieh based, 4% SimAngus that are Fleckvieh based and 2% Red Angus.

Cattle are grazed on improved grasses such as coastal Bermuda and Klein grass during the spring and summer. The native grass pastures are then utilized during the fall and winter. The breeding program, designed in 1992, is still in place with very little deviation from its original formula. It is based on calving ease, milk, fertility, performance, longevity, DNA testing, ultrasound, carcass data and visual appeal for physical soundness.

Fred has roles on a number of committees including Chairman of the American Simmental Association Foundation Committee, Chairman of the American Simmental Association International Committee, member of the Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Marketing Committee, the US Representative (and Second Vice Chairman) on the World Simmental Federation, Beef Production Committee Chairman and he is on the American Simmental Board of Trustees.

Fred is an approved judge for the American Simmental Association and has extensive judging experience in the USA, Mexico, Canada, Costa Rica and Australia including: The Southwestern Livestock Exposition, Fort Worth, The Mexican National Show, The EXPICA Central America, The Houston International Livestock Show, The Panamanian International Show – Feria International de David, The Royal Winter Fair, Toronto Ontario, Canada, EXPICA Managua, Nicaragua, The Royal Melbourne Show, Australia, the Exposicion Nacional de Ganaderia, Panama, The Evento Expo Palmares, Costa Rica, The National Show, Guapiles, Costa Rica, The Expo Ganadera, Sonora, Mexico, The Mexico National Brahman Show and Junior Livestock Show, Collins Mississippi.

The RASV welcomes Fred back to Australia and to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



#### TT TO TONS



#### Rachael Wheeler - Highland and Maine Anjou

Rachael started in the Angus industry with her family's Hollywood Angus Stud. In 2013, she established her own breeding program with T&R Genetics, focussing on Canadian Angus and Red Angus genetics.

Rachael was RAS Champion Junior Judge at Sydney Royal in 2009, and winner of the Matthew George Young Stockman Award in 2010. Since 2012, she has been the Australian Ambassador to Farmfair International, and every year takes a group of Australian breeders to Farmfair, held in Alberta, Canada.

Rachael has judged at major shows in Australia and Canada including the Royal Melbourne Show 2012 and 2014, Royal Adelaide Centenary Show in 2014, and Farmfair International in Canada in

2010 and 2014. In the last five years, she has been invited to judge and instruct at numerous Youth Events, including Angus Youth Roundups, WA Youth Cattle Handlers Camp, Royal Adelaide Centenary Show State Young Judges Championship, Royal Melbourne Waterford Challenge, Limousin Youth Show, SA Junior Heifer Show and Stud Beef Victoria Handlers Camp.

The RASV welcomes Rachael to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



# Mr Hayden Green – South Devon, Blonde d'Aquitaine, Santa Gertrudis and Speckle Parks

Hayden Green is the principal of Summit Livestock, based at Uranquinty in New South Wales. He spent ten years in the artificial breeding industry as Australian Beef Manager and Global Procurement Manager for CRI and CRV where he travelled across Australia and internationally to source and market beef seed stock genetics.

As principal of Summit Livestock, he is a regular exhibitor at Sydney Royal with wins including Grand Champion Bull, and most successful Limousin exhibitor. Hayden has

recently judged at Sydney, Brisbane, Adelaide and Launceston Royals, the Murray Grey National Show and Sale, The National All Breeds Junior Heifer Show and the 2013 Angus Youth Roundup.

Hayden is keen on the promotion of youth programs and plans to continue to keep an active role in encouraging the next generation of the cattle industry.

The RASV welcomes Hayden to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



# SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) thanks the following supporter of the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle Competition.

Airmaster Australia Angus Australia Apriash Charolais Arthur Angliss Australian Highland Cattle Society Inc Australian Limousin Breeders Society Australian Lowline Cattle Association (Southern Region Promotional Group) Australian Red Poll Cattle Breeders Inc (Federal Branch) Australian Red Poll Cattle Breeders Inc (Victorian Branch) Australian Simmental Breeders Association (Victorian Branch) **Bickleys Transport** Berlam PTY LTD. **Bolong Charolais** Campbell Family Clarinda Charolais Clipex **Dan Golsing Productions** Dr & Mrs I A & N F Staff **DSK** Charolais Duncan Newcomen Geoff Cockerell Geordie Elliot Glenlea Charolais **Glenfields** Charolais Gwen Robinson Hanging Rock Winery Harvey Park Charolais Hazel Downs Charolais Herefords Australia Limited Herefords Victoria Horizon Hill Charolais International Animal Health Jason Roberts Jeff Tully John Deere Leongatha

Kalinka Charolais Keith Dowsett Ken Batt Kemere Charolais Koallah Park Red Poll Stud Lawaluck Charolais Loorna Doone Charolais Mr & Mrs A & L Johns Mr & Mrs M E & E A Harris Mr D.N. Payne Mrs A. Sawver Mt William Charolais Murray Grey Beef Cattle Society Narweena Charolais Nationwide Peter Sutherland Rangon Charolais Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria **Tasman Butchers** The Cattle Shop The Estate of the Late D.S. MacGregor MBE The Family of the Late J.H. & Mrs S Sleigh, Bayunga Poll Hereford Stud The Santa Gertrudis Breeders (Australia) Association The Shorthorn Society Of The United Kingdom Of Great Britain and Ireland The South Devon Cattle Society of Australia (Victorian Branch) Vernola Charolais Victorian Charolais Society Victorian Poll Hers Victorian Red Angus Breeders Victorian State Committee - Angus Australia Waterford Charolais Westernport Tractors Yea Charolais Sale



# CHAROLAIS FEATURE SHOW

### ORDINARY

## CC01 - HEIFER, 6 TO 9 MONTHS PRESENTED BY BOLONG CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Jan 2016 and 31 Mar 2016

- 1 101 Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais: CHENU REBECCA 13, Reg: CSA:RLKM33E, 25 Mar 2016, Tattoo: RLKM33E, Sire: Sentinal Ruler, Dam: Chenu Rebecca 3
- 2 102 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD MISS WHISPER M19E, Reg: CSA:WETM19E, 13 Feb 2016, Tattoo: WETM19E, Sire: Palgrove B-double, Dam: Waterford Whisper W23E

# CC02 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS PRESENTED BY APRIASH CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 103 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE DORIS L12, Reg: CSA:EL1L12E, 16 Oct 2015, Tattoo: EL1L12E, Sire: 4-Ways Hallmark, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293

## CC03S - CHAMPION FEMALE CALF PRESENTED BY WATERFORD CHAROLAIS \$250.00

Eligible Classes: CC01, CC02

PRIZE: RASV SASH

101 Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais: CHENU REBECCA 13, Reg: CSA:RLKM33E, 25 Mar 2016, Tattoo: RLKM33E, Sire: Sentinal Ruler, Dam: Chenu Rebecca 3

### CC04S - RESERVE CHAMPION FEMALE CALF PRESENTED BY GEORDIE ELLIOTT \$100.00

Eligible Classes: CC03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

103 **Elite Cattle Co**: ELITE DORIS L12, Reg: CSA:EL1L12E, 16 Oct 2015, Tattoo: EL1L12E, Sire: 4-Ways Hallmark, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293

## CC05 - HEIFER, 12 TO 14 MONTHS PRESENTED BY HAZEL DOWNS CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

2

4

3

6

- SCR 104 JL & JH Waddell, Lawaluk Charolais: LAWALUK LATTA AI P RF, Reg: CSA:306768, 24 Sep 2015, Tattoo: LKL23E, Sire: TR Red Smoke, Dam: Palgrove Felicity 53
   105 D & S Halliday. Waterford Charolais:
  - 105 **D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais**: WATERFORD LADY GINA L33E, Reg: CSA:WETL33E, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WETL33E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: DSK My Gina D23E
  - 106 **D and S Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais**: TAMBO RIVER LEMON PIE (P), Reg: CSA:DWNL6E, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: DWNL6E, Sire: Ashwood Park Mogo H55E, Dam: Ashwood Park Cindy HASC1E
  - 107 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE ESTELLA L6, Reg: CSA:EL1L6E, 10 Sep 2015, Tattoo: EL1L6E, Sire: 4-Ways Hallmark, Dam: Kindara PW Estella 23
    - 108 **Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais**: CHENU CONFIDENCE 2, Reg: CSA:RLKL53E, 4 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLKL53E, Sire: Moongool Ernie, Dam: Langi Ghiran Confidence
  - 109 Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais: CHENU ZIGGY 35, Reg: CSA:RLKL52E, 3 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLKL52E, Sire: Chenu Ferrari, Dam: Chenu Pussycat 21
- SCR 110 Karingal Charolais Stud: KARINGAL LOUISE YK L8E (P), Reg: CSA:218426, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: YKBI5E, Sire: Violet Hills Dorian VHV D89E, Dam: Karingal Briar
  - KC & GJ Manton, Clarinda Charolais: CLARINDA EASY BARRCARDI (P), Reg: CSA:KENL37E, 23 Aug 2015, Tattoo: KENL37E, Sire: Clarinda Mr Easy (P), Dam: Waterford Bacardi (P)
- SCR 112 Karingal Charolais Stud: KARINGAL LUCY L6E (P), Reg: CSA:233163, 20 Aug 2015, Tattoo: YK CI5E, Sire: Violet Hills Dorian VHVD89E, Dam: Karingal Charmant
  - 113 **McLachlan Group**: AIRLIE KELLY L53E, Reg: CSA:A1sl53e, 3 Aug 2015, Tattoo: AISL53E, Sire: Airlie Gunpowder, Dam: Airlie Kelly F104E
    - 114 **Beverley Hogland, Myona Charolais**: MYONA REGALITY L8, Reg: CSA:MYOL8E, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MYO L8E, Sire: CSS Sir Gridmaker 2W, Dam: Palgrove Regality 13
  - Joshua & Jordan Fenech, Stoney Creek
     Charolais: AIRLIE KATRINA L72E (P), Reg:
     CSA:308089, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: AISL72E, Sire:
     Airlie Gunpowder (P), Dam: Airlie Katrina G96E
- 5 819 James Waddell, Lawaluk Charolais: LAWALUK LOTTY, Reg: CSA:306400, 10 Sep 2015, Tattoo: LK21E, Sire: Palgrove Jolt, Dam: Lawaluk Rebecca 2nd



#### CC06 - HEIFER, 14 TO 16 MONTHS PRESENTED BY WESTERNPORT TRACTORS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

2

Δ

- 1 116 Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN SHOWGIRL L83, Reg: CSA:RANL83E, 29 Jul 2015, Tattoo: RANL83E, Sire: Merit Roundup, Dam: Rangan Showgirl F26
  - Katrina (Katie) McIntyre, Horizon Hill Charolais: 117 HAZEL DOWNS LUCY, Reg: CSA:304370, 26 Jul 2015, Tattoo: RHKL9E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hopscotch, Dam: Ashwood Park Easter Bunny
    - 118 Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN ANNIE L65, Reg: CSA:RANL65E, 26 Jul 2015. Tattoo: RANL65E, Sire: Rangan Pinay F21, Dam: Ashwood Park Annie
    - Josh Phillips: JNP LOYAL (P), Reg: 119 CSA:309790, 26 Jul 2015, Tattoo: JNP L27E, Sire: Ashwood Park Barcadi F111E, Dam: Ash-Lin Yvonne 3
    - Josh Phillips: JNP LEGIT (P), Reg: CSA:309791, 120 26 Jul 2015, Tattoo: JNP L28E, Sire: Ashwood Park Barcadi F111E, Dam: Ash-Lin Miss Millie 3
- 3 121 AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, Boulview Charolais: BOULVIEW LUCY L37E, Reg: CSA:BPBL37E, 24 Jun 2015, Tattoo: BPB L37E, Sire: DSK AC F33E, Dam: Karawi Kurri Kurri 3
  - MR & JH Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud: 122 GUMVIEW LUCIELLE, Reg: CSA:GVWL40E, 6 Jun 2015, Tattoo: GVWL40E, Sire: Moongool DP2C277, Dam: Coolabah Abigail KF1A1E
    - D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: 123 WATERFORD GISELLE L19E, Reg: CSA:WETL19E, 1 Jun 2015, Tattoo: WETL19E, Sire: Palgrove B-Double, Dam: Waterford Gisselle G72F

#### CC07 - HEIFER, 16 TO 18 MONTHS PRESENTED BY JEFF TULLY \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 31 May 2015

SCR Robert Aldridge, Conquest Charolais: AIRLIE 124 NOISETTE L3E, Reg: CSA:A1SL3E, 28 May 2015, Tattoo: A1SL3E, Sire: Airlie Gallic G213E, Dam: Airlie Noisette H87E D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: 1 125 WATERFORD LAVENDER L22E, Reg: CSA:WETL22E, 25 May 2015, Tattoo: WETL22E, Sire: Gerrard Montezuma 6T, Dam: Rosedale Estra C88 D and S Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais: 2 126 TAMBO RIVER LOOK AT ME (P), Reg: CSA:DWNL3E, 14 Apr 2015, Tattoo: DWNL3E, Sire: Ashwood Park Mogo H55E, Dam: Ashwood Park Fruit Loop F16E

#### CC08 - HEIFER, 18 TO 20 MONTHS PRESENTED BY LORNA **DOONE CHAROLAIS \$140.00**

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

- 127 AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, Boulview Charolais: BOULVIEW LIBERTY L31E, Reg: CSA:BPBL31E, 28 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BPB L31E, Sire: Liberty Just Ramblin Along J35E, Dam: Liberty Jungle Boogi J55E
- KC & GJ Manton, Clarinda Charolais: CLARINDA EASY VANILLA (P), Reg: 128 CSA:KENL12E, 15 Mar 2015, Tattoo: KENL12E, Sire: Clarinda Mr Easy (P), Dam: Clarinda Bravo Vanilla (P)
- D and S Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais: 129 TAMBO RIVER LOOKING GOOD (AI) (P), Reg: CSA:DWNL1E, 10 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DWNL1E, Sire: Winn Mans Lanza 610S, Dam: Ashwood Park Gazelle G33E
- 130 Rachael Cochrane & James Duggan, Lorna Doone Charolais: LORNA DOONE LAYLA, Reg: CSA:DUGL1E, 7 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DUGL1E, Sire: Kindara Destiny, Dam: Ashwood Park Chloe 2
  - 131 Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais: CHENU REBECCA 10, Reg: CSA:RLKL7E, 4 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RLKL7E, Sire: Waterford Gibraltar, Dam: Chenu Rebecca 3
  - Katrina (Katie) McIntyre, Horizon Hill Charolais: HAZEL DOWNS LOLLYPOP, Reg: CSA:304369, 132 28 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RHKL8E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hopscotch, Dam: DSK Mac Estelle D38E
    - Beverley Hogland, Myona Charolais: MYONA 133 ELLA L2, Reg: CSA:MyonaEllaL2, 27 Feb 2015, Tattoo: MYO L2E, Sire: CSS Sir Gridmaker 2W, Dam: Airlie Luna G718E
    - S & L Harvey, HARVEY PARK CHAROLAIS: 134 HARVEY PARK LEADING LADY, Reg: CSA:LSHL10E, 25 Feb 2015, Tattoo: LSH L10E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hopscotch, Dam: Rangan Park Showairl E1
    - 135 G & N King, Hazel Downs: HAZEL DOWNS LAVENDER, Reg: CSA:304368, 20 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RHK L4E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hopscotch, Dam: Bradiarna Dusty Lady

#### CC09S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER. PRESENTED BY JOHN DEERE, LEONGATHA \$500.00

Eligible Classes: CC03S, CC05 - CC08

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

3

4

#### **CC10S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER. PRESENTED BY MT WILLIAM CHAROLAIS \$250.00**

Eligible Classes: CC09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

D and S Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais: 129 TAMBO RIVER LOOKING GOOD (AI) (P), Reg: CSA:DWNL1E, 10 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DWNL1E, Sire: Winn Mans Lanza 610S, Dam: Ashwood Park Gazelle G33E



D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: 105 WATERFORD LADY GINA L33E, Reg: CSA:WETL33E, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WETL33E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: DSK My Gina D23E

## CC11 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS PRESENTED BY HORIZON HILL CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

2	136	JL & JH Waddell, Lawaluk Charolais: LAWALUK LARISSA AI P, Reg: CSA:300253, 28 Jan 2015, Tattoo: LKL6E, Sire: LT Cheyenne Blend, Dam: Lawaluk Gissel
1	137	Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN SHOWGIRL K150, Reg: CSA:RANK150E, 2 Dec 2014, Tattoo: RANK150E, Sire: Rangan Homer H24, Dam: Rangan Showgirl G84
3	138	<b>S &amp; L Harvey, HARVEY PARK CHAROLAIS</b> : HARVEY PARK KARISSA, Reg: CSA:LSHK9E, 18 Nov 2014, Tattoo: LSH K9E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hustler, Dam: Rosedale Vanessa

### CC12 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS PRESENTED BY HARVEY PARK CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1	139	Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN SHOWGIRL K15, Reg: CSA:RANK15E, 18 Jun 2014, Tattoo: RANK15E, Sire: Merit Roundup,
2	140	Dam: Rangan Showgirl H130 McLachlan Group: AIRLIE REBECCA K2E, Reg: CSA:A1sk2e, 2 Jun 2014, Tattoo: AISK2E, Sire: Airlie Gallic, Dam: Airlie Rebecca G10F

- 141 **D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais**: WATERFORD EMPRESS K31E, Reg: CSA:wetk31e, 6 May 2014, Tattoo: WETK31E, Sire: Gaugin, Dam: Rosedale Empress
- 142 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE PAULA, Reg: CSA:EL1J24E, 3 Nov 2013, Tattoo: EL1J24E, Sire: Gobongo Excellent, Dam: Kindara Paula 2

#### CC13 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS PRESENTED BY ROYAL AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY OF VICTORIA \$140.00

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75, 2ND VALUE \$45, 3RD \$20

SCR	143	Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN PARK SHOWGIRL H130, Reg: CSA:RANH130E, 12 Sep 2012, Tattoo: RANH130E, Sire: Harvie Redemption, Dam: Rangan Park Showgirl C7
3	144	Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais: CHENU REBECCA 3, Reg: CSA:RLKH11E, 26 Mar 2012, Tattoo: RLKH11E, Sire: Gerrard Montezuma, Dam: Airlie Rebecca C12
2	145	McLachlan Group: AIRLIE KARINA G751E, Reg: CSA:A1sg751e, 4 Oct 2011, Tattoo: A1SG751E, Sire: Airlie Xist, Dam: Airlie Karina C741
1	146	Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais: RANGAN SHOWGIRL G84, Reg: CSA:RANG84E, 22 Jul 2011, Tattoo: RANG84E, Sire: Harvie Redemption, Dam: Rangan Showgirl C7
4	147	<b>G &amp; N King, Hazel Downs</b> : ASHWOOD PARK FREEDOM, Reg: CSA:252471, 22 Apr 2010, Tattoo: HAS F76E, Sire: Paringa Rio Bravo, Dam: Ashwood Park Dreamer

## CC14S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW. PRESENTED BY MRS GWEN ROBINSON \$500

Eligible Classes: CC11 - CC13

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY HAZEL DOWNS CHAROLAIS

146 **Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais**: RANGAN SHOWGIRL G84, Reg: CSA:RANG84E, 22 Jul 2011, Tattoo: RANG84E, Sire: Harvie Redemption, Dam: Rangan Showgirl C7

## CC15S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW. PRESENTED BY HAZEL DOWNS CHAROLAIS \$250.00

Eligible Classes: CC14S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY GLENFIELDS CHAROLAIS

145 McLachlan Group: AIRLIE KARINA G751E, Reg: CSA:A1sg751e, 4 Oct 2011, Tattoo: A1SG751E, Sire: Airlie Xist, Dam: Airlie Karina C741

#### CC16S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE. PRESENTED BY BERLAM PTY LTD \$500.00

Eligible Classes: CC09S, CC14S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

146 **Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais**: RANGAN SHOWGIRL G84, Reg: CSA:RANG84E, 22 Jul 2011, Tattoo: RANG84E, Sire: Harvie Redemption, Dam: Rangan Showgirl C7

#### CC17 - BULL, 6 TO 9 MONTHS PRESENTED BY LAWALUCK CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Jan 2016 and 31 Mar 2016

148 **Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais**: RANGAN MELMAN M1, Reg: CSA:RANM1E, 12 Jan 2016, Tattoo: RANM1E, Sire: Rangan Homer H24, Dam: Rangan Showgirl G84

### CC18 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS PRESENTED BY APRIASH CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1	149	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LAMBRUSCO L43E, Reg: CSA:WETL43E, 4 Oct 2015, Tattoo: WETL43E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: Waterford Wildflower D15E
2	150	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LANCELOT L42E, Reg: CSA:WETL42E, 2 Oct 2015, Tattoo: WETL42E, Sire: Waterford Gibraltar G82E, Dam: Waterford Abalone

### CC19S - CHAMPION MALE CALF PRESENTED BY WATERFORD CHAROLAIS \$250.00

Eligible Classes: CC17, CC18

PRIZE: RASV SASH

149 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LAMBRUSCO L43E, Reg: CSA:WETL43E, 4 Oct 2015, Tattoo: WETL43E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: Waterford Wildflower D15F

## CC20S - RESERVE CHAMPION MALE CALF PRESENTED BY GEORDIE ELLIOTT \$100.00

Eligible Classes: CC19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

148 **Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais**: RANGAN MELMAN M1, Reg: CSA:RANM1E, 12 Jan 2016, Tattoo: RANM1E, Sire: Rangan Homer H24, Dam: Rangan Showgirl G84



# CC21 - BULL, 12 TO 14 MONTHS PRESENTED BY NATIONWIDE \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

		5
2	151	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LIGHTNING L35E, Reg: CSA:WETL35E, 25 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WETL35E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: Waterford You Kan Kan H57E
1	152	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LIONHEART L34E, Reg: CSA:WETL34E, 21 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WETL34E, Sire: Waterford Gibralter G82E, Dam: Waterford Zena Z11E
3	153	M & AM Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS: KENMERE HOUDINI'S LAD, Reg: CSA:MCSL85E, 15 Sep 2015, Tattoo: MCS L85E, Sire: Kenmere Houdini MCS H95E, Dam: Quicksilver Bree 1QS B7E
	154	<b>JL &amp; JH Waddell, Lawaluk Charolais:</b> LAWALUK LARAMIE AI P RF, Reg: CSA:306769, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: LKL18E, Sire: TR Red Smoke, Dam: Palgrove Refine 131
	155	KC & GJ Manton, Clarinda Charolais: CLARINDA EASY L34 (P), Reg: CSA:KENL34e, 16 Aug 2015, Tattoo: KENL34E, Sire: Clarinda Mr Easy (P), Dam: Clarinda Bravo Universe (P)
SCR	156	<b>Chenu Charolais, Chenu Charolais</b> : CHENU LUXFORD, Reg: CSA:RLKL42E, 8 Aug 2015, Tattoo: RLKL42E, Sire: Chenu Hustler, Dam: Langi Ghiran Dusk

### CC22 - BULL, 14 TO 16 MONTHS PRESENTED BY DAN GOSLING PRODUCTIONS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

200		
4	157	M & AM Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS: KENMERE LORENZO (P), Reg: CSA:MCSL51E, 31 Jul 2015, Tattoo: MCS L51E, Sire: Kenmere Radiator MCS E90E, Dam: Airlie Iona B15E
2	158	Jessica Cook, JC Charolais: JC'S LANNISTER L1, Reg: CSA:CJCL1E, 26 Jul 2015, Tattoo: CJCL1E, Sire: Rangan Gauguin C15, Dam: Rangan Nanette H102
	159	M & AM Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS: KENMERE LINBERG (P), Reg: CSA:MCSL39E, 15 Jul 2015, Tattoo: MCS L39E, Sire: Kenmere Radiator MCS E90E, Dam: Gobongo Tirion E77E
6	160	BJ & M Galvin, Talgoona Charolais: TALGOONA LORD, Reg: CSA:308430, 5 Jul 2015, Tattoo: CGL25E, Sire: Talgoona Brickman, Dam: Talgoona Cate
	161	AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, Boulview Charolais: BOULVIEW LANE L38E, Reg: CSA:BPBL38E, 2 Jul 2015, Tattoo: BPBL38E, Sire: DSK AC F33E, Dam: Gum View Alizah A25E
5	162	McLachlan Group: AIRLIE LOUIS, Reg: CSA:A1sl39e, 29 Jun 2015, Tattoo: AISL39E, Sire: Lt Ledger, Dam: Airlie Rebecca G10F
1	163	Elite Cattle Co: ELITE LETHAL WEAPON, Reg: CSA:EL1L4E, 10 Jun 2015, Tattoo: EL1L4E, Sire: Moongool Gunman, Dam: Moongool Affix 4
	164	MR & JH Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud: GUMVIEW LENNY, Reg: CSA:GVWL43E, 6 Jun 2015, Tattoo: GVWL43E, Sire: Moongool DP2C277, Dam: Gumview Demi GVW D18E
SCR	165	M & AM Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS: KENMERE LORD AND MASTER (SP), Reg: CSA:MCSL31E, 5 Jun 2015, Tattoo: MCS L31E, Sire: Kenmere Chock MCS E12E, Dam: Kenmere Calamity MCSC56E
3	166	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LOUIS V L21E, Reg: CSA:WETL21E, 1 Jun 2015, Tattoo: WETL21E, Sire: PCC Sudden Impact 848U, Dam: Waterford Dawn D48E

#### CC23 - BULL, 16 TO 18 MONTHS PRESENTED BY DSK CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 31 May 2015

	167	AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, Boulview Charolais: BOULVIEW LEWIS L34E, Reg: CSA:BPBL34E, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: BPBL34E, Sire: DSK AC F33E, Dam: Boulview Gail G15E
3	168	BJ & M Galvin, Talgoona Charolais:
-		TALGOONA LEVEN, Reg: CSA:308406, 20 May
		2015, Tattoo: CGL11E, Sire: Rosedale Goolie,
		Dam: Talgoona Granny G1
2	169	M & AM Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS:
		KENMERE LANZ (AI) (ET) (RF) (P), Reg:
		CSA:MCSL23E, 13 Apr 2015, Tattoo: MCS L23E,
		Sire: Nandillyan Peugeot, Dam: Kenmere Calamity
		MCS C56E
1	170	McLachlan Group: AIRLIE LANCELOT, Reg:
		CSA:AisI13e, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: AISL13E, Sire:
		Keys All State 149X, Dam: Airlie Rebecca Z55F

### CC24 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS PRESENTED BY CLARINDA CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

- TFR 170 **McLachlan Group**: AIRLIE LANCELOT, Reg: CSA:Aisl13e, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: AISL13E, Sire: Keys All State 149X, Dam: Airlie Rebecca Z55F
  - D and S Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais: TAMBO RIVER LEGEND (AI) (P), Reg: CSA:DWNL2E, 15 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DWNL2E, Sire: Sparrows Eldorado 361E (P), Dam: Ashwood Park Jill (P)
  - Mount William Charolais, Mount William Charolais: MOUNT WILLIAM LENDER (AI) (TW), Reg: CSA:BSL31E, 12 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BSL31E, Sire: Blelack Digger, Dam: Mount William Favorite F12
- 2 173 Mount William Charolais, Mount William Charolais: MOUNT WILLIAM LIZZARD (AI) (P), Reg: CSA:BSL9E, 7 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BSL9E, Sire: Advance Domino (P), Dam: Mount William Erwina E97
   4 174 Mount William Charolais, Mount William
  - 174 Mount William Charolais, Mount William Charolais: MOUNT WILLIAM LOADER (AI), Reg: CSA:BSL5E, 5 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BSL5E, Sire: Blelack Digger, Dam: Mount William Fame F131
    - 175 Rachael Cochrane & James Duggan, Lorna Doone Charolais: HAZEL DOWNS LEWIS, Reg: CSA:RHKL2E, 18 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RHKL2E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hustler, Dam: Ashwood Park Fluro
- 3 176 MR & JH Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud: GUMVIEW LIMEROCK P, Reg: CSA:GVWL1E, 2 Feb 2015, Tattoo: GVWL1E, Sire: Moongool DP2C277, Dam: Gumview Calamidy P C8E

### CC25S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL. PRESENTED BY KENMERE CHAROLAIS \$500.00

Eligible Classes: CC19S, CC21 - CC24

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

149 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: WATERFORD LAMBRUSCO L43E, Reg: CSA:WETL43E, 4 Oct 2015, Tattoo: WETL43E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: Waterford Wildflower D15E



#### CC26S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL. PRESENTED BY AIRMASTER AUSTRALIA \$250.00

#### Eligible Classes: CC25S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

163 **Elite Cattle Co**: ELITE LETHAL WEAPON, Reg: CSA:EL1L4E, 10 Jun 2015, Tattoo: EL1L4E, Sire: Moongool Gunman, Dam: Moongool Affix 4

# CC27 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS PRESENTED BY VERNOLA CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

- 177 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KUSTOM MADE, Reg: CSA:EL1K16E, 12 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EL1K16E, Sire: Kindara Captain Jack, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293E
   178 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KRYPTONITE Reg:
- 178 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KRYPTONITE, Reg: CSA:EL1KI5E, 10 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EL1KI5E, Sire: Kindara Captain Jack, Dam: Kindara Paula 2
   3 179 G R & N E King, Hazel Downs: HAZEL DOWNS
- KAKADU, Reg: CSA:300690, 8 Oct 2014, Tattoo: RHK K4E, Sire: Hazel Downs Hustler, Dam: Rangan Park Showgirl E25

## CC28 - BULL, 24 TO 30 MONTHS PRESENTED BY YEA CHAROLAIS SALE \$140.00

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

180 McLachlan Group: AIRLIE KORADJI, Reg: 1 CSA:A1sk103e, 5 Sep 2014, Tattoo: AISK103E, Sire: Airlie Horus, Dam: Airlie Karina G751E Duncan Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais: TAMBO RIVER F56E, Reg: CSA:DWNK4E, 24 3 181 Aug 2014, Tattoo: DWNK1E, Sire: Ashwood Park Rio D213 F56E, Dam: Ashwood Park Cindy Karingal Charolais Stud: KARINGAL KAKADU 2 182 (P) RF YK K60E, Reg: CSA:234930, 2 Aug 2014, Tattoo: CI76E AISCI76E P, Sire: Violet Hills Dorian VHV D895, Dam: Airlie Katrina

## CC29 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS PRESENTED BY VERNOLA CHAROLAIS \$140.00

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

1 183 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: MOONGOOL JUST A GIGOLO J281E, Reg: CSA:DP2J281E, 3 Sep 2013, Tattoo: DP2J281E, Sire: Silverstream Evolution E168, Dam: Moongool Statlice 4

## CC30S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL. PRESENTED BY RANGAN CHAROLAIS \$500.00

Eligible Classes: CC27 - CC29

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY VERNOLA CHAROLAIS

177 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KUSTOM MADE, Reg: CSA:EL1K16E, 12 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EL1K16E, Sire: Kindara Captain Jack, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293E

# CC31S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL. PRESENTED BY KALINKA CHAROLAIS \$250.00

Eligible Classes: CC30S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

- PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY GLENFIELDS CHAROLAIS
  - 183 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: MOONGOOL JUST A GIGOLO J281E, Reg: CSA:DP2J281E, 3 Sep 2013, Tattoo: DP2J281E, Sire: Silverstream Evolution E168, Dam: Moongool Statlice 4

#### CC32S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL. PRESENTED BY GLENLEA CHAROLAIS \$500.00

Eligible Classes: CC25S, CC30S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

- PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MT WILLIAM CHAROLAIS
  - 177 Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KUSTOM MADE, Reg: CSA:EL1K16E, 12 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EL1K16E, Sire: Kindara Captain Jack, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293E

#### CC33S - SUPREME EXHIBIT. PRESENTED BY ROYAL AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY OF VICTORIA \$800 & BERLAM PTY LTD \$500

Eligible Classes: CC16S, CC32S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY NARWEENA CHAROLAIS

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: \$800, RASV ROSETTE

146 **Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais**: RANGAN SHOWGIRL G84, Reg: CSA:RANG84E, 22 Jul 2011, Tattoo: RANG84E, Sire: Harvie Redemption, Dam: Rangan Showgirl C7

### GROUP

2

3

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

CC34 - BEST THREE HEAD, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR. PRESENTED BY AIRMASTER

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

- 1 184 D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais
  - 185 Glen Waldron
    - 186 Alizah Fogden, Boulview Charolais
    - 187 McLachlan Group Pty Ltd
    - 188 James Waddell, Lawaluk Charolais
    - 189 Rebecca Keeley, Chenu Charolais
    - 190 Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais
      - 191 Ken Manton, Clarinda Charolais
      - 192 Murray Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud
      - 193 Duncan Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais



#### CC35 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE PRESENTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP \$50.00

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	194	
		BY WATERFORD GIBRALTAR G82E
3	195	Alizah Fogden, Boulview Charolais: GROUP BY
		DSK AS F33E
	196	Ken Manton, Clarinda Charolais: GROUP BY
		CLARINDA MR EASY
1	197	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais: GROUP
		BY PALGROVE HERMES
	198	Murray Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud:
		GROUP BY MOONGOOL DP2 C277E

#### CC36 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR PRESENTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP \$50.00

Must be entered in Junior Classes CC12, CC13, CC14 or CC15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

•	199	McLachlan Group Pty Ltd
2	200	Ann-Marie Collins, KENMERE CHAROLAIS
	201	Glen Waldron
	202	Bryce Galvin, Talgoona Charolais
	203	Mt William Charolais, Mount William Charolais
1	204	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais
	205	Murray Ferme, Gumview Charolais Stud
3	206	Alizah Fogden, Boulview Charolais

#### CC37 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE OWNED BY THE SAME EXHIBITOR PRESENTED BY THE RASV \$50.00

Must be entered in Junior Classes CC01, CC02 or CC03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SCR	207 208	Rebecca Keeley, Chenu Charolais JNP Charolais
2	209	Duncan Newcomen, Tambo River Charolais
3	210	D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais
	211	Katrina McIntyre, Horizon Hill Charolais
1	212	Graeme Cook, Rangan Charolais
	213	Ken Manton, Clarinda Charolais
	214	Beverley Hogland, Myona Charolais
	215	Alizah Fogden, Boulview Charolais
	216	Glen Waldron

### SPECIAL PRIZES

CC38S - MOST SUCCESSFUL CHAROLAIS EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

D & S Halliday

### **CHAROLAIS EXHIBITORS**

Boulview Charolais | AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, LOXTON SA 5333: 121, 127, 161, 167, 186, 195, 206, 215

Chenu Charolais | Rebecca Keeley, BRIDGEWATER VIC 3516: 101, 108, 109, 131, 144, 156, 189, 207

Clarinda Charolais | KC & GJ Manton, HANSONVILLE VIC 3675: 111, 128, 155, 191, 196, 213

Conquest Charolais | Robert Aldridge, HEYWOOD VIC 3304: 124 Elite Cattle Co, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: 103, 107, 142, 163, 177, 178, 185, 201, 216

Glen Waldron, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: 103, 107, 142, 163, 177, 178, 185, 201, 216 Gumview Charolais Stud | MR & JH Ferme, CRYSTAL BROOK SA 5523: 122, 164, 176, 192, 198, 205 HARVEY PARK CHAROLAIS | S & L Harvey, BUNYIP VIC 3815: 134, 138 Hazel Downs | G R & N E King, FRANKSTON SOUTH VIC 3199: 135, 147, 179 JC Charolais | Jessica Cook, CHARLEROI VIC 3695: 158 JNP Charolais, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: 119, 120, 208 Karingal Charolais Stud, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: 110, 112, 182 KENMERE CHAROLAIS | M & AM Collins, COBBITTY NSW 2570: 153, 157, 159, 165, 169, 200 Lawaluk Charolais | JL & JH Waddell, BURNBANK VIC 3371: 104, 136, 154, 188, 819 Lorna Doone Charolais | Rachael Cochrane & James Duggan, DROUIN VIC 3818: 130, 175 McLachlan Group Pty Ltd, GLENQUARRY NSW 2576: 113, 140, 145, 162, 170, 180, 187, 199 Mount William Charolais | Mount William Charolais, WILLAURA VIC 3379: 172, 173, 174, 203 Myona Charolais | Beverley Hogland, COONAMBLE NSW 2829: 114, 133, 214 Rangan Charolais | Graeme Cook, CHARLEROI VIC 3695: 116, 118, 137, 139, 143, 146, 148, 190, 212 Stoney Creek Charolais | Joshua & Jordan Fenech, BROWNLOW HILL NSW 2570: 115 Talgoona Charolais | BJ & M Galvin, YERONG CREEK NSW 2642: 160, 168, 202 Tambo River Charolais | D and S Newcomen, YEA VIC 3717: 106, 126, 129, 171, 181, 193, 209 Waterford Charolais | D & S Halliday, MT MACEDON VIC 3441: 102, 105, 123, 125, 141, 149, 150, 151, 152, 166, 183, 184, 194, 197, 204, 210



# ANGUS

### ORDINARY

#### AA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

- P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co: PJ 2 217 DREAM L27, Reg: AA:CAXL27, 19 Oct 2015. Tattoo: PJM L27, Sire: BT Right Time 24J, Dam: PJ Dream Y14 Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: 1 218
- BLACK DIAMOND MS 94S LINGERIE L439 (AI), Reg: AA:NCFL439, 17 Oct 2015, Tattoo: L439, Sire: Gumbo Gulch Creed 94S, Dam: Black Diamond Miss Australia D301

#### AA02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

2

5

1

6

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA** 

4	219	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS:
		PC MISS 94S CREED L173, Reg: AA:DYDL173,
		4 Sep 2015, Tattoo: L173, Sire: Gumbo Gulch
		Creed 94S, Dam: PC Miss Australia D204
SCP	220	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd. PC ANGUS

- SCR 220 PC MISS MOUSE L161, Reg: AA:DYDL161, 3 Sep 2015, Tattoo: L161, Sire: PC Kodiak 5R H130 (AI), Dam: PC Miss Grid Topper F70 (AI)
  - S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET 223 IRENE L214, Reg: AA:VONL214, 22 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SNB L214, Sire: Prime Juggernaut J15, Dam: Banquet Irene D546
  - P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co: PJ 224 DREAM L08, Reg: AA:caxl08, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PJM L08, Sire: Sav Pioneer 7301, Dam: PJ Dream F05
    - 225 Cobb Country Angus, Harley Cobb: COBB COUNTRY LEGACY L5, Reg: AA:GNCL5, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: COBB L5, Sire: Arundell V Lagacy F13, Dam: Arundell Tammy F4 (AI)
    - **Geoff Roberts, Wilgunyah Angus**: WILGUNYAH KITE L25, Reg: AA:RGJL25, 17 Aug 2015, Tattoo: 226 RGJL25, Sire: Millah Murrah Highlander H297, Dam: Rossander Bankers Kite Y218
  - Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud: KO MISS 227 CHEYENNE L90, Reg: AA:NZCL90, 4 Aug 2015, Tattoo: KOL90, Sire: Ayrvale General G18, Dam: Ko Miss Chevenne F26
  - 228 McLachlan Group: TALIS ADVENTURE L353, Reg: AA:Bmll353, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: AISL353, Sire: Jindra 3rd Dimension, Dam: Talis Adventure G300
- Darren J Hegarty, Carabar Angus: CARABAR BLACKCAP MARY L35, Reg: AA:QHEL35, 2 Aug 229 3 2015, Tattoo: QHEL35, Sire: Carabar Docklands D62, Dam: Carabar Blackcap Mary J117 David, Hannah & Samantha Bird, Bluelake
  - 230 Angus: BLUELAKE MYOLA, Reg: AA:SLWL26, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: B (REV) L L26, Sire: Bluelake Tuffnut F1, Dam: Alto Myola F5
    - Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: 231 WATERLILLI LOLA L02, Reg: AA:HXSL01, 1 Jun 2015, Tattoo: HXS L02, Sire: Coonamble Elevator E11, Dam: PC MS D129 Admiral H012

#### AA03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

4

1

2

3

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015]

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA**

- 232 S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET CHAMPAGNE L071, Reg: AA:VONL071, 27 Apr 2015, Tattoo: BB L071, Sire: Aberdeen Estate
- Homer H70, Dam: Banquet Champagne F338 P, J, T & L McLauclan, PJ Cattle Co: BANQUET 233 KITE L052, Reg: AA:VONL052, 7 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SNB L052, Sire: Banquet Harman H261, Dam: Banquet Kite C205
- S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET SCR 234 LASS L040, Reg: AA:VONL040, 29 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BB L040, Sire: Banquet Humphrie H467, Dam: Banquet Lass H633
  - S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET 235 IRENE L018, Reg: AA:VONL018, 21 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BB L018, Sire: Prime Juggernaut J15, Dam: Banquet Irene D546
  - Mw & L Fairlie, Lanark Angus: LANARK JANE 236 L5 (AI), Reg: AA:SKZL5, 3 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L5, Sire: Lanark Concensus H8(AI)(ET), Dam: Lanark Jane J9(AI)
  - 237 B & C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus: BELLASPUR UPTOWN GIRL, Reg: AA:GSBL4, 5 Feb 2015, Tattoo: GSBL4, Sire: Prime Rito J89, Dam: Campbel Farms Quix B420
    - 817 S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET DREAM L001, Reg: AA:VONL001, 1 Feb 2015, Tattoo: VONL001, Sire: Prime Juggernaut J15, Dam: Banquet Dream W173

#### AA04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AA01 - AA03

PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE -ANGUS AUSTRALIA

#### PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

228 McLachlan Group: TALIS ADVENTURE L353, Reg: AA:Bmll353, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: AISL353, Sire: Jindra 3rd Dimension, Dam: Talis Adventure G300

#### AA05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AA04S

#### PRIZE: \$75 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE -ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH

224 P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co: PJ DREAM L08, Reg: AA:caxl08, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PJM L08. Sire: Sav Pioneer 7301. Dam: PJ Dream F05

#### AA06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA**

David, Hannah & Samantha Blrd, Bluelake 238 Angus: BLUELAKE KITE K15, Reg: AA:SLWK15, 27 Dec 2014, Tattoo: B (REV) L K15, Sire: G A R Grid Maker USA13254554, Dam: Bankhede Kite U2



1

#### AA07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

- P, J, T and L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co: OLD KENTUCKY DREAM K119, Reg: AA:HXIK119, 27 Aug 2014, Tattoo: OKAK119, Sire: Exar Upshot, Dam: Pj Dream F03
- McLachlan Group: TALIS ADVENTURE K303, Reg: AA:Bmlk303, 22 Feb 2014, Tattoo: AISK303, Sire: Talis Bushwacker, Dam: Talis Adventure G300
- 2 241 Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: PC MISS KIT KAT K006, Reg: AA:DYOK006, 1 Feb 2014, Tattoo: PCAK006, Sire: PC5T Gangster G005 (A1), Dam: PC Miss G13 Stainless E53
- 3 242 Darren J Hegarty, Carabar Angus: CARABAR HEATHER J240, Reg: AA:QHEJ240, 4 Dec 2013, Tattoo: QHEJ240, Sire: Carabar Elite E35, Dam: Carabar Heather C5

#### AA08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

1

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

	243	RDM Angus, RDM Angus: T&R MISS ESSENCE J19, Reg: AA:TRGJ19, 21 Sep 2013, Tattoo: TRHJ19, Sire: SAV Heritage 6295, Dam: DMM Miss Essence 61W
2	244	<b>RDM Angus</b> , <b>RDM Angus</b> : T&R JEWEL, Reg: AA:TRHJ13, 18 Sep 2013, Tattoo: TRHJ13, Sire: DMM Creed 75W, Dam: BST Tullatoola Uptioa C53
5	245	<b>B &amp; C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus</b> : BELLASPUR MANDATE QUIX J31, Reg: AA:GSBJ31, 10 Apr 2013, Tattoo: GSBJ31, Sire: Sydgen Mandate, Dam: Campbell Farms Quix A250
4	246	<b>S &amp; N Branson, Banquet Angus</b> : BANQUET CHAMPAGNE H504, Reg: AA:VONH504, 26 Aug 2012, Tattoo: BB H504, Sire: Banquet Feasibull F251, Dam: Banquet Champagne F586
3	247	David, Hannah & Samantha Bird, Bluelake Angus: BLUELAKE KARDASHION H6, Reg: AA:SLWH6, 24 Mar 2012, Tattoo: B (REV) L H6, Sire: Bluelake Dominator D6, Dam: Bankhede Vicky A54
1	248	<b>Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud</b> : KO DREAM G68, Reg: AA:NZCG68, 7 Aug 2011, Tattoo: KO G68, Sire: B T Right Time 24J, Dam: Vermont

Dream Y301

#### AA09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AA06 - AA08

### PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

#### PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

248 **Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud**: KO DREAM G68, Reg: AA:NZCG68, 7 Aug 2011, Tattoo: KO G68, Sire: B T Right Time 24J, Dam: Vermont Dream Y301

#### AA10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AA09S

## PRIZE: \$75 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH

240 McLachlan Group: TALIS ADVENTURE K303, Reg: AA:Bmlk303, 22 Feb 2014, Tattoo: AISK303, Sire: Talis Bushwacker, Dam: Talis Adventure G300

#### AA11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: AA04S, AA09S

PRIZE: TROPHY, \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: TARTAN SASH SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

248 **Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud**: KO DREAM G68, Reg: AA:NZCG68, 7 Aug 2011, Tattoo: KO G68, Sire: B T Right Time 24J, Dam: Vermont Dream Y301

#### AA12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

1	249	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: BLACK DIAMOND LETHAL DOSE L440 (AI), Reg: AA:NCFL440, 20 Nov 2015, Tattoo: L440, Sire:
		Gumbo Gulch Creed 94S, Dam: Black Diamond Miss Bennett Total F403
2	250	<b>B &amp; C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus</b> : BELLASPUR LUMBERJACK L62, Reg: AA:GSBL62, 22 Oct 2015, Tattoo: GSBL62, Sire: Prime Juggernaut J15, Dam: Anvil Lady Jet J273

#### AA13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

2	251	B & C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus: BELLASPUR
		LOOSE CHANGE L50, Reg: AA:GSBL50, 28 Aug
		2015, Tattoo: GSBL50, Sire: Bellaspur Jackel J36,
		Dam: Bellaspur Mandate Quix J31
SCR	252	Darren J Hegarty, Carabar Angus: CARABAR

- DOCKLANDS L36, Reg: AA:QHEL36, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: QHEL36, Sire: Carabar Docklands D62, Dam: Carabar Blackcap Mary H180
- 1 253 P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co: PJ LANDMARK L02, Reg: AA:CAXL02, 1 Jul 2015, Tattoo: PJM L02, Sire: Jindra Double Vision, Dam: PJ Princess Dream D09



#### AA14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 30 Jun 2015

## PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

2	254	Mw & L Fairlie, Lanark Angus: LANARK CONCENSUS L26, Reg: AA:SKZL26, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: L26, Sire: Lanark Concensus J12(ET), Dam: Lanark Copper J6(AI)
1	255	
SCR	256	<b>McLachlan group</b> : TALIS LIAM, Reg: AA:Bmll312, 5 Apr 2015, Tattoo: AISLL312, Sire: Landfall Commander C47, Dam: Talis Millicent F534

#### AA15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

4	257	<b>Mw &amp; L Fairlie, Lanark Angus</b> : LANARK EQUATOR L12(ET), Reg: AA:SKZL12, 30 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L12, Sire: Ardrossan Equator A241(AI)(ET), Dam: Lanark Tibbie H9(ET)
3	258	S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: BANQUET LASCELLES L022, Reg: AA:VONL022, 23 Mar
		2015, Tattoo: BB L022, Sire: Prime Juggernaut J15, Dam: Banguet Irene D546
1	259	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: PC 94S LEGEND L025 (AI), Reg: AA:DYDL025, 21 Feb 2015, Tattoo: L025, Sire: Gumbo Gulch Creed 94S, Dam: PC Miss Baldridge Nebraska C27
	260	Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: WATERLILLI SIR LANCER LOT L01, Reg: AA:HXSL0, 19 Feb 2015, Tattoo: HXS L01, Sire: TC Stockman 2164, Dam: TE Mania Jedda F58
2	261	<b>RDM Angus, RDM Angus</b> : RDMG LAUNCHPAD L1, Reg: AA:RDML1, 14 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RDML1, Sire: Hollywood Hubba Bubba H107, Dam: Hollywood Gossip Girl G78

#### AA16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AA12 - AA15

### PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

255 **Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS**: BLACK DIAMOND IMA LEGEND L416 (ET), Reg: AA:NCFL416, 20 Apr 2015, Tattoo: L416, Sire: Mctal Pure Product 903-55, Dam: Black Diamond Miss Vanilla A305

#### AA17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AA16S

# PRIZE: \$75 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

#### PRIZE: RASV SASH

253 **P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co**: PJ LANDMARK L02, Reg: AA:CAXL02, 1 Jul 2015, Tattoo: PJM L02, Sire: Jindra Double Vision, Dam: PJ Princess Dream D09

#### AA18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

SCR	262	Geoff Roberts, Wilgunyah Angus: WILGUNYAH
		KINGDOM K21, Reg: AA:RGJK21, 30 Dec 2014,
		Tattoo: RGJK21, Sire: Hyline Right Way 781,
		Dam: Merrigrange Ester S183
1	263	M & S Reedy, Eaglerock Angus: EAGLEROCK
		KNIGHT K120, Reg: AA:CXMK120, 30 Nov 2014,
		Tattoo: MSRK120, Sire: Jindra Double Vision,
		Dam: Pertangus Z119

#### AA19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

### PRIZE: 1ST \$30, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

2	264	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: PC KODIAK K131 (AI), Reg: AA:DYDK131, 10 Aug 2014, Tattoo: K131, Sire: HF Kodiak 5R, Dam: PC Miss Aussie Direction C146
3	265	Darren J Hegarty, Carabar Angus: CARABAR RITO K56, Reg: AA:QHEK56, 8 Aug 2014, Tattoo: QHEK56, Sire: Sav 707 Rito 9969, Dam: Booroomooka Tracy T4
SCR	266	Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud: KO 7229 KNIGHTHOOD K54 (ET), Reg: AA:NZCK54, 3 Aug 2014, Tattoo: KO K54, Sire: Connealy Consensus 7229, Dam: Ko Dream F75
1	267	Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: WATERLILLI KNIGHT K02, Reg: AA:HXSK02, 8 May 2014, Tattoo: HXSK02, Sire: Matauri Reality 839, Dam: PC MS D129 Admiral H012
	268	Mclachlan group: TALIS KROONER K312, Reg: AA:Bmlk312, 16 Mar 2014, Tattoo: AISK312, Sire: Sits upward 307r, Dam: Talis Millicent b500

#### AA20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AA18, AA19

## PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

#### PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

267 Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: WATERLILLI KNIGHT K02, Reg: AA:HXSK02, 8 May 2014, Tattoo: HXSK02, Sire: Matauri Reality 839, Dam: PC MS D129 Admiral H012

#### AA21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

#### Eligible Classes: AA20S

## PRIZE: \$75 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH

264 **Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS**: PC KODIAK K131 (AI), Reg: AA:DYDK131, 10 Aug 2014, Tattoo: K131, Sire: HF Kodiak 5R, Dam: PC Miss Aussie Direction C146



#### AA22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AA16S, AA20S

#### PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: TARTAN SASH SUPPORTED BY ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

267 Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: WATERLILLI KNIGHT K02, Reg: AA:HXSK02, 8 May 2014, Tattoo: HXSK02, Sire: Matauri Reality 839, Dam: PC MS D129 Admiral H012

#### AA23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: AA11S, AA22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: TROPHY, PERPETUAL CUP SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

248 **Ko Angus Stud, KO Angus Stud**: KO DREAM G68, Reg: AA:NZCG68, 7 Aug 2011, Tattoo: KO G68, Sire: B T Right Time 24J, Dam: Vermont Dream Y301

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### AA24 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	269 270 271	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS B & C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus
	272	Lynn Fairlie, Lanark Angus
2	273	P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co
	274	Darren Hegarty, Carabar Angus
3	275	McLachlan Group Pty Ltd
	276	Theodore Onisforou, KO Angus Stud
	277	S & N Branson, Banquet Angus

## AA25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	278	S & N Branson, Banquet Angus: GROUP BY
		PRIME JUGGERNAUT J15
1	270	Ding Crook Angue Stud Dty Ltd. DC ANGUS

279 Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS: GROUP BY GUMBO GULCH CREED 94S

# AA26 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	280	Lynn Fairlie, Lanark Angus
SCR	281	B & C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus
1	282	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS

### AA27 - BEST TWO FEMALES , UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SCR	283	B & C Sessions, Bellaspur Angus
3	284	P, J, T & L McLauchlan, PJ Cattle Co
1	285	S & N Branson, Banquet Angus
2	286	Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, PC ANGUS

### SPECIAL PRIZES

AA28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL ANGUS EXHIBITOR

PRIZE:THE JC WILSON MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE WILSON FAMILY OF 'PUUNYART' CAMPERDOWN

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd

### **ANGUS EXHIBITORS**

Banquet Angus | S & N Branson, MORTLAKE VIC 3272: 223, 232, 234, 235, 246, 258, 277, 278, 285, 817 Bellaspur Angus | B & C Sessions, BALMATTUM VIC 3666: 237, 245, 250, 251, 271, 281, 283 Bluelake Angus | David, Hannah & Samantha Bird, BUSHFIELD VIC 328: 230, 238, 247 Carabar Angus | Darren Hegarty, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: 229, 242, 252, 265, 274 Eaglerock Angus | M & S Reedy, GARFIELD VIC 3814: 263 Harley Cobb | Cobb Country Angus, GEELONG VIC 3221: 225 KO Angus Stud | Theodore Onisforou, KANGALOON NSW 2576: 227, 248, 266, 276 Lanark Angus | M & L Fairlie, MOUNT GAMBIER SA 5290: 236, 254, 257, 272, 280 McLachlan Group Pty Ltd, GLENQUARRY NSW 2576: 228, 240, 256, 268, 275 PC ANGUS | Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, WOODSTOCK NSW 2793: 218, 219, 220, 241, 249, 255, 259, 264, 269, 279, 282, 286 PJ Cattle Co | P, J, T & L McLauchlan, GLENORMISTON NORTH VIC 3265: 217, 224, 233, 239, 253, 273, 284 RDM Angus | RDM Angus, DUBBO NSW 2830: 243, 244, 261 WATERLILLI ANGUS | Lilli Stewart, BIRREGURRA VIC 3242: 231, 260, 267, 270 Wilgunyah Angus | Geoff Roberts, GERANGAMETE VIC 3249: 226, 262

# AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE

### ORDINARY

#### AL01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 287 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR LILY, Reg: ALCA:11825, 11 Oct 2015, Tattoo: BGLL071, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Grace

#### AL02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

3 288 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR LOLLY, Reg: ALCA:11824, 8 Sep 2015, Tattoo: BGLL067, Sire: Elandra Park Xam, Dam: Ballarat Grammar Gwendolyn



2	289	Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA KATIE SCARETT, Reg: ALCA:11319, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: OHA L017, Sire: Colombo Park Tanhauser, Dam: Wanamara Goanna Opal
4	290	Jacquelynn Feagan, Tarrawarra Lowlines: TARRAWARRA ELECTRA, Reg: ALCA:12053, 4 Sep 2015, Tattoo: TWAL080, Sire: Vitulus
5	291	Exceptionabull, Dam: Tarrawarra Bardot Jacquelynn Feagan, Tarrawarra Lowlines: TARRAWARRA EULALIE, Reg: ALCA:12050, 28 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TWAL075, Sire: Vitulus Exceptionabull, Dam: Ardrossan Ulina
1	292	Lucas Kallady: BAYLES  MISS BLACK, Reg: ALCA:12072, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: LSK L2, Sire: Urila Hercules, Dam: Urila Felice

#### AL03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

6	293	<b>G &amp; J Knight</b> : WANAMARA FIRESTORM, Reg: ALCA:11894, 26 May 2015, Tattoo: WAN L050, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman WHF C020, Dam:
3	294	Wanamara Wildfire WAN G213 <b>G &amp; J Knight</b> : WANAMARA FIRE OPAL, Reg: ALCA:11512, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: WAN L046, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman WHF C020, Dam:
1	295	Wanamara Opal Nera WAN H265 <b>Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud</b> : CANN VALLEY LUNAR ECLIPSE (A.I.), Reg: ALCA:11238, 8 Mar 2015, Tattoo: CVS L003, Sire: Rotherwood Boxer (A.I.), Dam: Wanamara Royal
5	296	Opal (A.I.) <b>H &amp; L Corallo, Riverside Ranges</b> : RIVERSIDE RANGES LATTE, Reg: ALCA:12024, 27 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RRC LOO7, Sire: Yarra Ranges Jackaroo, Dam: Rotherwood Gypsy
4	297	
2	298	<b>K &amp; G Lorains, Ardeen Lowline Stud</b> : WHITBY FARM DIAMOND, Reg: ALCA:11401, 15 Feb 2015, Tattoo: WHFL116, Sire: Whitby Farm Taylor Made, Dam: Whitby Farm Ruby

#### AL04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AL01 - AL03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

292 Lucas Kallady: BAYLES MISS BLACK, Reg: ALCA:12072, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: LSK L2, Sire: Urila Hercules, Dam: Urila Felice

#### AL05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AL04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

289 **Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud**: O'HARA KATIE SCARETT, Reg: ALCA:11319, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: OHA L017, Sire: Colombo Park Tanhauser, Dam: Wanamara Goanna Opal

#### AL06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 299 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR KAYLA, Reg: ALCA:11820, 16 Dec 2014, Tattoo: BGLK053, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Glen Lonnie Herminie

- 3 300 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR KENDALL, Reg: ALCA:11823, 1 Dec 2014, Tattoo: BGLK057, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Fairlawn Kate-Lyn
- 4 301 **A & S O'Brien, Ardeen Lowline Stud**: ARDEEN KOMODIA, Reg: ALCA:11246, 18 Nov 2014, Tattoo: OBRK002, Sire: Ardossan Volcolne, Dam: Barragowa Grace
- 2 302 **K & G Lorains, Whitby Farm**: WHITBY FARM VOGUE, Reg: ALCA:11403, 16 Nov 2014, Tattoo: WHF K11, Sire: Whitby Farm Kilkenny, Dam: Elandra Park Dizzie

#### AL07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

3	303	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR KYLIE, Reg: ALCA:11821, 29 Aug 2014, Tattoo: BGLK059, Sire: Ballart Grammar Fordy, Dam: Karlee Park Cosmic Star
1	304	
2	305	<b>G &amp; J Knight</b> : WANAMARA RUBY SUNSET, Reg: ALCA:11077, 1 Jun 2014, Tattoo: WAN K011, Sire: Trungley Corundum BAH E167, Dam: Wanamara Ivory WAN D144
4	306	A & S O'Brien, Ardeen Lowline Stud: BARREGOWA JABIRU, Reg: ALCA:10846, 3 Oct 2013, Tattoo: TLCJ185, Sire: Liliput Lord Obvious, Dam: Barregowa Firefly

#### AL08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

3	307	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR JUPITER, Reg: ALCA:10990, 15 Sep 2013, Tattoo: BGLJ047, Sire: Karlee Park Beau Jangles, Dam: Karlee Park Cosmic Star
2	308	Jacquelynn Feagan, Tarrawarra Lowlines:
		TARRAWARRA CHANEL, Reg: ALCA:11383, 9
		Sep 2013, Tattoo: TWAJ032, Sire: Ardrossan
		Vitriot, Dam: Ardrossan Ulina
1	309	K & G Lorrain, Whitby Farm: WHITBY FARM
		QT, Reg: ALCA:10524, 9 Sep 2012, Tattoo: WHF
		H070, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman, Dam: Whitby
		Farm Lady Jane
4	310	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar:
		BALLARAT GRAMMAR GWENDOLYN, Reg:
		ALCA:9973, 15 Jul 2011, Tattoo: BGLG030, Sire:
		Appertarra Carlo, Dam: Pandella Park X-Static



#### AL09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AL06 - AL08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar:
 BALLARAT GRAMMAR KATE, Reg: ALCA:11822,
 25 Jun 2014, Tattoo: BGLK054, Sire: Ballarat
 Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Grace

#### AL10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AL09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

305 G & J Knight: WANAMARA RUBY SUNSET, Reg: ALCA:11077, 1 Jun 2014, Tattoo: WAN K011, Sire: Trungley Corundum BAH E167, Dam: Wanamara Ivory WAN D144

#### AL11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: AL04S, AL09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar:
 BALLARAT GRAMMAR KATE, Reg: ALCA:11822,
 25 Jun 2014, Tattoo: BGLK054, Sire: Ballarat
 Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Grace

#### AL12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 311 Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud: CANN VALLEY COUNT LUCIFER (A.I.), Reg: ALCA:11910, 10 Dec 2015, Tattoo: CVS L006, Sire: Yarra Ranges Jackaroo (A.I.), Dam: Rotherwood Glamour Girl

#### AL13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1	312	Jacquelynn Feagan, Tarrawarra Lowlines:
		TARRAWARRA ECLIPSE, Reg: ALCA:12054, 5
		Sep 2015, Tattoo: TWAL081, Sire: Vitulus
		Exceptionabull, Dam: Tarrawarra Beyonce

#### AL14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 30 Jun 2015

2	314	K & G Lorains, Whitby Farm: WHITBY FARM
		TOP SHELF, Reg: ALCA:12027, 19 Jun 2015,
		Tattoo: WHFL 123, Sire: Wannawarra Guiness,
		Dam: Elandra Park Bubbly
1	315	G & J Knight: WANAMARA CAVALIER, Reg:
		ALCA:11446 6 May 2015 Tattoo: WANL 042

ALCA:11446, 6 May 2015, Tattoo: WAN L042, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman WHF C020, Dam: Wanamara Black Caviar WAN G231

#### AL15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

No Entries

#### AL16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL12 - AL15

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

315 **G & J Knight**: WANAMARA CAVALIER, Reg: ALCA:11446, 6 May 2015, Tattoo: WAN L042, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman WHF C020, Dam: Wanamara Black Caviar WAN G231

#### AL17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

311 Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud: CANN VALLEY COUNT LUCIFER (A.I.), Reg: ALCA:11910, 10 Dec 2015, Tattoo: CVS L006, Sire: Yarra Ranges Jackaroo (A.I.), Dam: Rotherwood Glamour Girl

#### AL18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

- 316 Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA SIR CHARLES, Reg: ALCA:11266, 7 Jan 2015, Tattoo: OHA L013, Sire: O'Hara Master Gerald, Dam: Elandra Park Xotic
- 2 317 Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud: CANN VALLEY COUNT KNOCK-OUT (A.I.), Reg: ALCA:11126, 1 Dec 2014, Tattoo: CVS K002, Sire: Avonsleigh Julius, Dam: Rotherwood Glamour Girl

#### AL19 - BULL, 24 TO 36 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1	318	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR KELVINATOR, Reg: ALCA:BGLK036/10988, 10 Jun 2014, Tattoo: BGLK036, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Glenluce
2	319	Kenneth Lorains, Whitby Farm: WHITBY FARM STEAM BOAT BILL, Reg: ALCA:10966, 17 Feb 2014, Tattoo: WHF K097, Sire: Whitby Farm Kilkenny, Dam: Whitby Farm Crumpet

#### AL20 - BULL, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

2	320	A & S O'Brien, Ardeen Lowline Stud: BARREGOWA JETSTREAM, Reg: ALCA:10845, 16 Sep 2013, Tattoo: TLC J180, Sire: ARDF500 Urila Monsieur Bean, Dam: TLCZ044 Barregowa Grace
1	321	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR JD, Reg: ALCA:10911, 11 Aug 2013, Tattoo: BGLJ031, Sire: Karlee Park Beau Jangles, Dam: Karlee Park Erin of the Glen
3	322	Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA MASTER GERALD, Reg: ALCA:10506, 10 Nov 2012, Tattoo: OHA H005, Sire: Colombo Park Tannhauser, Dam: Wanamara Goanna Opal

#### AL21S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL18 - AL20

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

316 Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA SIR CHARLES, Reg: ALCA:11266, 7 Jan 2015, Tattoo: OHA L013, Sire: O'Hara Master Gerald, Dam: Elandra Park Xotic

#### AL22S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL21S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

321 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR JD, Reg: ALCA:10911, 11 Aug 2013, Tattoo: BGLJ031, Sire: Karlee Park Beau Jangles, Dam: Karlee Park Erin of the Glen



#### AL23S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL16S, AL21S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

316 Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA SIR CHARLES, Reg: ALCA:11266, 7 Jan 2015, Tattoo: OHA L013, Sire: O'Hara Master Gerald, Dam: Elandra Park Xotic

#### AL24S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: AL11S, AL23S

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE CATTLE ASSOCIATION (SOUTHERN REGION PROMOTIONAL GROUP)

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

304 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar:

BALLARAT GRAMMAR KATE, Reg: ALCA:11822, 25 Jun 2014, Tattoo: BGLK054, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Grace

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

#### AL25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	323	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar
2	324	Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud
3	325	G & J Knight
4	326	K & G Loraine Whithy Farm

- 326 K & G Lorains, Whitby Farm
   327 Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud
- \_\_\_\_\_

## AL26 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

	allarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: GROUP / BALLARAT GRAMMAR FORDY
2 329 G & J Knight: GROUP BY WHITBY FARM FREEMAN	0

## AL27 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

#### AL28 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	330	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar	
---	-----	------------------------------------	--

- **1** 331
- G & J Knight

## SPECIAL PRIZES

# AL29S - MOST SUCCESSFUL AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Ballarat Grammar

### AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE EXHIBITORS

Ardeen Lowline Stud | A & S O'Brien, HILLSIDE VIC 3037: 298, 301, 306, 320

Ardeen Lowline Stud | K & G Lorains, HILLSIDE VIC 3037: 298, 301, 306, 320

Ballarat Grammar | Ballarat Grammar, WENDOUREE VIC 3355: 287, 288, 299, 300, 303, 304, 307, 310, 318, 321, 323, 328, 330 Cann Valley Lowline Stud | Matt Cooney, CANN RIVER VIC 3890: 295, 311, 317, 327 G & J Knight, MAJOR PLAINS VIC 3725: 293, 294, 305, 315, 325,

G & J Knight, MAJOR PLAINS VIC 3725: 293, 294, 305, 315, 325, 329, 331

Lucas Kallady, BAYLES VIC 3981: 292

O'Hara Lowline Stud | Wayne & Tracey Hall, WINDSOR NSW 2756: 289, 316, 322, 324

Riverside Ranges | H & L Corallo, WARBURTON VIC 3799: 296, 297

Tarrawarra Lowlines | Jacquelynn Feagan, TARRAWARRA VIC 3775: 290, 291, 308, 312

Whitby Farm | K & G Lorrain, ZEERUST VIC 3634: 302, 309, 314, 319, 326



# AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN

### ORDINARY

#### IS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

2	332	RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton: MALTON MOSSY GOLD L101, Reg: AS:10217, 30 Sep 2015, Tattoo: FSM L101, Sire: Sprys All Gold DO52, Dam: Mossy Stalkers Zinnia 2847
SCR	333	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY KRYSTAL BLING (AI), Reg: AS:SFSL203, 5 Sep 2015, Tattoo: SFS L203, Sire: Belmore Quantur G193, Dam: Spencer Family Krystal
3	334	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY JUDE'S JUPITER, Reg: AS:10218, 8 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L199, Sire: Spencer Family Suddenly Frankie, Dam: Sprys Patents Judith J23
1	335	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY DIVA (AI)(ET), Reg: AS:SFSL198, 5 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L198, Sire: Sprys Paten's Ace G38, Dam: Sprys Picture Perfect B014

#### IS02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

1	336	Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LUNAR, Reg: AS:10120, 6 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD04, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Maggie
2	337	RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton: MALTON JOSEPHINE L68, Reg: AS:10216, 4 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FSM L68, Sire: SPRYS All Gold D052, Dam: Malton Josephine Jane 2481

#### **IS03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: IS01, IS02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

335 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY DIVA (AI)(ET), Reg: AS:SFSL198, 5 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L198, Sire: Sprys Paten's Ace G38, Dam: Sprys Picture Perfect B014

#### **IS04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: IS03S

#### PRIZE: RASV SASH

332 RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton: MALTON MOSSY GOLD L101, Reg: AS:10217, 30 Sep 2015, Tattoo: FSM L101, Sire: Sprys All Gold DO52, Dam: Mossy Stalkers Zinnia 2847

#### IS05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 338 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK MISS AUSTRALIA, Reg: AS:10111, 16 Sep 2014, Tattoo: RLP K012, Sire: Roly Park Felix, Dam: Morningtime Roan -02-07

#### IS06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

1	339	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPRYS EXCLUSIVES ENIA J25 (P)(SFA), Reg: AS:GLSL25, 12 Mar 2013, Tattoo: GLSJ25, Sire: Sprys Exclusive E021, Dam: Sprys B Hunters Enia E012
2	340	RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton: MALTON
		BROADHOOKS GUCCI 1908, Reg: AS:9950, 11
		Feb 2013, Tattoo: FSM 1908, Sire: Sprys All Gold
		D052, Dam: Malton Broadhooks VI Zinnia 2800

#### **IS07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: IS05, IS06

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

 339 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPRYS EXCLUSIVES ENIA J25 (P)(SFA), Reg: AS:GLSL25, 12 Mar 2013, Tattoo: GLSJ25, Sire: Sprys Exclusive E021, Dam: Sprys B Hunters Enia E012

#### **IS08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: IS07S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

340 **RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton**: MALTON BROADHOOKS GUCCI 1908, Reg: AS:9950, 11 Feb 2013, Tattoo: FSM 1908, Sire: Sprys All Gold D052, Dam: Malton Broadhooks VI Zinnia 2800

#### **IS09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: IS03S, IS07S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

335 **Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY**: SPENCER FAMILY DIVA (AI)(ET), Reg: AS:SFSL198, 5 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L198, Sire: Sprys Paten's Ace G38, Dam: Sprys Picture Perfect B014

#### IS10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

#### IS11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

3	341	RT & YE Falls & Sons, Malton: MALTON LIGHTNING, Reg: AS:3562, 21 Jul 2015, Tattoo: FSM L109, Sire: Kamilaroi Meat Packer, Dam: Malton Moosey E82
1	342	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY LENNY (AI), Reg: AS:SFSL193, 7 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SFS L193, Sire: Glengyron
2	343	Governor, Dam: Spencer Family Viva La Fay Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LIVE WIRE, Reg: AS:3519, 4 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD03, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Morningtime Roan 10 22

#### **IS12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: IS10, IS11

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

342 **Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY**: SPENCER FAMILY LENNY (AI), Reg: AS:SFSL193, 7 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SFS L193, Sire: Glengyron Governor, Dam: Spencer Family Viva La Fay



#### **IS13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: IS12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

343 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LIVE WIRE, Reg: AS:3519, 4 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD03, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Morningtime Roan 10 22

#### IS14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### IS15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

#### **IS16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: IS14, IS15

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### **IS17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: IS16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### **IS18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: IS12S, IS16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

342 **Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY**: SPENCER FAMILY LENNY (AI), Reg: AS:SFSL193, 7 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SFS L193, Sire: Glengyron Governor, Dam: Spencer Family Viva La Fay

#### **IS19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.**

Eligible Classes: IS09S, IS18S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

335 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY DIVA (AI)(ET), Reg: AS:SFSL198, 5 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L198, Sire: Sprys Paten's Ace G38, Dam: Sprys Picture Perfect B014

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

# IS20 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes IS01, IS02, IS10 or IS11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

<b>2</b> 344	Scott Bruton,	Roly Park
--------------	---------------	-----------

- 1 345 DW & MF Spencer, SPENCER FAMILY
- 3 346 R T & Y E Falls & Sons, Malton

# IS21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE, OVER 20 MONTHS OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes IS05, IS06, IS14 or IS15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

3

12

#### IS22 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

- 347 R T & Y E Falls & Sons, Malton
- 348 DW & MF Spencer, SPENCER FAMILY
- 349 Scott Bruton, Roly Park

### SPECIAL PRIZES

# IS23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

DW & MF Spencer

### AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN EXHIBITORS

Malton | RT & YE Falls & Sons, FINLEY NSW 2713: 332, 337, 340, 341, 346, 347 Roly Park | Scott Bruton, LAKE BOGA VIC 3584: 336, 338, 343, 344, 349 SPENCER FAMILY | DW & MF Spencer, YUROKE VIC 3063: 333, 334, 335, 339, 342, 345, 348



. -

# **BEEF SHORTHORN**

### ORDINARY

#### BS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 350 Darcy Swan, Swanlea Beef Shorthorns: SWANLEA BRIT'S BRAT, Reg: BS:70895, 10 Dec 2015, Tattoo: SWN315, Sire: Ocean King Lucky Zeus, Dam: Goonawarra Park Britnee

#### BS02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1	351	Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LASSIE, Reg: BS:70913, 25 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLP L004, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Jessie
2	352	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY FULLA BEANS (AI), Reg: BS:SF206, 6 Sep 2015, Tattoo: SF 206, Sire: Malton Zenith, Dam: Spencer Family Margie's Jellybean Dream
3	353	Shelley Jepsen, Shambra Park: SHAMBRA PARK JEWEL, Reg: BS:70919, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: JEP M001, Sire: Roly Park Kevin, Dam: Ocean King Cloelia

#### BS03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

3	355	Mrs M.A. Hallyburton, Rhyola: RHYOLA
		MELODY GEMMA, Reg: BS:70897, 4 Apr 2015,
		Tattoo: RHY 239, Sire: Rhyola Alcatraz, Dam:
		Rhyola Queen Xanne
1	356	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime:
•	330	
		MORNINGTIME KIRIBATI'S BLOSSOM 2, Reg:
		BS:70854, 29 Mar 2015, Tattoo: MDA 649, Sire:
		Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Soldier's
		Blossom 26
2	357	Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LUCY,
		Reg: BS:70857, 11 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RLP
		LD01, Sire: Spencer Family
		Archer, Dam: Roly Park Heaven
	358	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime:
		MORNINGTIME KIRIBATI'S BLOSSOM 1, Reg.
		BS:70852, 10 Feb 2015, Tattoo: MDA 646, Sire:
2		Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Soldier's Blossom 26 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LUCY, Reg: BS:70857, 11 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD01, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Heaven David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime:

Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Red - 06 -17

#### **BS04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: BS01 - BS03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

356 **David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime**: MORNINGTIME KIRIBATI'S BLOSSOM 2, Reg: BS:70854, 29 Mar 2015, Tattoo: MDA 649, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Soldier's Blossom 26

#### **BS05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: BS04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

351 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LASSIE, Reg: BS:70913, 25 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLP L004, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Jessie

#### BS06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 359 L & C Shannon, Glenmount: GLENMOUNT CHANTILLY LACE, Reg: BS:70861, 31 Jan 2015, Tattoo: ELB 205, Sire: Morningtime Jabiru 2, Dam: Hesket Jackaroo"s Lass

#### BS07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

#### **BS08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS**

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

No Entries

#### **BS09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: BS06 - BS08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

359 L & C Shannon, Glenmount: GLENMOUNT CHANTILLY LACE, Reg: BS:70861, 31 Jan 2015, Tattoo: ELB 205, Sire: Morningtime Jabiru 2, Dam: Hesket Jackaroo"s Lass

#### **BS10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: BS09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### **BS11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: BS04S, BS09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

356 **David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime**: MORNINGTIME KIRIBATI'S BLOSSOM 2, Reg: BS:70854, 29 Mar 2015, Tattoo: MDA 649, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Soldier's Blossom 26

#### BS12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

	360	Jarrod Lane, Laneway Beef Shorthorns: LANEWAY BOWMAN, Reg: BS:43180, 28 Nov 2015, Tattoo: JDL 004, Sire: Spencer Family
3	361	Archer, Dam: Dunnlea Indianna Lea Darcy Swan, Swanlea Beef Shorthorns:
		SWANLEA HARRY, Reg: BS:43171, 1 Nov 2015, Tattoo: SWN215, Sire: Malton Lazer, Dam:
		Spencer Family High Dee's Klum
2	362	L & C Shannon, Glenmount: GLENMOUNT
		TRINITY, Reg: BS:43179, 12 Oct 2015, Tattoo:
		ELB 209, Sire: Morningtime Jabiru 2, Dam: Hesket Prime Lass 3rd
1	363	L & C Shannon, Glenmount: GLENMOUNT
		BELMONT, Reg: BS:43178, 10 Oct 2015, Tattoo: ELB 208, Sire: Morningtime Jabiru 2, Dam: Hesket Dainty Prime 4th

#### BS13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1 364 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LIMBO, Reg: BS:43174, 17 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD10, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Kim



#### BS14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

1	365	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime: MORNINGTIME NARA, Reg: BS:43152, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: MDA 650, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Blossom 17 by Udor
2	366	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime: MORNINGTIME NAGAMBIE, Reg: BS:43157, 3 Feb 2015, Tattoo: MDA 644, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Roan - 04 - 06

#### **BS15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BS12 - BS14

#### RASV SASH, \$50

365 David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime: MORNINGTIME NARA, Reg: BS:43152, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: MDA 650, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Blossom 17 by Udor

#### **BS16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BS15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

364 Scott Bruton, Roly Park: ROLY PARK LIMBO, Reg: BS:43174, 17 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RLP LD10, Sire: Spencer Family Archer, Dam: Roly Park Kim

#### BS17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### **BS18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS**

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

#### **BS19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BS17, BS18

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### **BS20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BS19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

#### Not Awarded

#### **BS21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.**

The Shorthorn Society of The United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Silver Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the name of the winning animal and the exhibitor's name to be engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited.

Eligible Classes: BS15S, BS19S

#### PRIZE: SILVER CUP SUPPORTED BY THE SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

365 David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime: MORNINGTIME NARA, Reg: BS:43152, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: MDA 650, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Blossom 17 by Udor

#### **BS22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.**

Eligible Classes: BS11S, BS21S

#### PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime: 365 MORNINGTIME NARA, Reg: BS:43152, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: MDA 650, Sire: Morningtime Kiribati, Dam: Morningtime Blossom 17 by Udor

### GROUP

1

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

#### BS23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

- 3 367 L & C Shannon, Glenmount
- David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime 2 368
  - 369 Scott Bruton, Roly Park

#### **BS24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, PROGENY OF** ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	370	L & C Shannon, Glenmount: GROUP BY
		MORNINGTIME JABIRU 2
1	371	Scott Bruton, Roly Park: GROUP BY SPENCER
		FAMILY ARCHER
2	372	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime:
		GROUP BY MORNINGTIME KIRIBATI

#### BS25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes BS12, BS13, BS14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	373	L & C Shannon, Glenmount
1	374	David Ashlev & Grandchildren, Mornir

374 David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime

#### BS26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes BS01, BS02 or BS03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	375	David Ashley & Grandchildren, Morningtime
1	376	Scott Bruton, Roly Park



### SPECIAL PRIZES

## BS27S - HONOUR BOARD - THE BEEF SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL AWARD

To be awarded to the owner (at date of service) of the Most Successful Sire in the Beef Shorthorn Section. The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (At date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Beef Shorthorn Sires Memorial Honour Board.

Three points will be awarded for first prize in the Ordinary classes, two points for second and one point for third prize.

#### Judges Comments

Sire: Morningtime Kiribati

Not Awarded

#### **BS28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BEEF SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR**

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

**David Ashley & Grandchildren** 

### BEEF SHORTHORN EXHIBITORS

Glenmount | L & C Shannon, ROMSEY VIC 3434: 359, 362, 363, 367, 370, 373

Laneway Beef Shorthorns | Jarrod Lane, SERPENTINE VIC 3517: 360

Morningtime | David Ashley & Grandchildren, CAMBERWELL VIC 3124: 356, 358, 365, 366, 368, 372, 374, 375

Rhyola | Mrs M.A. Hallyburton, BOOKAAR VIC 3260: 355 Roly Park | Scott Bruton, LAKE BOGA VIC 3584: 351, 357, 364, 369, 371, 376

Shambra Park | Shelley Jepsen, CARLSRUHE VIC 3442: 353 SPENCER FAMILY | Spencer Family, YUROKE VIC 3063: 352 Swanlea Beef Shorthorns | Darcy Swan, LAKE BOGA VIC 3584: 350, 361

# BELTED GALLOWAY

### ORDINARY

#### GB01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

#### GB02 - HEIFER,12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

 377 Alison Hilli: JALAWAY LOVE AFFAIR, Reg: AGA:10341, 29 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AWE L10, Sire: Glenmerritt Moonstruck, Dam: Glenmerritt Cupid
 378 Heazlewood Family, Pine Gully Park: PINE GULLY PARK LILLYPILLI (AI) (MF), Reg: ABG:10344, 22 Jun 2015, Tattoo: PGPL2, Sire: Park Perseus UK 3683 (Imp UK) (MF), Dam:

#### GB03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

No Entries

#### **GB04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: GB01 - GB03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

378 Heazlewood Family, Pine Gully Park: PINE GULLY PARK LILLYPILLI (AI) (MF), Reg: ABG:10344, 22 Jun 2015, Tattoo: PGPL2, Sire: Park Perseus UK 3683 (Imp UK) (MF), Dam: Cumbria Bewaldeth Countess 8 6515 (MF)

Cumbria Bewaldeth Countess 8 6515 (MF)

#### **GB05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: GB04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

377 Alison Hilli: JALAWAY LOVE AFFAIR, Reg: AGA:10341, 29 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AWE L10, Sire: Glenmerritt Moonstruck, Dam: Glenmerritt Cupid

#### GB06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### GB07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

#### **GB08 - COW OR HEIFER, OVER 30 MONTHS**

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

SCR	379	Alison Hilli: JALAWAY PRINCESS GEORGENE, Reg: AGA:AWEG3, 28 Aug 2011, Tattoo: AWE
1	380	G3, Sire: Koralea Banjo, Dam: Bellandean Fiona <b>R W &amp; J E Davidson, Karandrea</b> : KARANDREA
		GEM, Reg: AGA:RJDG30, 17 Aug 2011, Tattoo: RJD G30, Sire: Windy Hollow Bounty, Dam: Karandrea Daisy



#### **GB09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: GB06 - GB08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

380 R W & J E Davidson, Karandrea: KARANDREA GEM, Reg: AGA:RJDG30, 17 Aug 2011, Tattoo: RJD G30, Sire: Windy Hollow Bounty, Dam: Karandrea Daisy

#### **GB10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: GB09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### **GB11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: GB04S, GB09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

378 Heazlewood Family, Pine Gully Park: PINE GULLY PARK LILLYPILLI (AI) (MF), Reg: ABG:10344, 22 Jun 2015, Tattoo: PGPL2, Sire: Park Perseus UK 3683 (Imp UK) (MF), Dam: Cumbria Bewaldeth Countess 8 6515 (MF)

#### GB12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 381 Chris & Kim Newsome, Newsome: NEWSOME LA BOEUF, Reg: ABG:10450, 28 Dec 2015, Tattoo: NEW L501, Sire: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Dam: ASHLEIGH MISS MACLEAN 3834 (AI) (POIS) (MF)

#### GB13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1 382 Heazlewood Family, Pine Gully Park: PINE GULLY PARK LORD LOCKHART (MF), Reg: ABG:10346, 8 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PGPL7, Sire: Ashleigh Harrison 9750 (POIS) (MF), Dam: Pine Gully Park Jess 99320 (MF)

#### GB14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

No Entries

#### **GB15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: GB12 - GB14

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

381 Chris & Kim Newsome, Newsome: NEWSOME LA BOEUF, Reg: ABG:10450, 28 Dec 2015, Tattoo: NEW L501, Sire: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Dam: ASHLEIGH MISS MACLEAN 3834 (AI) (POIS) (MF)

#### **GB16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: GB15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

382 Heazlewood Family, Pine Gully Park: PINE GULLY PARK LORD LOCKHART (MF), Reg: ABG:10346, 8 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PGPL7, Sire: Ashleigh Harrison 9750 (POIS) (MF), Dam: Pine Gully Park Jess 99320 (MF)

#### GB17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### GB18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

1	383	Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, Newsome: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Reg: ABG:9898, 6 Oct 2013, Tattoo: APRI J4, Sire: Apriash Yale 6991 (AI) (POIS)
2	384	(MF), Dam: Apriash Caprice 8345 (POIS) (MF) Alison Hilli: CUMBRIA BRANTHWAITE HESKET,
2	504	Reg: AGA:10248, 8 Dec 2012, Tattoo: CB H55,
		Sire: Cumbria Branthwaite Egremont, Dam:
		Cumbria Branthwaite Lass

#### **GB19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: GB17, GB18

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

383 Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, Newsome: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Reg: ABG:9898, 6 Oct 2013, Tattoo: APRI J4, Sire: Apriash Yale 6991 (AI) (POIS) (MF), Dam: Apriash Caprice 8345 (POIS) (MF)

#### **GB20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: GB19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

384 Alison Hilli: CUMBRIA BRANTHWAITE HESKET, Reg: AGA:10248, 8 Dec 2012, Tattoo: CB H55, Sire: Cumbria Branthwaite Egremont, Dam: Cumbria Branthwaite Lass

#### **GB21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: GB15S, GB19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

383 Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, Newsome: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Reg: ABG:9898, 6 Oct 2013, Tattoo: APRI J4, Sire: Apriash Yale 6991 (AI) (POIS) (MF), Dam: Apriash Caprice 8345 (POIS) (MF)

#### **GB22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.**

Eligible Classes: GB11S, GB21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

#### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

 383 Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, Newsome: APRIASH JAMESON 9898 (POIS) (MF), Reg: ABG:9898, 6 Oct 2013, Tattoo: APRI J4, Sire: Apriash Yale 6991 (AI) (POIS) (MF), Dam: Apriash Caprice 8345 (POIS) (MF)



## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

#### GB23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SCR 385 Jalaway Belted Galloway Beef

## GB24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, PROGENY OF ONE SIRE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OWNED BY EXHIBITOR

The name of the sire to be provided on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

#### GB25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes GB12, GB13 or GB14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

# GB26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes GB01, GB02 or GB03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### SPECIAL PRIZES

# GB27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BELTED GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors. PRIZE: RASV SASH

Chris Newsome

### BELTED GALLOWAY EXHIBITORS

Jalaway Belted Galloway Beef, WILLOW GROVE VIC 3825: 377, 379, 384, 385

Karandrea | R W & J E Davidson, BINGINWARRI VIC 3966: 380 Newsome | Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, BECTIVE NSW 2340: 381, 383

Newsome | Chris & Kim Newsome, BECTIVE NSW 2340: 381, 383 Pine Gully Park, | Heazlewood Family, YALLOURN NORTH VIC 3825: 378, 382

# **BLONDE D'AQUITAINE**

### ORDINARY

#### BA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

#### BA02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

No Entries

#### **BA03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: BA01, BA02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### BA04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: BA03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

1

#### BA05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

386 Bronwyn Ward, Francille Blondes: FRANCILLE KATIE, Reg: BA:18336, 16 Apr 2014, Tattoo: BMZ PK 3, Sire: Rahnik Beef Master, Dam: Francille Lucinda

#### BA06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

#### **BA07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: BA05, BA06

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

386 Bronwyn Ward, Francille Blondes: FRANCILLE KATIE, Reg: BA:18336, 16 Apr 2014, Tattoo: BMZ PK 3, Sire: Rahnik Beef Master, Dam: Francille Lucinda

#### **BA08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: BA07S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### **BA09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: BA03S, BA07S

RASV SASH, \$200

386 Bronwyn Ward, Francille Blondes: FRANCILLE KATIE, Reg: BA:18336, 16 Apr 2014, Tattoo: BMZ PK 3, Sire: Rahnik Beef Master, Dam: Francille Lucinda



#### BA10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

#### BA11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

No Entries

#### **BA12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BA10, BA11

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### BA13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### BA14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### BA15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

#### **BA16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BA14, BA15

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### **BA17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BA16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### **BA18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: BA12S, BA16S

RASV SASH, \$300

Not Awarded

#### BA19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: BA09S, BA18S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

386 Bronwyn Ward, Francille Blondes: FRANCILLE KATIE, Reg: BA:18336, 16 Apr 2014, Tattoo: BMZ PK 3, Sire: Rahnik Beef Master, Dam: Francille Lucinda

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

#### BA20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes BA01, BA02, BA10 or BA11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

BA21 - SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes BA05, BA06, BA14 or BA15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

# BA22 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### SPECIAL PRIZES

# BA23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BLONDE D'AQUITAINE EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

**Bronwyn Ward** 

### BLONDE D'AQUITAINE EXHIBITORS

Francille Blondes | Bronwyn Ward, GLENROWAN WEST VIC 3675: 386



#### ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION

# GALLOWAY

### ORDINARY

#### GA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015 No Entries

#### GA02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

No Entries

#### GA03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GA01, GA02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### GA04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GA03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### GA05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### GA06 - COW OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

1 387 Jan Davidson, Karandrea: KARANDREA FIONA, Reg: AGA:RJDF1, 16 Sep 2010, Tattoo: RJDF1, Sire: Castle Douglas Tito, Dam: Castle Douglas Champagne

#### GA07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GA05, GA06

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

387 Jan Davidson, Karandrea: KARANDREA FIONA, Reg: AGA:RJDF1, 16 Sep 2010, Tattoo: RJDF1, Sire: Castle Douglas Tito, Dam: Castle Douglas Champagne

#### GA08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GA07S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### GA09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: GA03S, GA07S

RASV SASH, \$200

387 Jan Davidson, Karandrea: KARANDREA FIONA, Reg: AGA:RJDF1, 16 Sep 2010, Tattoo: RJDF1, Sire: Castle Douglas Tito, Dam: Castle Douglas Champagne

#### GA10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

#### GA11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

No Entries

#### GA12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA10, GA11

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### GA13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### GA14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

#### GA15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

#### GA16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA14, GA15 PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

#### GA17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

#### GA18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA12S, GA16S

RASV SASH, \$300

Not Awarded

#### GA19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: GA09S, GA18S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

387 Jan Davidson, Karandrea: KARANDREA FIONA, Reg: AGA:RJDF1, 16 Sep 2010, Tattoo: RJDF1, Sire: Castle Douglas Tito, Dam: Castle Douglas Champagne



## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

#### GA20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes GA01, GA02, GA10 or GA11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

#### No Entries

GA21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes GA05, GA06, GA14 or GA15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

GA22 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### SPECIAL PRIZES

#### GA23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

R W & J E Davidson

### **GALLOWAY EXHIBITORS**

Karandrea | Jan Davidson, BINGINWARRI VIC 3966: 387

# HEREFORD

### ORDINARY

#### HH01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

5

6

2

л

3

#### HH02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

- 388 Ian Manson P/L: WANRUA KERRY MAID 15, Reg: HA:IMNL113, 25 Sep 2015, Tattoo: IMNL113, Sire: Wanrua Missile, Dam: Wanrua Kerry Maid 1
- 389 Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KERRY MAID L125, Reg: HA:MXML125, 15 Sep 2015, Tattoo: MXML125, Sire: Tycolah Jack Flash F82, Dam: Mt Raven Kerry Maid D233
- Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA MONA 301, Reg: HA:TBHL066, 3 Sep 2015, Tattoo: TBHL066, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117, Dam: Tondara Doreen 273
  - 391 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: TONDARA MISS RENEGADE 127, Reg: HA:TBHL026, 26 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TBHL026, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117, Dam: Tondara V-9 Novelty 117
  - 392 Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA MARITANA L072 (AI) (P), Reg: HA:MXML072, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MXML072, Sire: Kanimbla Lucky Dice H143 (P), Dam: Kanimbla Maritana B06 (AI) (P)
    - 393 Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA NICKY L059 (AI) (P), Reg: HA:MXML059, 22 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MXML059, Sire: Kanimbla Lucky Dice H143 (P), Dam: Kanimbla Nicky H145 (P)
    - 394 Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA SYDNEY TOWN 4, Reg: HA:TBHL302, 18 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TBHL302, Sire: Ups Uptown (Imp Can), Dam: Tondara 279R Sydney 1
  - 396 **Kierin Martin, Kianma Poll Hererfords**: KIANMA URSULA L004, Reg: HA:KIML004, 12 Aug 2015, Tattoo: KIML004, Sire: Columbian u153 Kingsley Z05, Dam: Nolaroo Ursula
    - 397 Ian Manson P/L: WANRUA AUDREY 15, Reg: HA:IMNL83, 2 Aug 2015, Tattoo: IMNL83, Sire: Wanrua Huntingtower, Dam: Wanrua Audrey
- 398 **Kierin Martin, Kianma Poll Hererfords**: KIANMA DEWDROP L001, Reg: HA:KIML001, 1 Aug 2015, Tattoo: KIML001, Sire: Merawah Houston c95, Dam: Columbian Dewdrop h76
- 1 399 McLachlan Group: TALIS TWILIGHT L962, Reg: HA:Aisl962, 30 Jun 2015, Tattoo: AISL962, Sire: Karina Cherry, Dam: Talis Twilight h951



### HH03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

SCR	400	Elma Cole, Seagrove: SEAGROVE LACINTA,
		Reg: HA:SECL75, 25 May 2015, Tattoo: SECL75,
		Sire: Seagrove Fantastic, Dam: Seagrove Tacinta
	401	Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview

- Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LOTTIE (P), Reg: HA:GVBL3, 12 May 2015, Tattoo: GVBL4, Sire: Wagga Caeser (Al) (P), Dam: Round Mount Madam (P)
- SCR 402 Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LUCKY LADY (S), Reg: HA:GVBL2, 26 Apr 2015, Tattoo: GVBL2, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Llandillo Florrie G16 (P)
  - 403 Ian Manson P/L: WANRUA DIANA 16, Reg: HA:IMNL48, 26 Apr 2015, Tattoo: IMNL48, Sire: Wanrua Missile, Dam: Alanton Diana B10
    404 Elma Cole, Seagrove: WARATAH NIKKI, Reg:
- 404 Elma Cole, Seagrove: WARATAH NIKKI, Reg: HA:BPOL5, 28 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BPOL5, Sire: Waratah National, Dam: Minlacowie Nikki
   405 Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA LIPTOWN
  - 405 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: TONDARA UPTOWNS NOVELTY 125, Reg: HA:TBHL002, 23 Feb 2015, Tattoo: TBHL002, Sire: Ups Uptown, Dam: Tondara V-9 Novelty 118
- Tondara V-9 Novelty 118
   406 Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA UPTOWNS NOVELTY 126, Reg: HA:TBHL003, 23 Feb 2015, Tattoo: TBHL003, Sire: Ups Uptown, Dam: Tondara V-9 Novelty 119
   407 Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA UPTOWN
- GIRL, Reg: HA:TBHL300, 2 Feb 2015, Tattoo: TBHL300, Sire: Ups Uptown, Dam: Kanimbla Petal D068

### HH04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HH01 - HH03

PRIZE: VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MRS A. SAWYER

PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

399 **McLachlan Group**: TALIS TWILIGHT L962, Reg: HA:Aisl962, 30 Jun 2015, Tattoo: AISL962, Sire: Karina Cherry, Dam: Talis Twilight h951

### HH05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HH04S

## PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: RASV SASH

 392 Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA MARITANA L072 (AI) (P), Reg: HA:MXML072, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MXML072, Sire: Kanimbla Lucky Dice H143 (P), Dam: Kanimbla Maritana B06 (AI) (P)

### HH06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

- 1 408 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: TONDARA HOPE 2, Reg: HA:TBHK200, 1 Nov 2014, Tattoo: TBK200, Sire: Tondara Sage Hoo2, Dam: Kanimbla Hope G131
- 2 409 Leigh Humphries, Iron Shoe Lodge: IRON SHOE LODGE GHOST MAPLE, Reg: HA:ISLK12, 10 Oct 2014, Tattoo: ISL K12, Sire: Kanimbla Expansion, Dam: Pine Hill Ghost Maple

### HH07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

3

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

- 410 Chloe Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK KILARNIE (AI) (P), Reg: HA:GVBK3, 13 Sep 2014, Tattoo: GVBK3, Sire: Allendale Robin Hood (AI) (P), Dam: Heatherdale Janie D1 (AI) (P)
  - 411 Elma Cole, Seagrove: SÉAGROVE BRIGHT STAR, Reg: HA:SECK100, 25 Jul 2014, Tattoo: SECK100, Sire: Seagrove Ali Star, Dam: Seagrove Bright Eyes
- 2 412 Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: CANNAWIGRA F81 PRISCILLA K55 (P), Reg: HA:WTAK55, 16 Apr 2014, Tattoo: WTAK55, Sire: Cascade Fahey F81 (P), Dam: Cannawigra Priscilla A39 (P)
   1 413 Tondara Hereford Stud: KANIMBLA BELINDA
  - 413 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: KANIMBLA BELINDA K017, Reg: HA:MXMK017, 23 Mar 2014, Tattoo: MXMK017, Sire: Kanmimbla Montgomery, Dam: Kanimbla Nicky 244
    - 414 **Elma Cole, Seagrove**: SEAGROVE DARNAH, Reg: HA:SELJ111, 22 Nov 2013, Tattoo: SELJ11, Sire: Seagrove Aristocrat, Dam: Seagrove DCott

### HH08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

2	415	Tondara Hereford Stud: TONDARA V9 NOVELTY 118, Reg: HA:TBHJ302, 18 Apr 2013, Tattoo: TBHJ302, Sire: SLDK Vendetta V-9, Dam:
		Tondara Novelty 96
1	416	Kanimbla Partnership, Kanimbla Poll
		Herefords: KANIMBLA IRISH ROSE J021 (P),
		Reg: HA:MXMJ021, 13 Mar 2013, Tattoo:
		MXMJ21, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117 (P),
		Dam: Mt Raven Irish Rose A073 (A.I) (P)

### HH09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: HH06 - HH08

PRIZE: TROPHY, RASV SASH, \$50

416 Kanimbla Partnership, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA IRISH ROSE J021 (P), Reg: HA:MXMJ021, 13 Mar 2013, Tattoo: MXMJ21, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117 (P), Dam: Mt Raven Irish Rose A073 (A.I) (P)

### HH10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: HH09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

413 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: KANIMBLA BELINDA K017, Reg: HA:MXMK017, 23 Mar 2014, Tattoo: MXMK017, Sire: Kanmimbla Montgomery, Dam: Kanimbla Nicky 244

### HH11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: HH04S, HH09S

## PRIZE: THE **J D CAMPBELL MEMORIAL TROPHY** SUPPORTED BY **CAMPBELL FAMILY**

### PRIZE: VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN POLL HERS

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

399 McLachlan Group: TALIS TWILIGHT L962, Reg: HA:Aisl962, 30 Jun 2015, Tattoo: AISL962, Sire: Karina Cherry, Dam: Talis Twilight h951



### HH12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 417 Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LAS VEGAS (P), Reg: HA:GVBL6, 29 Oct 2015, Tattoo: GVBL6, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Grangeview Park Elli Mae (P)

### HH13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

3	418	Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LETHAL WEAPON (P), Reg: HA:GVBL15, 13 Sep 2015, Tattoo: GVBL51, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Heatherdale Janie D1 (AI) (P)
SCR	419	<b>Tondara Hereford Stud</b> : TONDARA PREACH IT L019, Reg: HA:TBHL019, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TBHL019, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117, Dam: Tondara Victorine 113
2	420	Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA SUPER DUTY L067 (AI) (TW) (P), Reg: HA:MXML067, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MXML067, Sire: Kanimbla Lucky Dice H143 (P), Dam: Kanimbla Shamrock H072 (AI) (P)
SCR	421	Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA CRUSADER L054 (S), Reg: HA:MXML054, 20 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MXML054, Sire: Kanimbla Power Play J066 (Al) (P), Dam: Kanimbla Miss K G079 (P)
1	423	<b>Tondara Hereford Stud</b> : TONDARA SHOCKWAVE L012, Reg: HA:TBHL012, 2 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TBHL012, Sire: Tondara Clines Vendetta, Dam: Tondara Hope 1

### HH14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 30 Jun 2015

1	424	Mrs Jan Coghill, Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud: KE WARRA ARISTOTLE, Reg: HA:KEWL22, 26 Jun 2015, Tattoo: KEW L22, Sire: Days Brigadier DAYG101, Dam: KE WARRA ALICE KEWG32
4	425	Elma Cole, Seagrove: WARATAH BRANDY L49, Reg: HA:BPOL49, 15 Jun 2015, Tattoo: BPOL49, Sire: Minlacowie Classic, Dam: Waratah Fragrant
2	427	Ian Manson P/L: WANRUA SHOGUN, Reg: HA:IMNL64, 6 Jun 2015, Tattoo: IMNL64, Sire: Wanrua Missile, Dam: Wanrua Moonbeam 74
3	428	Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LEGEND (P), Reg: HA:GVBL5, 23 May 2015, Tattoo: GVBL5, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Charnock Last Day D488 (P)

### HH15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

2	430	Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LUCHIANO (S), Reg: HA:GVBL1, 25 Mar 2015, Tattoo: GVBL1, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Glenbroch Hannah (P)
1	431	Mrs Jan Coghill, Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud: KE WARRA ALBATROSS, Reg: HA:KEWL12, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: KEW L12, Sire: Allendale Waterhouse AEDD1, Dam: KE WARRA Alice Image KEWG33
1	122	Ian Manson D/L WANDLIA LAPPY Pog

4 432 Ian Manson P/L: WANRUA LARRY, Reg: HA:IMNL8, 2 Mar 2015, Tattoo: IMNL8, Sire: Tycolah Yallaroi, Dam: Wanrua Bissetta 433 **Tondara Hereford Stud**: TONDARA UPTOWN L301 ET, Reg: HA:TBHL301, 4 Feb 2015, Tattoo: TBHL301, Sire: Ups Uptown, Dam: Kanimbla Petal D068

### HH16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HH12 - HH15

3

PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

431 **Mrs Jan Coghill, Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud**: KE WARRA ALBATROSS, Reg: HA:KEWL12, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: KEW L12, Sire: Allendale Waterhouse AEDD1, Dam: KE WARRA Alice Image KEWG33

### HH17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HH16S

PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: RASV SASH

 Chloe, Brayden & Bronte Bowles, Grangeview Park: GRANGEVIEW PARK LUCHIANO (S), Reg: HA:GVBL1, 25 Mar 2015, Tattoo: GVBL1, Sire: Wagga Caeser (AI) (P), Dam: Glenbroch Hannah (P)

### HH18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

### No Entries

HH19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

2	434	Leigh Humphries, Iron Shoe Lodge: SEVENBARDOT BOBBY, Reg: HA:SBTK88, 5 May 2014, Tattoo: SBTK88, Sire: Warren Point
		G083, Dam: Sevenbardot Georgette C277
1	435	Elma Cole, Seagrove: KERLSON PINES
		JUGGERNAUT, Reg: HA:CJKJ54, 21 May 2013,
		Tattoo: CJKJ54, Sire: Kerlson Pines Flex, Dam:
		Kerlson Pines Queenie

### HH20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HH18, HH19

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

435 Elma Cole, Seagrove: KERLSON PINES JUGGERNAUT, Reg: HA:CJKJ54, 21 May 2013, Tattoo: CJKJ54, Sire: Kerlson Pines Flex, Dam: Kerlson Pines Queenie

### HH21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HH20S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

434 Leigh Humphries, Iron Shoe Lodge: SEVENBARDOT BOBBY, Reg: HA:SBTK88, 5 May 2014, Tattoo: SBTK88, Sire: Warren Point G083, Dam: Sevenbardot Georgette C277



### HH22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Previous winners of The Sir Kenneth and Lady Luke Memorial Trophy:

1973, A. & B. Vearing & Sons; 1974, Taylors Maralan Poll Hereford Stud; 1975, Frank Coopersmith; 1976, John H. Sleigh; 1977, Anderson Pastoral Co.; 1978, Fairy-Mount Pastoral Co.; 1979, Majestic Poll Hereford Stud; 1980, K. & A. Hicks; 1981, Mindaribba Stud Pty. Ltd.; 1982, J., D. & R. Hanson; 1983, J., D. & R. Hanson; 1984, Mindaribba, Anderson, Davies, House; 1985, F.J. O'Dea; 1986, Evesham & Associated Poll Herefords; 1987, L.H. & I.M. Bennett & Son; 1988, J.H. & L.J. Watson; 1989, N.K. Langlands & R. & M. Mcgregor;

1990, Doonbiddie/Wigzell/Hanstein/Jamasa; 1991, Dunhelen Poll Herefords; 1992, Margfred Park & R. Anderson; 1993, Margfred Park, 1994 Margfred/ Grylls/ Debarry/ Keech.;

1995, Doonbiddie Wonderview Pty. Ltd.; 1996, L.C. & L.M. Stewart & M.A. & J.F. O'Sullivan; 1997, Doonbiddie LJS Pty. Ltd.; 1998, Doonbiddie LJS Pty. Ltd./ D. R. Doak/ L & C Knight/

B J Ireland; 1999, Ian Manson Pty Ltd; 2000, Doonbiddie & R W Nader; 2001, Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords; 2002, E. Graham; 2003, Mrs E. Cole; 2004, R. Green; 2005, Mrs E. S. R. Cole; 2006, Ian Manson Pty Ltd; 2007, R Green; 2008, Kanimbla Partnership; 2009, Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords; 2010 Ian Manson Pty Ltd. (S390; 2011, A.J. Townsend; 2012 EDR Herefords & Denstone Investments Pty Ltd; 2013 Days Whiteface P/L; 2014 C, B & B Bowles; 2015 Grangeview Park Poll Herefords.

As of the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show the Sir Kenneth and Lady Luke Memorial Trophy will be awarded to the Grand Champion Hereford Bull. This class incorporates cattle from the Hereford and Poll Hereford Breeds.

Eligible Classes: HH16S, HH20S

PRIZE: SIR KENNETH AND LADY LUKE MEMORIAL TROPHY

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS VICTORIA

PRIZE: RASV SASH, TROPHY, \$300

431 Mrs Jan Coghill, Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud: KE WARRA ALBATROSS, Reg: HA:KEWL12, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: KEW L12, Sire: Allendale Waterhouse AEDD1, Dam: KE WARRA Alice Image KEWG33

### HH23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: HH11S, HH22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

399 McLachlan Group: TALIS TWILIGHT L962, Reg: HA:Aisl962, 30 Jun 2015, Tattoo: AISL962, Sire: Karina Cherry, Dam: Talis Twilight h951

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### HH24 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

5	436	Wanrua Poll Herefords
2	437	Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, Grangeview Park
3	438	Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords
4	439	Mrs Elma Cole, Seagrove
SCR	440	Glendan Park Herefords
1	441	Tondara Hereford Stud

## HH25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST 3 HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

### PRIZE: THE BAYUNGA TROPHY

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	442	Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, Grangeview Park: GROUP BY WAGGA CAESER (AI) (P)
2	443	Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords:
000		GROUP BY KANIMBLA LUCKY DICE H143
SCR	444	Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, Grangeview Park: GROUP BY WAGGA CAESER (AI) (P)
1	445	Tondara Hereford Stud: GROUP BY UPS
4	446	Wanrua Poll Herefords: GROUP BY WANRUA MISSILE

## HH26 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes HH12, HH13, HH14 or HH15

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	447	Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, Grangeview Park
3	448	Wanrua Poll Herefords
1	449	Janette Coghill, Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud
SCR	450	Glendan Park Herefords

## HH27 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes HH01, HH02 or HH03

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HEREFORDS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2 4	451 452 453 454	Kanimbla Livestock, Kanimbla Poll Herefords Kierin Martin, Kianma Poll Herefords Wanrua Poll Herefords Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, Grangeview Park
1	455	Tondara Hereford Stud
3	816	Tondara Hereford Stud

### SPECIAL PRIZES

HH28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL HEREFORD EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Tondara Hereford Stud



## **HEREFORD EXHIBITORS**

Glendan Park Herefords, BARFOLD VIA KYNETON VIC 3444: 440, 450

Grangeview Park | Chloe Brayden & Bronte Bowles, AXE CREEK VIC 3551: 401, 402, 410, 412, 417, 418, 428, 430, 437, 442, 444, 447, 454

Ian Manson P/L, NEWRY VIA MAFFRA VIC 3860: 388, 397, 403, 427, 432, 436, 446, 448, 453

Iron Shoe Lodge | Leigh Humphries, BENALLA VIC 3672: 409, 434 Kanimbla Poll Herefords | Kanimbla Partnership, HOLBROOK NSW 2644: 389, 392, 393, 416, 420, 421, 438, 443, 451

Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud | Janette Coghill, MOOROODUC VIC 3933: 424, 431, 449

Kianma Poll Hererfords | Kierin Martin, COONABARABRAN NSW 2357: 396, 398, 452

McLachlan Group, GLENQUARRY NSW 2576: 399

Seagrove | Mrs Elma Cole, BALNARRING VIC 3926: 400, 404, 411, 414, 425, 435, 439

Tondara Hereford Stud, URANA NSW 2645: 390, 391, 394, 405, 406, 407, 408, 413, 415, 419, 423, 433, 441, 445, 455, 816 Wanrua Poll Herefords, NEWRY VIA MAFFRA VIC 3860: 388, 397, 403, 427, 432, 436, 446, 448, 453

## HIGHLAND

## ORDINARY

### HI01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### HI02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

No Entries

### HI03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HI01, HI02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### HI04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HI03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### HI05 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### HI06 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

### HI07 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

SCR	456	Laine Hastie, Ballybrook Highlands: LANA DAIL OF BALLYBROOK (AI), Reg: AHCS:7895,NLIS:3MRSG378XBH00254, 5 Dec 2012, Tattoo: N/A, Sire: Lord Montagu of Old Greenlaw (UK9500002), Dam: Nadurrach Dubh of Bairnsley (7286)
SCR	457	Ashlyn Hastie, Delhaig Highlands: SKYE KEIR OF DELHAIG, Reg: AHCS:7519, 16 Apr 2011, Tattoo: N/A, Sire: Am Prionnsa Odhar Of Bairnsley, Dam: Iona Mab Of Bairnsley

### HI08S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: HI05 - HI07

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### **HI09S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW**

Eligible Classes: HI08S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded



### HI10S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: HI03S, HI08S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

Not Awarded

### HI11 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015 No Entries

### HI12 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015 No Entries

### HI13S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HI11, HI12

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### HI14S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HI13S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### HI15 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### HI16 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

SCR 458 Glen Hastie, Bairnsley Highlands: UALLACH DUBH 1ST OF BAIRNSLEY (AI), Reg: AHCS:8048,NLIS:3MRSG378XBH00266, 9 Sep 2013, Tattoo: N/A, Sire: Uallach Dubh 6th of Pollok (8031UK), Dam: Bean Dearg of Bairnsley (ET) (7292)

### HI17S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HI15, HI16

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### HI18S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HI17S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### HI19S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: HI13S, HI17S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

Not Awarded

### HI20S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: HI10S, HI19S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN HIGHLAND** CATTLE SOCIETY INC

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### HI21 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes HI01, HI02, HI11 or HI12.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

HI22 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes HI06, HI07, HI15 or HI16.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### HI23 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### **SPECIAL PRIZES**

HI24S - MOST SUCCESSFUL HIGHLAND EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

## **HIGHLAND EXHIBITORS**

Bairnsley Highlands | Glen Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: 458

Ballybrook Highlands | Laine Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: 456

Delhaig Highlands | Ashlyn Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: 457



## LIMOUSIN

## ORDINARY

### LL01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

2	459	<b>BJ &amp; SJ Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins</b> : BECKENHAM LOVE KUDDLY L37, Reg: ALBS:229142, 6 Nov 2015, Tattoo: BNMPL37, Sire: Beckenham Jill's Prize J50, Dam: Mandayen Kuddles D1097
1	460	BJ & SJ Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins: BECKENHAM DONNA L35, Reg: ALBS:229141, 4 Nov 2015, Tattoo: BNMPL35, Sire: Beckenham Jill's Prize J50, Dam: Timor Dauphin Poll Donna V504

### LL02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

_		
6	461	Mary and Michael Parsons, Kia Ora: KIA ORA
		LOUISE, Reg: ALBS:224732, 26 Sep 2015,
		Tattoo: MAPPL112, Sire: Birubi Graduate G239,
000	400	Dam: Birubi Della D017
SCR	462	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington:
		FLEMINGTON LITTLE MISS L38, Reg:
		ALBS:225298, 9 Sep 2015, Tattoo: FPPL38, Sire:
		Wulfs Xtractor X233X, Dam: Flemington Dixie
1	400	CHick D24 (HP)
1	463	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON LITTLE MISS L34, Reg:
		ALBS:FPPL34, 5 Sep 2015, Tattoo: FPPL34, Sire:
		Wolfs Xtractor, Dam: Flemington Dixie Chick D24
	464	Greg and Leigh Price, Debonair Limousin:
	404	DEBONAIR LUCKY CHARM, Reg: ALBS:225428,
		4 Sep 2015, Tattoo: GJPPL15, Sire: Kensal
		Academy A97, Dam: Debonair Class Act
	465	Mary and Michael Parsons, Kia Ora: BIRUBI
	400	LILLYANNE L129, Reg: ALBS:223503, 3 Sep
		2015, Tattoo: MATPL129, Sire: JYF Yeildmaster
		80Y, Dam: Birubi josie Girl J113
4	466	GR & KA Hedger, Garren Park Genetics:
		GARREN PARK RAZZAMATTAZ L27, Reg:
		ALBS:225777, 14 Aug 2015, Tattoo: LTHPL27,
		Sire: Meriden Poll Heavyduty, Dam: Garren Park
		Antoinette
2	467	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins:
		MANDAYEN DAPHNE L 129, Reg: ALBS:225231,
		7 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MDNPL129, Sire: Runl Xtra-
		Loyal 644 X, Dam: Mandayen Daphne J2561
3	468	Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins:
		MANOORA PARK LIETHA, Reg: ALBS:229476,
		18 Jul 2015, Tattoo: RCMPL5391, Sire: Wulfs
		Xtractor X233X, Dam: Mandayen Krystal C922
	469	Cassandra Coombe, Cassalee Limousins:
		CASSALEE LIFE OF THE PARTY, Reg:
		ALBS:226528, 4 Jul 2015, Tattoo: CLCPL12, Sire:
		Birubi Graduate G239, Dam: Birubi Fiesta Hi Life
-	470	J2 Shana Hababara Waatara Cald Limanainan
5	470	Shane Hohnberg, Western Gold Limousins:
		BUSHPARK LILLY, Reg: ALBS:221790, 7 Jun
		2015, Tattoo: PTHPL12, Sire: Mandayen Stetson
		H2089, Dam: Mandayen Jill J2402

### LL03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

Born on or between 11 eb 2013 and 31 may 2013			
	471	Cassandra Coombe, Cassalee Limousins: KIA ORA LILLY, Reg: ALBS:MAPPL5, 24 May 2015, Tattoo: MAPPL5, Sire: Birubi Graduate G239, Dam: PRL Nordic Ecstasy H32	
	472	Mary and Michael Parsons, Kia Ora: FLEMINGTON WHV UNREAL L8, Reg: ALBS:221063, 10 Apr 2015, Tattoo: FPPL8, Sire: Warrigal High Vision, Dam: Flemington Xcel Unreal J8	
5	473	Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins: MANOORA PARK LARIMAR, Reg: ALBS:222579, 24 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RCMPL162, Sire: WZRK Doublewide 8055Y, Dam: Manoora Park Emerald	
3	474	Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins: MANOORA PARK LARA, Reg: ALBS:224153, 17 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RCMPL156, Sire: Wulfs Xtractor X233X, Dam: Manoora Park Fantasia	
2	475	<b>GR &amp; KA Hedger, Garren Park Genetics</b> : GARREN PARK JEWEL L7, Reg: ALBS:225833, 17 Mar 2015, Tattoo: LTHPL7, Sire: Donna Valley Poll Dictator, Dam: Donna Valley Forbidden Jewel	
4	476	Ryan Bajada, Bajada Limousins: DEBONAIR BLACK LABEL, Reg: ALBS:gjppl1, 27 Feb 2015, Tattoo: GJPPL1, Sire: Kensal Academy, Dam: Mortloch Delia	
SCR	477	David Galpin, Warrawindi: WARRAWINDI LOVE STRUCK L8, Reg: ALBS:223005, 26 Feb 2015, Tattoo: DJGPL8, Sire: Ionesco, Dam: Warrawindi B596	
6	478	David Galpin, Warrawindi: WARRAWINDI LIV FOREVER L7, Reg: ALBS:223006, 26 Feb 2015, Tattoo: DJGPL7, Sire: Wulfs Yonkers K682Y, Dam: Warrawindi B587	
1	479	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON CUPCAKE L3, Reg: ALBS:221058, 22 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FPPL3, Sire: Flemington Exception E19, Dam: Summit Magic H1	

### LL04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: LL01 - LL03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

 479 Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON CUPCAKE L3, Reg: ALBS:221058, 22 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FPPL3, Sire: Flemington Exception E19, Dam: Summit Magic H1

### LL05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: LL04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

475 **GR & KA Hedger, Garren Park Genetics**: GARREN PARK JEWEL L7, Reg: ALBS:225833, 17 Mar 2015, Tattoo: LTHPL7, Sire: Donna Valley Poll Dictator, Dam: Donna Valley Forbidden Jewel

### LL06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries



### LL07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

SCR	480	<b>B &amp; S Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins</b> : BECKENHAM KUTIE PIE K32, Reg: ALBS:217949, 2 Sep 2014, Tattoo: BNMPK32, Sire: RUNL Stetson 850S, Dam: Donna Valley Poll White Hope
SCR	481	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins: BUSH PARK UPPERMOST KIM, Reg: ALBS:216061, 6 Jul 2014, Tattoo: PTHPK8, Sire: Wulfs Uppermost 6196U, Dam: Bush Park Ruby
2	482	Hayley Jones, Jonesys Limousins: CLASSIC KAROUSEL, Reg: ALBS:216460, 5 Apr 2014, Tattoo: RRBPK47, Sire: Classic Gangster, Dam: Classic Urban Cowgirl
1	483	David Galpin, Warrawindi: WARRAWINDI KRYSTAL GEM K14, Reg: ALBS:217677, 8 Mar 2014, Tattoo: DJGPK14, Sire: Wulfs Yonkers K682Y, Dam: Warrawindi Gem 88

### LL08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

1	484	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins: MANDAYEN JILL J2402, Reg: ALBS:210947, 19 May 2013, Tattoo: MDNPJ2402, Sire: Mandayen Eveready E1385, Dam: Mandayen Jill F1646
SCR	485	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON WENONA H51, Reg: ALBS:201315, 18 Sep 2012, Tattoo: FPPH51, Sire: Gold Star Drawcard D12 (HP), Dam: Donna Valley Wenona B746
2	486	David Galpin, Warrawindi: WARRAWINDI GYPSY G11, Reg: ALBS:DJGPG11, 5 Mar 2011, Tattoo: DJGPG11, Sire: Wulfs Realtor 1503R, Dam: Warrawindi BB587
SCR	487	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins: YARRA YARRA POLL BLACK ELLE, Reg: ALBS:178866, 25 Feb 2009, Tattoo: GNWPE53, Sire: Ramornie Sentinel W016, Dam: Yarra Yarra Zeena

### LL09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: LL06 - LL08

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

### 484 Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins: MANDAYEN JILL J2402, Reg: ALBS:210947, 19

May 2013, Tattoo: MDNPJ2402, Sire: Mandayen Eveready E1385, Dam: Mandayen Jill F1646

### LL10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: LL09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

483 **David Galpin, Warrawindi**: WARRAWINDI KRYSTAL GEM K14, Reg: ALBS:217677, 8 Mar 2014, Tattoo: DJGPK14, Sire: Wulfs Yonkers K682Y, Dam: Warrawindi Gem 88

### LL11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: LL04S, LL09S

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

484	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins:		
	MANDAYEN JILL J2402, Reg: ALBS:210947, 19		
	May 2013, Tattoo: MDNPJ2402, Sire: Mandayen		
	Eveready E1385, Dam: Mandayen Jill F1646		

### LL12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

- 488 Shane Hohnberg, Western Gold Limousins: WESTERN GOLD LINCOLN, Reg: ALBS:226366, 8 Dec 2015, Tattoo: WWLPL38, Sire: Bbar Titanium 3Z, Dam: Bonian Jellie Bean
   489 BJ & SJ Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins: BECKENHAM LANCELOT L39, Reg: ALBS:229143, 25 Nov 2015, Tattoo: BNMPL39,
- Sire: Maryvale Halberg H319, Dam: Premier Mimi Z66 1 490 Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON LEGACY L55, Reg: ALBS:225310, 4 Oct 2015, Tattoo: FPPL55, Sire: Flemington Exception E19, Dam: Flemington Vixen H56

### LL13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

3	491	Shane Hohnberg, Western Gold Limousins: WESTERN GOLD LEVER ACTION, Reg: ALBS:224665, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WWLPL33, Sire: Wulfs Amazing Bull T341A, Dam: Donna Valley Waiting Game
4	492	, 6
SCR	493	
1	494	<b>J</b>
2	495	



### LL14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 30 Jun 2015

4	496	<b>Tom Isedale, Iseco</b> : ISECO LUSTURE L3, Reg: ALBS:224148, 22 May 2015, Tattoo: TAAPL3, Sire: Iseco Jallipoli J1, Dam: Glenrowan Happiness
3	497	
1	498	Mount View Orchards Baltow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON LEGEND, Reg: ALBS:FPPL12, 13 May 2015, Tattoo: FPPL12, Sire: Warrigal High Vision, Dam: Flemington Polled Pride H1
5	499	Wayne & Jenny Churchill, Nunkeeri Park: NUNKEERI PARK LOHNRO, Reg: ALBS:WKCPL2, 13 May 2015, Tattoo: WKCPL2, Sire: Kensal Mississippi, Dam: Nunkeeri Park Juliet
2	500	Greg and Leigh Price, Debonair Limousin: DEBONAIR LIONEL, Reg: ALBS:222561, 1 Apr 2015, Tattoo: GJPPL10, Sire: Kensal Academy A97, Dam: Debonair BlackWish

### LL15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

2	<b>BJ &amp; SJ Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins</b> : BECKENHAM LOTHARIO L14, Reg: ALBS:228587, 25 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BNMPL14, Sire: Maryvale Halberg H319, Dam: Beckenham Jill Elizabeth E28
3	<b>GR &amp; KA Hedger, Garren Park Genetics</b> : GARREN PARK LANCELOT, Reg: ALBS:225838, 11 Mar 2015, Tattoo: LTHPL5, Sire: Donna Valley Poll Dictator, Dam: Garren Park Razzamattaz G54
1	David Galpin, Warrawindi: WARRAWINDI LEAD UPGRADE L11, Reg: ALBS:223008, 1 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DJGPL11, Sire: Wulfs Upgrade 0500LJ, Dam: Warrawindi Ebony J6
	10

### LL16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL12 - LL15

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

498 **Mount View Orchards Baltow, Flemington**: FLEMINGTON LEGEND, Reg: ALBS:FPPL12, 13 May 2015, Tattoo: FPPL12, Sire: Warrigal High Vision, Dam: Flemington Polled Pride H1

### LL17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

 494 Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON LIKE A CAT L22, Reg: ALBS:225291, 19 Aug 2015, Tattoo: FPPL22, Sire: Flemington Exception E19, Dam: Gold Star Zephyr D45

### LL18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 504 Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins: MANOORA PARK KENT, Reg: ALBS:224163, 17 Dec 2014, Tattoo: RCMPK151, Sire: Manoora Park First General, Dam: Manoora Park Harper

### LL19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

1 505 Cassandra Coombe, Cassalee Limousins: CASSALEE KEEP ME IN MIND, Reg: ALBS:216240, 18 Jun 2014, Tattoo: CLCPK7, Sire: Longreach Fleet Street, Dam: Kia Ora Giselle

### LL20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL18, LL19

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

504 **Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins**: MANOORA PARK KENT, Reg: ALBS:224163, 17 Dec 2014, Tattoo: RCMPK151, Sire: Manoora Park First General, Dam: Manoora Park Harper

### LL21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL20S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

505 **Cassandra Coombe, Cassalee Limousins**: CASSALEE KEEP ME IN MIND, Reg: ALBS:216240, 18 Jun 2014, Tattoo: CLCPK7, Sire: Longreach Fleet Street, Dam: Kia Ora Giselle

### LL22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL16S, LL20S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

498 **Mount View Orchards Baltow, Flemington**: FLEMINGTON LEGEND, Reg: ALBS:FPPL12, 13 May 2015, Tattoo: FPPL12, Sire: Warrigal High Vision, Dam: Flemington Polled Pride H1

### LL23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: LL11S, LL22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

 484 Patrick Halloran, Bush Park Limousins: MANDAYEN JILL J2402, Reg: ALBS:210947, 19 May 2013, Tattoo: MDNPJ2402, Sire: Mandayen Eveready E1385, Dam: Mandayen Jill F1646



## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

## LL24 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

4	506	Bruce & Sue Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins
3	507	Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins
1	508	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington
2	509	G R & K A Hedger, Garren Park Genetics

## LL25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not necessarily all owned by the exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	510	Bruce & Sue Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins: GROUP BY BECKENHAM JILL'S PRIZE J50
1	511	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington: GROUP BY FLEMINGTON EXCEPTION E19
2	512	Greg & Leigh Price, Debonair Limousin: GROUP BY KENSAL ACADEMY A97 (HP) (HB)

### LL26 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes LL12, LL13, LL14 or LL15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	513	Bruce & Sue Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins
1	514	Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington
	515	G R & K A Hedger, Garren Park Genetics
	826	Shane Hohnberg, Western Gold Limousins

### LL27 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes LL01, LL02 or LL03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

- 1 516 Mount View Orchards Batlow, Flemington
- 2 517 G R & K A Hedger, Garren Park Genetics
- 3 518 Richard Martin, Manoora Park Limousins
- 4 519 Bruce & Sue Griffiths, Beckenham Limousins

## SPECIAL PRIZES

LL28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL LIMOUSIN EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Mount View Orchards Batlow

## LIMOUSIN EXHIBITORS

Bajada Limousins | Ryan Bajada, TRAFALGAR VIC 3824: 476 Beckenham Limousins | BJ & SJ Griffiths, KYNETON VIC 3444: 459, 460, 480, 489, 492, 501, 506, 510, 513, 519 Bush Park Limousins | Patrick Halloran, KYNETON VIC 3444: 467, 481, 484, 487 Cassalee Limousins | Cassandra Coombe, HARRINGTON PARK NSW 2567: 469, 471, 505 Debonair Limousin | Greg and Leigh Price, TRAFALGAR VIC 3824: 464, 500, 512 Flemington | Mount View Orchards Baltow, ADELONG NSW 2729: 462, 463, 479, 485, 490, 494, 498, 508, 511, 514, 516 Garren Park Genetics | GR & KA Hedger, CULCAIRN NSW 2660: 466, 475, 495, 502, 509, 515, 517 Iseco | Tom Isedale, FINLEY NSW 2713: 496 Jonesys Limousins | Hayley Jones, HARRINGTON PARK NSW 2567: 482 Kia Ora | Mary and Michael Parsons, ROSLYN NSW 2580: 461, 465, 472, 493 Manoora Park Limousins | Richard Martin, MORTLAKE VIC 3272: 468, 473, 474, 497, 504, 507, 518 Nunkeeri Park | Wayne & Jenny Churchill, KILCUNDA VIC 3995: 499 Warrawindi | David Galpin, PENOLA SA 5277: 477, 478, 483, 486, 503 Western Gold Limousins | Shane Hohnberg, KYNETON VIC 3444: 470, 488, 491, 826



## MAINE-ANJOU

## ORDINARY

### MU01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### MU02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1 520 Brian and Karen Morham, Morham Maine's: MORHAM MAINE'S " ROUGE FLEUR", Reg: MAB:MorhamMaine's"RougeFleur", 29 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MM F L005, Sire: Manitou's Polled Patriot, Dam: Miss Gee Bar 906J

### MU03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

 Scott Costello, Wattle Grove Maine-Anjou: WATTLE GROVE BLACK MADAME, Reg: MAS:WGMPB003, 10 May 2015, Tattoo: WGMP B003, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi Black Lady
 S22 Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi: UANDI XO VILATE, Reg: MAS:RFFB118, 16 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RFFB118, Sire: Uandi XPO, Dam: Rouge De Pres Vilate

### **MU04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER**

Eligible Classes: MU01 - MU03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

520 Brian and Karen Morham, Morham Maine's: MORHAM MAINE'S " ROUGE FLEUR", Reg: MAB:MorhamMaine's"RougeFleur", 29 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MM F L005, Sire: Manitou's Polled Patriot, Dam: Miss Gee Bar 906J

### **MU05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER**

Eligible Classes: MU04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

522 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI XO VILATE, Reg: MAS:RFFB118, 16 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RFFB118, Sire: Uandi XPO, Dam: Rouge De Pres Vilate

### MU06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### MU07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

### MU08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

2	523	Scott Costello, Wattle Grove Maine-Anjou: WATTLE GROVE ZANDAYA, Reg: MAS:WGMFZ001, 26 Jan 2013, Tattoo: WGMFZ001, Sire: Uandi Cunia Supreme, Dam: Uandi Rocky Acres 2
1	524	<b>Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi</b> : UANDI ZA JOANNE, Reg: MAS:RFPX086, 25 Dec 2011, Tattoo: RFPX086, Sire: Colza, Dam: Uandi Polo Joanne

### **MU09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW**

Eligible Classes: MU06 - MU08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

524 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI ZA JOANNE, Reg: MAS:RFPX086, 25 Dec 2011, Tattoo: RFPX086, Sire: Colza, Dam: Uandi Polo Joanne

### **MU10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW**

Eligible Classes: MU09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

523 Scott Costello, Wattle Grove Maine-Anjou: WATTLE GROVE ZANDAYA, Reg: MAS:WGMFZ001, 26 Jan 2013, Tattoo: WGMFZ001, Sire: Uandi Cunia Supreme, Dam: Uandi Rocky Acres 2

### MU11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: MU04S, MU09S

RASV SASH, \$200

524 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI ZA JOANNE, Reg: MAS:RFPX086, 25 Dec 2011, Tattoo: RFPX086, Sire: Colza, Dam: Uandi Polo Joanne

### MU12 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1 525 Brian and Karen Morham, Morham Maine's: MORHAM MAINE'S " ROUGE NAPOLEON", Reg: MAB:MorhamMaines"RougeNapoleon", 26 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MM F L002, Sire: Manitou's Polled Patriot, Dam: Miss Gee Bar 906J

### MU13 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

2	526	<b>Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi</b> : UANDI BLACK MAGIC, Reg: MAS:RFPB122, 1 Jul 2015, Tattoo: RFPB122, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi Black Goddess
1	527	Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi: UANDI JET SETTER, Reg: MAS:RFFB130, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: RFFB130, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi G Floss

### **MU14S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: MU12, MU13

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

527 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI JET SETTER, Reg: MAS:RFFB130, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: RFFB130, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi G Floss



### MU15S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU14S

### PRIZE: RASV SASH

525 Brian and Karen Morham, Morham Maine's: MORHAM MAINE'S " ROUGE NAPOLEON", Reg: MAB:MorhamMaines"RougeNapoleon", 26 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MM F L002, Sire: Manitou's Polled Patriot, Dam: Miss Gee Bar 906J

### MU16 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### MU17 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

1 528 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI ACE, Reg: MAS:RFPA108, 2 Mar 2014, Tattoo: RFPA108, Sire: Uandi XPO, Dam: Uandi S Xylene

### **MU18S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: MU16, MU17

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

528 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI ACE, Reg: MAS:RFPA108, 2 Mar 2014, Tattoo: RFPA108, Sire: Uandi XPO, Dam: Uandi S Xylene

### **MU19S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: MU18S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### **MU20S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: MU14S, MU18S

### RASV SASH, \$300

527 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI JET SETTER, Reg: MAS:RFFB130, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: RFFB130, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi G Floss

### **MU21S - SUPREME EXHIBIT**

Eligible Classes: MU11S, MU20S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

527 **Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi**: UANDI JET SETTER, Reg: MAS:RFFB130, 20 May 2015, Tattoo: RFFB130, Sire: Rouge De Pres Bouba, Dam: Uandi G Floss

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### MU22 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR. (SPECIAL)

Must be entered in Junior Classes MU01, MU02, MU03, MU05, MU12 or MU13.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 529 Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi 2 530 Morham Maine's, Morham Maine's

### MU23 - SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR. (SPECIAL)

Must be entered in Senior Classes MU06, MU07, MU08,  $\,$  MU16 or MU17.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 531 Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi

### MU24 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR. (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 532 Uandi Pastoral Co, Uandi

### **SPECIAL PRIZES**

MU25S - MOST SUCCESSFUL MAINE-ANJOU EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

**Uandi Pastoral Co** 

## MAINE-ANJOU EXHIBITORS

Morham Maine's | Brian and Karen Morham, LURG VIC 3673: 520, 525, 530

Uandi | Uandi Pastoral Co, EAST ORANGE NSW 2800: 522, 524, 526, 527, 528, 529, 531, 532

Wattle Grove Maine-Anjou | Scott Costello, NARELLAN VALE NSW 2567: 521, 523



## MURRAY GREY

## ORDINARY

### MG01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

SCR	533	Karawi Hill Stud Pty Ltd: KARAWI HILL KAMBALA L16, Reg: MGBCS:MPLL16, 22 Nov 2015, Tattoo: MPL L16, Sire: Errowanbang Hero ERR H12, Dam: Karawi Hill Kambala MPL C14
1	820	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY EDITH L446, Reg: MGABA:RJDL446, 24 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L446, Sire: Wallawong Wall St LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Edith -RJD J43

### MG02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1	534	Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: PRAIRIE FALLS LADY FOX, Reg: MGBCS:PFSL13, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: PFS L13, Sire: Monterey Megaforce H83,
6	535	Dam: Monterey Miss Annabelle X153 Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY EDITH L427, Reg: MGBCS:RJDL427, 11 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD
		L427, Sire: Wallawong Wall ST LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Edith J40
5	536	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY MOLLY L421, Reg: MCRCS: P. DL 421, 0 Sep 2015, Tottoo: P. D
		MGBCS:RJDL421, 9 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L421, Sire: Wallawong Wall ST LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Molly J56
	537	T and N Coad, Glenfield Murray Greys: GLENFIELD LIFE OF THE PARTY, Reg:
		MGBCS:GLFL1, 9 Sep 2015, Tattoo: GLF L1, Sire: Monterey Engine Driver E32, Dam: Ultimate Rosemary C75
2	538	Geoff Buick, Arki: ARKI ARABELLA L82, Reg: MGBCS:RIBL82, 4 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RIB L82,
		Sire: Arki Hard At It H79, Dam: Windhaven Arabella
3	539	R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud: MOORABINDA EMILY L30, Reg: MGABA:HB1515, 28 Aug 2015, Tattoo: MMT L30, Sire: Monterey Impeccable F336, Dam: Morrabinda Emily F5
4	540	Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth Fields MGS: ELIZABETHFIELDS GEMMA L12, Reg: MGABA:2701, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: EFSL12, Sire: Whitburn Bozley B1, Dam: Millwood Gemma X231
SCR	541	Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: PRAIRIE FALLS BETTINA L10, Reg: MGBCS:PFSL10, 20 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PFS L10, Sire: Monterey Tremendous, Dam: Eylwarra Sands Bettina H7
	542	R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud: MOORABINDA CONNIE L22, Reg: MGABA:HB1519, 30 Jun 2015, Tattoo: MMTL22, Sire: Monterey Impeccable F336, Dam: Moorabinda Connie D3
	543	Robert Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud: MOORABINDA MARIAH, Reg: MGABA:HB1534, 18 Jun 2015, Tattoo: MMTL18, Sire: Moorabinda
SCR	544	Cappucinno, Dam: Monterey Mariah B218 Karawi Hill Stud Pty Ltd: ERROWANBANG LEONIE L54, Reg: MGBCS:ERRL54, 2 Jun 2015, Tattoo: ERR L54, Sire: Gilmandyke Park F0 F333, Dam: Errowanbang Leonie H42

TFR 820 Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY EDITH L446, Reg: MGABA:RJDL446, 24 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L446, Sire: Wallawong Wall St LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Edith -RJD J43

### MG03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

- SCR 545 John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD: ERROWANBANG BIDDY, Reg: MGBCS:ERRL41, 1 Apr 2015, Tattoo: ERR L 41, Sire: Monterey Top Gear GJB G18, Dam: Andoyaskye Biddy ASK G2
  - 546 **Giorgi Boucher**: CRATLOE JULIA L24, Reg: MGBCS:y33, 28 Mar 2015, Tattoo: CIBL24, Sire: Lindsay Expresso LSYE102 (PB), Dam: Cratloe Julia CIBF46 (PB)
- 1 547 Siekman and Kent partnership, Kentsie: KENTSIE HEATHER L590, Reg: MGBCS:SKP, 26 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SKP L590, Sire: KENTSIE Shaker, Dam: KENTSIE Heather
- 2 548 Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: GLENLIAM FARM CAPRI LASS, Reg: MGBCS:KECL23, 21 Mar 2015, Tattoo: KEC L23, Sire: Glenliam Farm Hilltop H78, Dam: Glenliam Farm Capri Lass H25
  - 549 Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LEANNE L314, Reg: MGBCS:RJDL314, 18 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RJD L314, Sire: Dajory Hydraulic H87, Dam: Dajory Queen Bee B40
- SCR 550 Dangarra Murray Greys, Dangarra Murray Grey Stud: DANGARRA LADASHA, Reg: MGBCS:DGAL1, 2 Mar 2015, Tattoo: DGA L1, Sire: Monterey Top Gear GJB G18, Dam: Arki Youron Rib G70
   3 551 Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: EYLWARRA SANDS
  - 551 **Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls**: EYLWARRA SANDS ELAINE, Reg: MGBCS:NEWL2, 27 Feb 2015, Tattoo: NEW L2, Sire: Eylwarra Sands Falcon F33, Dam: Eylwarra Sands Elaine F2
- SCR 552 Lucy Kell, Snowy Mountains Murray Greys: ONWARD EVELYN L1, Reg: MGBCS:SUEL1, 9 Feb 2015, Tattoo: SUE L1, Sire: Onward Enyo Sue G12 PB A1, Dam: Onward Evelyn Sue H61 PB

### MG04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: MG01 - MG03

PRIZE: CORRICK TROPHY IN MEMORY OF MRS BETTINE (BETTY) MCFARLAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

547 Siekman and Kent partnership, Kentsie: KENTSIE HEATHER L590, Reg: MGBCS:SKP, 26 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SKP L590, Sire: KENTSIE Shaker, Dam: KENTSIE Heather

### MG05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: MG04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

534 **Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls**: PRAIRIE FALLS LADY FOX, Reg: MGBCS:PFSL13, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: PFS L13, Sire: Monterey Megaforce H83, Dam: Monterey Miss Annabelle X153

### MG06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

553 **Geoff Buick, Arki**: ARKI BLUE RIBBON K97, Reg: MGBCS:RIBK97, 22 Oct 2014, Tattoo: RIB K97, Sire: Arki Edward E38, Dam: Windhaven Blue Ribbon



1

### MG07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1	554	Lucy Kell, Snowy Mountains Murray Greys: ONWARD EVELYN  K25, Reg: MGBCS:SUEK25, 14 Jun 2014, Tattoo: SUE K25, Sire: Cullenya Frazer, Dam: Onward Evelyn G21
SCR	555	Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: PRAIRIE FALLS BETTINA, Reg: MGBCS:PFSK8, 6 Jun 2014, Tattoo: PFS K8, Sire: Monterey Gotcha Z36, Dam: Evlwarra Sands Bettina H7
SCR	556	Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: PRAIRIE FALLS KIRRABEL, Reg: MGBCS:PFSK2, 3 Mar 2014, Tattoo: PFS K2, Sire: Lilyvale Grenadier, Dam: Big Park Annabel E19
SCR	557	John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD: ERROWANBANG ANGELINA, Reg: MGBCS:ERRK7, 5 Feb 2014, Tattoo: ERRK7, Sire: Errowanbang Goodwin G43, Dam: Woodbourn Angeline D 30

### MG08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

SCR	558	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray
		Greys: DAJORY BESS F338, Reg:
		MGBCS:RJDF338, 5 Mar 2010, Tattoo: RJD
		F338, Sire: Dajory Zedith Z1, Dam: Dajory Bess

### MG09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: MG06 - MG08

PRIZE: CORRICK TROPHY IN MEMORY OF MRS BETTINE (BETTY) MCFARLAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

553 **Geoff Buick, Arki**: ARKI BLUE RIBBON K97, Reg: MGBCS:RIBK97, 22 Oct 2014, Tattoo: RIB K97, Sire: Arki Edward E38, Dam: Windhaven Blue Ribbon

### MG10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: MG09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

554 Lucy Kell, Snowy Mountains Murray Greys: ONWARD EVELYN K25, Reg: MGBCS:SUEK25, 14 Jun 2014, Tattoo: SUE K25, Sire: Cullenya Frazer, Dam: Onward Evelyn G21

### MG11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: MG04S, MG09S

PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY **MURRAY GREY BEEF** CATTLE SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

547 **Siekman and Kent partnership, Kentsie**: KENTSIE HEATHER L590, Reg: MGBCS:SKP, 26 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SKP L590, Sire: KENTSIE Shaker, Dam: KENTSIE Heather

### MG12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

SCR	559	John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD: ERROWANBANG
		LOGAN, Reg: MGBCS:ERRL119, 22 Nov 2015, Tattoo: ERR L119, Sire: Michaelong Shine HS
		E19, Dam: Errowangbang Leonie G49
SCR	560	John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG
		MURRAY GREY STUD: ERROWANBANG LUCA,
		Reg: MGBCS:ERRL117, 11 Nov 2015, Tattoo:
		ERR L117, Sire: Michaelong Shine HS E19, Dam:
		Errowanbang Miss Angeline ERR G41
1	561	Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth
		Fields MGS: ELIZABETHFIELDS BOZLEY L28,
		Reg: MGABA:2703, 16 Oct 2015, Tattoo: EFSL28,
		Sire: Whitburn Bozley B1, Dam: Millwood Gemma Z150
SCR	562	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray
CON	002	Greys: DAJORY LATTITUDE L449, Reg:
		MGBCS:RJDL449, 7 Oct 2015, Tattoo: RJD L449,
		Sire: Wallawong Wall ST LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory
		Suzie-Q J129

### MG13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

3	563	T and N Coad, Glenfield Murray Greys: GLENFIELD LIVING ON THE EDGE, Reg: MGBCS:GLFL2, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: GLF L2, Sire: Monterey Engine Driver E32, Dam: Redaways Meg X12
	564	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LATTITUDE L420, Reg: MGBCS:RJDL420, 9 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L420, Sire: Wallawong Wall ST LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Donna J47
2	565	Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth Fields MGS: ELIZABETHFIELDS TYCOON L14, Reg: MGABA:2702, 3 Sep 2015, Tattoo: EFSL14, Sire: Elizabethfields Tycoon E15, Dam: Elizabethfields Gemma F6
SCR	566	Prairie Falls, Prairie Falls: PRAIRIE FALLS LASER, Reg: MGBCS:PFSL9, 16 Aug 2015, Tattoo: PFS L9, Sire: Monterey Junction J309, Dam: Southern Cross Felicity J137
1	821	Daniel, Josh and Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LONGREACH, Reg: MGABA:RJDL429, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L429, Sire: Wallawong Wall St LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Bess J28

### MG14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2015 and 30 Jun 2015

SCR	567	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LUMBERJACK L335, Reg: MGBCS:RJDL335, 2 May 2015, Tattoo: RJD L335, Sire: Dajory Fussy F162, Dam: Dajory Edith G83
SCR	568	Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LAZARETH L340, Reg: MGBCS:RJDL340, 21 Apr 2015, Tattoo: RJD L340, Sire: Dajory Fussy F162, Dam: Dajory Donna A14



### MG15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Mar 2015

3	569	B.C. & E.M. Atkins, Elbern Murray Grey Stud:
		ELBERN LANDMARK, Reg: MGBCS:BEAL27, 20
		Mar 2015, Tattoo: BEA L27, Sire: Lilyvale
		Grenadier JSS G1, Dam: Elbern Pepper G26
	570	Lucy Kell, Snowy Mountains Murray Greys:
		WINDMILL SNOWY, Reg: MGBCS:ADFL22, 12
		Mar 2015, Tattoo: ADF L22, Sire: Shellgardi

- Barrington DGRA27, Dam: Onward Debbie H67
   571 Geoff Buick, Arki: ARKI LUCRATIVE L35, Reg: MGBCS:RIBL35, 11 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RIB L35, Sire: Jomal Glen Himalaya H3, Dam: Windhaven Fix Me Up
- 2 572 Geoff Buick, Arki: ARKI LIFELINE L33, Reg: MGBCS:RIBL33, 8 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RIB L33, Sire: Rogialyn Hoffman, Dam: Arki Lydia D15

### MG16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG12 - MG15

PRIZE: CORRICK TROPHY IN MEMORY OF **MRS BETTINE** (BETTY) MCFARLAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

821 Daniel, Josh and Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LONGREACH, Reg: MGABA:RJDL429, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L429, Sire: Wallawong Wall St LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Bess J28

### MG17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

571 **Geoff Buick, Arki**: ARKI LUCRATIVE L35, Reg: MGBCS:RIBL35, 11 Mar 2015, Tattoo: RIB L35, Sire: Jomal Glen Himalaya H3, Dam: Windhaven Fix Me Up

### MG18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

 S73 R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud: MOORABINDA SARPEDON K35, Reg: MGABA:HB1501, 8 Oct 2014, Tattoo: MMT K35, Sire: Monterey Impeccable F330, Dam: Moorabinda Angelina B10
 S74 Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth Fields MGS: ELIZABETHFIELDS SUPERIMPOSE K22, Reg: MGABA:1507, 2 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EFSK22, Sire: Millwood Superimpose S179, Dam: Millwood Jeanette A2

### MG19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

1 575 **R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud**: MOORABINDA GRANGE G7, Reg: MGABA:HB2708, 1 Nov 2011, Tattoo: MMT G7, Sire: Moorabinda Capucino A3, Dam: Monterey Mannequin C297

### MG20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG18, MG19

## PRIZE: CORRICK TROPHY IN MEMORY OF MRS BETTINE (BETTY) MCFARLAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH

575 **R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud**: MOORABINDA GRANGE G7, Reg: MGABA:HB2708, 1 Nov 2011, Tattoo: MMT G7, Sire: Moorabinda Capucino A3, Dam: Monterey Mannequin C297

### MG21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG20S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

574 Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth Fields MGS: ELIZABETHFIELDS SUPERIMPOSE K22, Reg: MGABA:1507, 2 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EFSK22, Sire: Millwood Superimpose S179, Dam: Millwood Jeanette A2

### MG22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG16S, MG20S

## PRIZE: MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY **MURRAY GREY BEEF** CATTLE SOCIETY

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

821 Daniel, Josh and Ryan McRae, Dajory Murray Greys: DAJORY LONGREACH, Reg: MGABA:RJDL429, 12 Sep 2015, Tattoo: RJD L429, Sire: Wallawong Wall St LEJ H36, Dam: Dajory Bess J28

### MG23S - THE MICHAEL SUTHERLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY Awarded To The Exhibitor Of The Grand Champion Murray Grey Bull And Cow in alternate years.

The Michael Sutherland Memorial Trophy will be awarded to the exhibitor of the Grand Champion Murray Grey bull and female in alternate years, commencing in 1968 with the cow. In even numbered years it will be awarded to the Grand Champion Cow and in odd numbered it will awarded to the Grand Champion Bull. The trophy to be won three times by the same exhibitor before becoming their permanent property. Outright winners of previous trophy presented by Peter Sutherland, under the same conditions as the present trophy: 1967, Sutherland & Sutherland; 1978, G. Wesley; 1988, G. L. & N. L. Wesley; 2003, Watermill Pastoral Company.

Winners of present trophy: 2004, Ms F. Lindsay & Ms K. Metherall; 2005, Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud; 2006, D. & G. Oag; 2007, Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud; 2008, D. B. & A. M. Slattery; 2009, Watermill Pastoral Co; 2010, D., J. & R. Mc Crae; 2011, Yamba Murray Greys; 2012 G & K Buick; 2013 D., J. & R. Mc Crae; 2014 C. Bell; 2015 Errowanbang Murray Grey Stud.

Eligible Classes: MG11S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY PETER SUTHERLAND

547 Siekman and Kent partnership, Kentsie: KENTSIE HEATHER L590, Reg: MGBCS:SKP, 26 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SKP L590, Sire: KENTSIE Shaker, Dam: KENTSIE Heather



### MG24S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: MG11S, MG22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

547 Siekman and Kent partnership, Kentsie: KENTSIE HEATHER L590, Reg: MGBCS:SKP, 26 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SKP L590, Sire: KENTSIE Shaker, Dam: KENTSIE Heather

## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### MG25 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SCR 2 SCR	576 577 578	Crystal Bell, Prairie Falls Dajory Murray Greys, Dajory Murray Greys John Gerathy, ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD
SCR	579 580	Lucy Kell, Snowy Mountains Murray Greys Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth Fields MGS
1	581	R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud
3	582	Geoff Buick, Arki

## MG26 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	583	Dajory Murray Greys, Dajory Murray Greys: GROUP BY WALLAWONG WALL ST H36
2	584	R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud: GROUP BY MONTEREY IMPECCABLE

## MG27 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes MG12, MG13, MG14 or MG15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	585	Geoff Buick, Arki
2	586	Dajory Murray Greys, Dajory Murray Greys
SCR	587	John Gerathy, ERROWANBANG MURRAY
		GREY STUD
3	588	Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, Elizabeth
		Fields MGS

## MG28 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes MG01, MG02 or MG03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	589	Dajory Murray Greys, Dajory Murray Greys
2	590	R J Travers, Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud
SCR	591	Crystal Bell, Prairie Falls

## SPECIAL PRIZES

MG29S - MOST SUCCESSFUL MURRAY GREY EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Geoff Buick

## **MURRAY GREY EXHIBITORS**

Arki | Geoff Buick, WESTERN FLAT SA 5268: 538, 553, 571, 572, 582, 585 Dajory Murray Greys | Daniel, Josh and Ryan McRae, GRAHAMVALE VIC 3631: 535, 536, 549, 558, 562, 564, 567, 568, 577, 583, 586, 589, 820, 821 Dangarra Murray Grey Stud | Dangarra Murray Greys, ERROWANBANG NSW 2791: 550 Elbern Murray Grey Stud | B.C. & E.M. Atkins, STANLEY TAS 7331: 569 Elizabeth Fields MGS | Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, YASS NSW 2582: 540, 561, 565, 574, 580, 588 ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD | John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG NSW 2791: 545, 557, 559, 560, 578, 587 Giorgi Boucher, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: 546 Glenfield Murray Greys | T and N Coad, GLENBURN VIC 3717: 537, 563 Karawi Hill Stud Pty Ltd, JASPERS BRUSH NSW 2535: 533, 544 Kentsie | Siekman and Kent partnership, LABERTOUCHE VIC 3816: 547 Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud | R J Travers, HOWLONG NSW 2643: 539, 542, 543, 573, 575, 581, 584, 590 Prairie Falls | Crystal Bell, FLINDERS VIC 3929: 534, 541, 548, 551, 555, 556, 566, 576, 591 Snowy Mountains Murray Greys | Lucy Kell, ADELONG NSW 2729: 552, 554, 570, 579



## **RED ANGUS**

## ORDINARY

### RA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1	592	RDM Angus, RDM Angus: RDMG GINGER KISS L7, Reg: RA:Pending1, 4 Dec 2015, Tattoo: RMDL7, Sire: Red Flying W Maroon Five 155Z, Dam: T&R Rose J3
	593	C L Kennedy Black Diamond Angus: BLACK DIAMOND MISS RED LIMELIGHT (AI), Reg: RA:BDFL501, 3 Dec 2015, Tattoo: L501, Sire: Andras New Direction R240 (USA), Dam: Black Diamond Miss Red Jen (ET)
SCR	594	H&M Cattle Co & Karawi Hill Stud P/L, H&M Cattle Co: HEARTLAND LILY (AI) PJRL16, Reg: RA:PJRL16, 14 Nov 2015, Tattoo: PJRL16, Sire: Red Lazy MC Trooper 21Y (AMF) (MAF) (NHF) (OSF) CANM1639504, Dam: Heartland Georgia PJRG4
2	595	
	596	<b>L &amp; M Llewellyn &amp; Co, Jillangolo Red Angus</b> : JILLANGOLO LAVINIA, Reg: RA:AOJL139, 14 Oct 2015, Tattoo: AOJL139, Sire: Willandra Hampton, Dam: Jillangolo A42

### RA02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1	597	L & M Llewellyn & co, Jillangolo Red Angus: JILLANGOLO LOULOU, Reg: RA:AOJL114, 21 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AOJL114, Sire: Andras New
2	598	Direction R240, Dam: Jillangolo TPF Gram F87 <b>L &amp; M Llewellyn &amp; Co, Jillangolo Red Angus</b> : JILLANGOLO LANELLE, Reg: RA:AOJL055, 26 Jul 2015, Tattoo: AOJL055, Sire: Willandra Hampton, Dam: Jillangolo B&D Girl G116

### RA03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

1	599	Paul Rathbone & Michael Seifried, Mt Charlie Farm: MT CHARLIE LUCY SENSATION, Reg: RA:MCFL02, 10 May 2015, Tattoo: MCFL02, Sire: Red Six Mile Grand Slam 130Z CANM1689128, Dam: Bimbadeen Lassie 12 BIMH13
	600	Paul Rathbone & Michael Seifried, Mt Charlie Farm: MT CHARLIE ROSE SENSATION, Reg: RA:MCFL01, 10 May 2015, Tattoo: MCFL01, Sire: Red Six Mile Grand Slam 130Z CANM1689128, Dam: Bimbadeen Lassie 12 BIMH13
4	601	Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: ROSEWOOD LADY IMPISH, Reg: RA:ANKL03, 5 May 2015, Tattoo: ANKL03, Sire: Red Fine Line Mulberry 26P, Dam: RRA Impish (2)
SCR	602	Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS MISS ESSENCE, Reg: RA:3BWHB06000183, 18 Apr 2015, Tattoo: FRA L17, Sire: Red Fineline Mulberry 26P, Dam: GK Red Essence 202 C7
3	603	Aimee Bolton, Bolton Girls: BOLTON GIRLS WHISPERS LEGACY, Reg: RA:AOBL4, 5 Apr 2015, Tattoo: AOBL4, Sire: Red SSS Soldier 365W, Dam: Trevone Park Whisper C11

- 604 Cliff & Maree Downey, Red Gums Red Angus: REDGUMS RASPBERRY (AI), Reg: RA:MCDL57, 5 Apr 2015, Tattoo: MCDL57, Sire: Red Wilbar Longitude 646Y (AMF) (MAF) (NHF) (OSF) CANM1630113, Dam: Jillangolo B&D Robyn AOJG31
- 605 L & M Llewellyn & Co, Jillangolo Red Angus: JILLANGOLO LAURA, Reg: RA:AOJL30, 4 Apr 2015, Tattoo: AOJL30, Sire: Willandra Hampton, Dam: Jillangolo B&D Gram G113
- 606 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BLACK DIAMOND RED LINGERIE, Reg: RA:L500, 17 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BDFL500, Sire: Red Wilbar Longitude 646Y, Dam: Red Glesbar Leah 029U
- 607 Jeff & Sue Boland, Claremont Red Angus: CLAREMONT RED LOOKING GOOD, Reg: RA:JSBL05, 11 Mar 2015, Tattoo: JSB L05, Sire: Trotters Stronghold 156 (AMF) (NHF)(OSF) USA 1496650, Dam: Claremont Red Gossip Girl JSBG15
- 608 **Gapco Farms, Gapco Farms**: GAPCO RED SCARF L59, Reg: RA:RGPL59, 12 Feb 2015, Tattoo: RGPL59, Sire: Gapco Red Genesis G25, Dam: Gapco Red Scarf B35

### **RA04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: RA01 - RA03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

2

592 **RDM Angus, RDM Angus**: RDMG GINGER KISS L7, Reg: RA:Pending1, 4 Dec 2015, Tattoo: RMDL7, Sire: Red Flying W Maroon Five 155Z, Dam: T&R Rose J3

### **RA05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: RA04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

595 Aimee Bolton, Bolton Girls: BOLTON GIRLS WHISPERS LIL' LEGEND, Reg: RA:AOBL13, 5 Nov 2015, Tattoo: AOBL13, Sire: Claremont Red Red Hide & Seek, Dam: Trevone Park Whisper C11

### RA06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### RA07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1 609 Gary & Shelley Turnham, Barregowa Cattle Company: BARREGOWA JUBILEE DIFFY J04 (A.I), Reg: RA:BCCJ04, 10 Oct 2013, Tattoo: BCC J04, Sire: GK 26 Federer F23 (A.I), Dam: Moorwatha A40 M A40

### RA08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

1 610 Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: GK RED RUBY STONE H2, Reg: RA:GKH02, 31 Jan 2012, Tattoo: GK H02, Sire: GK Red Eli Stone 29 E7, Dam: GK Red Ruby F4



### **RA09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: RA06 - RA08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

610 Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: GK RED RUBY STONE H2, Reg: RA:GKH02, 31 Jan 2012, Tattoo: GK H02, Sire: GK Red Eli Stone 29 E7, Dam: GK Red Ruby F4

### **RA10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: RA09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

 609 Gary & Shelley Turnham, Barregowa Cattle Company: BARREGOWA JUBILEE DIFFY J04 (A.I), Reg: RA:BCCJ04, 10 Oct 2013, Tattoo: BCC J04, Sire: GK 26 Federer F23 (A.I), Dam: Moorwatha A40 M A40

### **RA11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: RA04S, RA09S

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN RED ANGUS BREEDERS

RASV SASH, \$200

610 Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: GK RED RUBY STONE H2, Reg: RA:GKH02, 31 Jan 2012, Tattoo: GK H02, Sire: GK Red Eli Stone 29 E7, Dam: GK Red Ruby F4

### RA12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: 2 611 ROSEWOOD LITTLE TROOPER, Reg: RA:ANKL05, 6 Dec 2015, Tattoo: ANKL05, Sire: Red Lazy MC Trooper 21Y, Dam: Rosewood June Maple RDM Angus, RDM Angus: RDMG RED SOLO 612 1 CUP L6, Reg: RA:Pending2, 3 Dec 2015, Tattoo: RMDL6, Sire: DMM Creed 75W, Dam: BST Tullatoola Utopia G053 Cliff and Maree Downey, Red Gums Red SCR 613 Angus: RED GUMS ATLAS, Reg: RA:MCDL512, 1 Oct 2015, Tattoo: MCDL512, Sire: Willandra General PCSG31, Dam: Krakajak Amber F135 KAJF135

### RA13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1 614 Gary & Shelley Turnham, Barregowa Cattle Company: BARREGOWA LIEUTENANT REDMAN L01 (Al), Reg: RA:BCCL01, 17 Jun 2015, Tattoo: BCCL01, Sire: Red RMJ Redman 1T, Dam: Barregowa Diffy BCCH2

### RA14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

4

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

- 615 **Gapco Farms, Gapco Farms**: GAPCO RED LAS VEGAS L67, Reg: RA:RGPL67, 30 Apr 2015, Tattoo: RGPL67, Sire: Gapco Red Fender Bender F116, Dam: Gapco Red Thora H8
- 3 616 Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: ROSEWOOD LORD STOUT STONE, Reg: RA:ANKL02, 28 Apr 2015, Tattoo: ANKL02, Sire: Red Diamond T Hips Stout 107U, Dam: GK Red Ruby Stone H2
- 2 617 L & M Llewellyn & Co and CAS Cowcher & Son, Jillangolo Red Angus: BOLTON GIRLS WHISPERS LIEUTENANT, Reg: RA:AOBL6, 6 Apr 2015, Tattoo: AOBL6, Sire: Red SSS Soldier 365W, Dam: Trevone Park Whisper C11
- 1 618 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS SPY, Reg: RA:3BWHB06000189, 15 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FRAL4, Sire: Red Lazy MC Eye Spy 64Y, Dam: BST Tullatoola Popcorn D68 SCR 619 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS FYF, Reg:
- SCR 619 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS EYE, Reg: RA:3BWHB06000188, 13 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FRAL2, Sire: Red Lazy MC Eye Spy 64Y, Dam: BST Tullatoola Red Pearl D125

**RA15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.** 

Eligible Classes: RA12 - RA14

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

614 Gary & Shelley Turnham, Barregowa Cattle Company: BARREGOWA LIEUTENANT REDMAN L01 (AI), Reg: RA:BCCL01, 17 Jun 2015, Tattoo: BCCL01, Sire: Red RMJ Redman 1T, Dam: Barregowa Diffy BCCH2

### **RA16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RA15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

618 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS SPY, Reg: RA:3BWHB06000189, 15 Feb 2015, Tattoo: FRAL4, Sire: Red Lazy MC Eye Spy 64Y, Dam: BST Tullatoola Popcorn D68

### RA17 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

- SCR 620 Ben Fraser, BJS Stud Cattle: BJS EYE SPY, Reg: RA:3BWHB06000159, 15 Sep 2014, Tattoo: FRAK10, Sire: Red Lazy MC Eye Spy 64Y, Dam: BJS Flash and Foxy 1 621 Jeff & Sue Boland, Claremont Red Angus:
  - 621 **Jeff & Sue Boland, Claremont Red Angus**: GOONOO RED KAIZER (ET)GSJK35, Reg: RA:GSJK35, 8 Aug 2014, Tattoo: GSJ K35, Sire: Red Soo Line Momentum7051(AMF0 (MAF) (NHF) (OSF), Dam: RRA Impish (3) ( ET) RRAB25

### RA18 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries



### **RA19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RA17, RA18

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

621 Jeff & Sue Boland, Claremont Red Angus: GOONOO RED KAIZER (ET)GSJK35, Reg: RA:GSJK35, 8 Aug 2014, Tattoo: GSJ K35, Sire: Red Soo Line Momentum7051(AMF0 (MAF) (NHF) (OSF), Dam: RRA Impish (3) ( ET) RRAB25

### **RA20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RA19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### **RA21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RA15S, RA19S

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN RED ANGUS BREEDERS

RASV SASH, \$300

614 Gary & Shelley Turnham, Barregowa Cattle Company: BARREGOWA LIEUTENANT REDMAN L01 (AI), Reg: RA:BCCL01, 17 Jun 2015, Tattoo: BCCL01, Sire: Red RMJ Redman 1T, Dam: Barregowa Diffy BCCH2

### RA22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: RA11S, RA21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

610 Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, Rosewood Red Angus: GK RED RUBY STONE H2, Reg: RA:GKH02, 31 Jan 2012, Tattoo: GK H02, Sire: GK Red Eli Stone 29 E7, Dam: GK Red Ruby F4

## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### RA23 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes RA01, RA02, RA03 RA12, RA13 or RA14.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2622Rosewood Red Angus, Rosewood Red Angus1822RDM Angus, RDM Angus

### RA24 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes RA07, RA08, RA17 or RA18.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

### RA25 - BEST THREE HEAD BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 623 Rosewood Red Angus, Rosewood Red Angus

## **SPECIAL PRIZES**

**RA26S - MOST SUCCESSFUL RED ANGUS EXHIBITOR** 

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Gary & Shelley Turnham

## **RED ANGUS EXHIBITORS**

Barregowa Cattle Company | Gary & Shelley Turnham, GISBORNE VIC 3437: 609, 614

BJS Stud Cattle | Ben Fraser, LILLICO VIC 3820: 602, 606, 618, 619, 620

Bolton Girls | Aimee Bolton, CONGUPNA VIC 3633: 595, 603 C L Kennedy Black Diamond Angus, COWRA NSW 2794: 593 Claremont Red Angus | Jeff & Sue Boland, CLUNES VIC 3370: 607, 621

Gapco Farms | Gapco Farms, MENANGLE NSW 2568: 608, 615 H&M Cattle Co | H&M Cattle Co & Karawi Hill Stud P/L, JASPERS BRUSH NSW 2535: 594

Jillangolo Red Angus | L & M Llewellyn & Co, WILLALOOKA SA 5267: 596, 597, 598, 605, 617

Mt Charlie Farm | Paul Rathbone & Michael Seifried, RIDDELLS CREEK VIC 3431: 599, 600

RDM Angus | RDM Angus, DUBBO NSW 2830: 592, 612, 822 Red Gums Red Angus | Cliff and Maree Downey, YAMBUNA VIC 3564: 604, 613

Rosewood Red Angus | Andrew & Nyssa Kelly, LARA VIC 3212: 601, 610, 611, 616, 622, 623



## **RED POLL**

## ORDINARY

### **RP01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS**

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### RP02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

3	624	Ross Draper, Red Cactus: RED CACTUS TERESA, Reg: ARPCA:F76284, 18 Jul 2015, Tattoo: MRD892, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Red Cactus Treasure
2	625	S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY PEBBLES, Reg: ARPCA:F76272, 18 Jun 2015, Tattoo: SJS 116, Sire: Stormley Ned- Kelly, Dam: Wyena Merry Hannah
1	626	Gay Ward, Redward: RÉDWARD PAZAZZ, Reg: ARPCA:F76280, 7 Jun 2015, Tattoo: DGW 326, Sire: Red Cactus Jobe, Dam: Redward Finesse(AI)

### RP03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTH

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

1	627	<b>Gay Ward, Redward</b> : REDWARD INDIO, Reg: ARPCA:F76275, 7 May 2015, Tattoo: DGW344, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Raedean Hanah (AI)
4	628	<b>A&amp; NF Staff, Sophronites</b> : SOPHRONITES FLORENCE, Reg: ARPCA:F76151, 25 Apr 2015, Tattoo: NIS281, Sire: Sophronites Atlas, Dam: Sophronites Zeta
3	629	S. Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY PARIS (AI), Reg: ARPCA:F76271, 14 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SJS 113, Sire: Hallmarks Power Walker, Dam: Eurimbla Calliope
5	630	la & Nf Staff, Sophronites: SOPHRONITES ERICA, Reg: ARPCA:F76138, 3 Apr 2015, Tattoo: NIS280, Sire: Oakwood Zorba of Olympia, Dam: Sophronites Natalie
2	631	IA & NF Staff, Sophronites: SOPHRONITES VERITY, Reg: ARPCA:F76152, 16 Mar 2015, Tattoo: NIS279, Sire: Sophronites Merlin (AI), Dam: Sophronites Victoria

### **RP04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: RP01 - RP03

### PRIZE: THE S.S. CAMERON MEMORIAL TROPHY, \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

The S.S. Cameron Memorial trophy To be competed for in perpetuity. A replica of the trophy will be presented.

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

626 **Gay Ward, Redward**: REDWARD PAZAZZ, Reg: ARPCA:F76280, 7 Jun 2015, Tattoo: DGW 326, Sire: Red Cactus Jobe, Dam: Redward Finesse(AI)

### **RP05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: RP04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

627 Gay Ward, Redward: REDWARD INDIO, Reg: ARPCA:F76275, 7 May 2015, Tattoo: DGW344, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Raedean Hanah (AI)

### RP06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1	632	S. Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY PRINCESS, Reg: ARPCA:F76269, 28 Jan 2015, Tattoo: SJS 111, Sire: Stormley Ned- Kelly, Dam: Stormley Lara
2	633	Ross Draper, Red Cactus: RED CACTUS MEAH, Reg: ARPCA:F76283, 20 Oct 2014, Tattoo: MRD 891, Sire: Red Cactus Muscle, Dam: Red Cactus Leah

### **RP07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS**

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 30 Sep 2014

SCR	634	S. Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls:
		STORMLEY OLIVIA, Reg: ARPCA:F75884, 20
		Apr 2014, Tattoo: SJS 108, Sire: Stormley Landfill,
		Dam: Stormley Penglady

### **RP08 - COW OVER 30 MONTHS**

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

2	635	Ross Draper, Red Cactus: RED CACTUS JESSIE, Reg: ARPCA:F75730, 29 Oct 2013, Tattoo: MRD861, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Red Cactus Jolly
3	636	Gay Ward, Redward: REDWARD BONJOUR, Reg: ARPCA:F75008, 30 Oct 2012, Tattoo: DGW 252, Sire: Redward Samaritan, Dam: Redward Good Morning
1	637	S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY LARA, Reg: ARPCA:F74176, 6 Dec 2011, Tattoo: SJS 092, Sire: Stormley Strad Dale, Dam: Lynbarry Hazel

### **RP09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: RP06 - RP08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

### PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR & MRS A & L JOHNS

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

637 S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY LARA, Reg: ARPCA:F74176, 6 Dec 2011, Tattoo: SJS 092, Sire: Stormley Strad Dale, Dam: Lynbarry Hazel

### **RP10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.**

Eligible Classes: RP09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

635 **Ross Draper, Red Cactus**: RED CACTUS JESSIE, Reg: ARPCA:F75730, 29 Oct 2013, Tattoo: MRD861, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Red Cactus Jolly



### **RP11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.**

Eligible Classes: RP04S, RP09S

### PRIZE: \$100 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

637 S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY LARA, Reg: ARPCA:F74176, 6 Dec 2011, Tattoo: SJS 092, Sire: Stormley Strad Dale, Dam: Lynbarry Hazel

### RP12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### RP13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1 638 **Gay Ward, Redward**: REDWARD FOREST, Reg: ARPCA:M31896, 18 Sep 2015, Tattoo: DGW342, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Redward Meg

### RP14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

1 639 S. Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY PRIME POWER (AI), Reg: ARPCA:M31891, 18 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SJS 114, Sire: Hallmarks Power Walker, Dam: Rhyd-Talog Gwynneth

### **RP15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

The Arnold Caddy Memorial trophy to be competed for in perpetuity. A replica of the trophy will be presented to the successful Exhibitor.

Eligible Classes: RP12 - RP14

PRIZE: \$50, TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN RED** POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

638 **Gay Ward, Redward**: REDWARD FOREST, Reg: ARPCA:M31896, 18 Sep 2015, Tattoo: DGW342, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Redward Meg

### **RP16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RP15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

639 S. Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY PRIME POWER (AI), Reg: ARPCA:M31891, 18 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SJS 114, Sire: Hallmarks Power Walker, Dam: Rhyd-Talog Gwynneth

### RP17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 640 Ross Draper, Red Cactus: RED CACTUS JOE, Reg: ARPCA:M31726, 5 Oct 2014, Tattoo: MRDK877, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Red Cactus Jolly

### **RP18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS**

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

No Entries

### **RP19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RP17, RP18

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY KOALLAH PARK RED POLL STUD

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

640 **Ross Draper, Red Cactus**: RED CACTUS JOE, Reg: ARPCA:M31726, 5 Oct 2014, Tattoo: MRDK877, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Red Cactus Jolly

### **RP20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.**

Eligible Classes: RP19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### RP21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RP15S, RP19S

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

638 **Gay Ward, Redward**: REDWARD FOREST, Reg: ARPCA:M31896, 18 Sep 2015, Tattoo: DGW342, Sire: Red Cactus Jethro, Dam: Redward Meg

### **RP22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.**

Eligible Classes: RP11S, RP21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

637 S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls: STORMLEY LARA, Reg: ARPCA:F74176, 6 Dec 2011, Tattoo: SJS 092, Sire: Stormley Strad Dale, Dam: Lynbarry Hazel

## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### RP23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

### PRIZE: THE PRINCESS ROYAL CUP SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (FEDERAL BRANCH)

The Princess Royal Cup will not be actually held by the winner but a cash prize of \$35 will be awarded to the successful Exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	641	Ross Draper, Red Cactus
3	642	S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls
2	643	Gay Ward, Redward

RAS

## RP24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST 3 HEAD, ANY AGE, THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

### PRIZE: THE STRADBROKE CHALLENGE CUP SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC

The Cup is vested in the Council of the Australian Red Poll Society in perpetuity and will be presented to the successful Exhibitor. A replica of the trophy presented by the Australian Red Poll Breeders Inc. (Victorian Region) will be provided each year to the winner of the Cup.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

### 1 644 **Ross Draper, Red Cactus**: GROUP BY RED CACTUS JETHRO

### RP25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR. The cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the winners name engraved on it each year. The cup is to remain the property of the RoyalAgricultural Society Limited. A replica of the trophy will be presented by MR D H PAYNE each year to the winning exhibitor of the Cup.

Must be entered in Junior Classes RP12, RP13 or RP14

## PRIZE: T.H. PAYNE MEMORIAL CUP SUPPORTED BY MR D.N. PAYNE

The Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the winners name engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal Agricultural Society Limited.

A replica of the trophy presented by D.H. Payne each year to the winning exhibitor of The Cup.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

## RP26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes RP01, RP02 or RP03

PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **DR & MRS I A & N F STAFF** 

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	645	S Storm & Sons, Stormley Red Polls

2 646 Ian Staff, Sophronites

### 1 647 Gay Ward, Redward

### SPECIAL PRIZES

### **RP27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL RED POLL EXHIBITOR**

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR & MRS M E & E A HARRIS

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Gay Ward

## **RED POLL EXHIBITORS**

Red Cactus | Ross Draper, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: 624, 633, 635, 640, 641, 644

Redward | Gay Ward, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: 626, 627, 636, 638, 643, 647 Sophronites | IA & NF Staff, PHEASANT CREEK VIC 3757: 628,

Sophronites | IA & NF Stair, PHEASANT CREEK VIC 3757: 628, 630, 631, 646

Stormley Red Polls | S Storm & Sons, BARHAM NSW 2732: 625, 629, 632, 634, 637, 639, 642, 645

## SANTA GERTRUDIS

## ORDINARY

### SG01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### SG02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

2	648	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 162, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15F162, 28 Jun 2015, Tattoo: 162, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 25
1	649	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 159, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15F159, 12 May 2015, Tattoo: 159,
2	650	Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 40

3 650 RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis: NANGARINGA LOUISE L408, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15FL408, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L408, Sire: Nangaringa Raymond F424, Dam: Nangaringa Selinda F519

### SG03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SG01, SG02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

649 **Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud:** BURRAMURRA 159, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15F159, 12 May 2015, Tattoo: 159, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 40

### SG04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SG03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

648 Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 162, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15F162, 28 Jun 2015, Tattoo: 162, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 25

### SG05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

2	651	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 146, Reg: SGBAA:BUR14F146, 20 Dec 2014, Tattoo: 146, Sire: Yarrawonga H394, Dam: Burramurra 68
3	652	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 147, Reg: SGBAA:BUR14F147, 12 Nov 2014, Tattoo: 147, Sire: Yarrawonga H394, Dam: Burramurra 67
1	653	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 136, Reg: SGBAA:BUR14FRWA136, 17 Sep 2014, Tattoo: 136, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 43 (P)

### SG06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

1 654 Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 98, Reg: SGBAA:BUR13F98, 22 Jun 2013, Tattoo: 98, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 37



### SG07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SG05, SG06

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

654 Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 98, Reg: SGBAA:BUR13F98, 22 Jun 2013, Tattoo: 98, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 37

### SG08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SG07S

### PRIZE: RASV SASH

653 **Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud:** BURRAMURRA 136, Reg: SGBAA:BUR14FRWA136, 17 Sep 2014, Tattoo: 136, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 43 (P)

### SG09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: SG03S, SG07S

### RASV SASH, \$200

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY THE SANTA GERTRUDIS BREEDERS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION

> 654 **Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud**: BURRAMURRA 98, Reg: SGBAA:BUR13F98, 22 Jun 2013, Tattoo: 98, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 37

### SG10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

SCR	655	Riverina Wool (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 169, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15M169, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: 169, Sire: WACO XMAN, Dam: BURRAMURRA 42
2	656	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 190, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15M190, 15 Sep 2015, Tattoo: 190, Sire: Kuloomba Custer 368, Dam: Kullomba 226
SCR	657	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 163, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15M163, 22 Aug 2015, Tattoo: 163, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 28
1	658	<b>RM &amp; DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis</b> : NANGARINGA LEN L457, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML457, 18 Aug 2015, Tattoo: L457, Sire: Macaire Shannon 909, Dam: Nangaringa Wyona G988
SCR	659	Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 160, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15M160, 11 Aug 2015, Tattoo: 160, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 22

### SG11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

2	660	RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis: NANGARINGA LANCE L405, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML405, 21 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L405, Sire: Nangaringa Raymond F242, Dam: Nangaringa Yuta H130
1	661	RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis: NANGARINGA LANSON L410, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML410, 5 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L410, Sire: Nangaringa Raymond F424, Dam: Nangaringa Nerita 963

### SG12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SG10, SG11

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

658 **RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis:** NANGARINGA LEN L457, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML457, 18 Aug 2015, Tattoo: L457, Sire: Macaire Shannon 909, Dam: Nangaringa Wyona G988

### SG13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SG12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

661 **RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis:** NANGARINGA LANSON L410, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML410, 5 Mar 2015, Tattoo: L410, Sire: Nangaringa Raymond F424, Dam: Nangaringa Nerita 963

### SG14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### SG15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

### SG16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SG14, SG15

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### SG17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SG16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

### Not Awarded

### SG18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SG12S, SG16S

RASV SASH, \$300

### PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY THE SANTA GERTRUDIS BREEDERS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION

658 **RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis**: NANGARINGA LEN L457, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML457, 18 Aug 2015, Tattoo: L457, Sire: Macaire Shannon 909, Dam: Nangaringa Wyona G988

### SG19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: SG09S, SG18S

## PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH

### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

654 **Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud**: BURRAMURRA 98, Reg: SGBAA:BUR13F98, 22 Jun 2013, Tattoo: 98, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 37



## GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### SG20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. ONWED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SG01, SG02, SG10 or SG11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

662	Riverina Wool (AUST) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud
663	Peter Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis
664	Riverina Wool (AUST) Ptv Ltd. Burramurra

Santa Gertrudis Stud

### SG21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes SG05, SG06, SG14 or SG15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

2

### SG22 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	665	Riverina Wool (AUST) Pty Ltd, Burramurra
		Santa Gertrudis Stud
2	666	Peter Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis

## SPECIAL PRIZES

SG23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SANTA GERTRUDIS EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Riverina Wool (AUST) Pty Ltd

## SANTA GERTRUDIS EXHIBITORS

Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud | Riverina Wool (Aust.) Pty Ltd, MOAMA NSW 2731: 648, 649, 651, 652, 653, 654, 655, 656, 657, 659, 662, 664, 665

Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis | RM & DV Fogden, LOXTON SA 5333: 650, 658, 660, 661, 663, 666

## SHORTHORN

## ORDINARY

### SS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1	667	Finley High School: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL LUNA, Reg: SS:FHSL6, 6 Dec 2015, Tattoo: FHSL6, Sire: Sprys Exclusive J13, Dam: Finley High School Honey
2	668	Hannah Walker, Highrange: FIVE STAR POPPY'S DREAM L10 (P) (ET) (AI), Reg: SS:HEWL10, 17 Nov 2015, Tattoo: HEWL10, Sire: Saskvalley Ramrod 155R (P), Dam: Marschay Roany C44 (P)

### SS02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

5

1

4

3

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

- 669 **Michael Walker, Highrange**: HIGH CLASS PHYLLIS L06 (P) (ET) (AI), Reg: SS:MMWL06, 18 Sep 2015, Tattoo: MMWL06, Sire: Sprys All Gold D052 (P), Dam: Highrange Phyllis D15 (P) (AI)
- 670 **Finley High School**: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL LULU, Reg: SS:FHSL2, 31 Aug 2015, Tattoo: FHSL2, Sire: Sprys Patent's Ace G38, Dam: Yarram Virginia H27
- SCR 671 McKay Bros, Marschay Shorthorns: MARSCHAY MASIE L69 [H] [Al], Reg: SS:dmrl69, 30 Aug 2015, Tattoo: DMRL69, Sire: Highrange Hallmark H07, Dam: Marschay Masie J10
  - 672 **Joshua Evans, JJ Shorthorns**: JJ ELLIES MISS JAZZ L214, Reg: SS:JJEL214, 27 Aug 2015, Tattoo: JJEL214, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park XLT Romance J256
  - 673 RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELLIES ROMANCE L188, Reg: SS:NLRL188, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: NLRL188, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Lock Romance D104
    - 674 **Finley High School**: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL LEXIE, Reg: SS:FHSL1, 15 Aug 2015, Tattoo: FHSL1, Sire: Sprys Exclusive J13, Dam: Finley High School Josie
  - 675 **Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron**: GLENGYRON ROSEL7, Reg: SS:TPSL7, 4 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TPS L7, Sire: Sprys Primrose's Buddy J17, Dam: Glengyron Rose G11
  - 676 **Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron**: GLENGYRON JOYCE L8, Reg: SS:TPSL8, 4 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TPS L8, Sire: Spry Primrose's Buddy J17, Dam: Glengyron Joyce H13
- 2 677 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPRYS MISS INFORMANT L86 (AI), Reg: SS:GLSL86, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: GLS L86, Sire: The Grove Informant C938, Dam: Neearra Judith 112



### SS03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

1	678	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELMT ROMANCE L146, Reg: SS:NLRL146, 29 Apr 2015, Tattoo: NLRL146, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Y2K Romance X053
3	679	Eloora Shorthorns: ELOORA LAVENDAR L21, Reg: SS:SBEL21, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SBEL21, Sire: Eloora Baker G31, Dam: Eloora Lavendar H12
4	680	Eloora Shorthorns: ELOORA LAVENDAR L14, Reg: SS:SBEL14, 6 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SBEL14, Sire: Eloora Designer J06, Dam: Eloora Lavendar E34
2	681	Spencer Girls Showcattle, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY COCO STARLIGHT (AI), Reg: SS:SFSL189, 3 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SFS L189, Sire: Glengyron Governor, Dam: Spencer Family Coco Rico

### SS04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

673 RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELLIES ROMANCE L188, Reg: SS:NLRL188, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: NLRL188, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Lock Romance D104

### SS05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SS04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

677 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPRYS MISS INFORMANT L86 (AI), Reg: SS:GLSL86, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: GLS L86, Sire: The Grove Informant C938, Dam: Neearra Judith 112

### SS06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### SS07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

SCR	682	Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: TARRAGANDA TG GEORGINA K1 (P)(AI), Reg: SS:DCMK1, 21 Aug 2014, Tattoo: DCM K1, Sire: Glengyron Governor, Dam: Tarraganda LL Lady Georgina G22
1	683	Finley High School: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL KATHLEEN, Reg: SS:FHSK1, 20 Mar 2014, Tattoo: FHSK1, Sire: Sprys Patent's Ace, Dam:

Nullamanna Edinburgs Leah

### SS08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

2 684 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: BARVON MULENOR PATENT H224, Reg: SS:BMCH224, 22 Aug 2012, Tattoo: BMCH224, Sire: Waukaru Patent 8161 (Imp U.S.A), Dam: Barvon Mulenor E827 685 RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK EL ROMANCE F227, Reg: SS:NLRF227, 19 Sep 2010, Tattoo: NLRF227, Sire: Moombi Electric Y86, Dam: Nagol Park Y2K Romance B038

### SS09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SS06 - SS08

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

1

683 **Finley High School**: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL KATHLEEN, Reg: SS:FHSK1, 20 Mar 2014, Tattoo: FHSK1, Sire: Sprys Patent's Ace, Dam: Nullamanna Edinburgs Leah

### SS10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SS09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

685 **RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns**: NAGOL PARK EL ROMANCE F227, Reg: SS:NLRF227, 19 Sep 2010, Tattoo: NLRF227, Sire: Moombi Electric Y86, Dam: Nagol Park Y2K Romance B038

**SS11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.** 

Eligible Classes: SS04S, SS09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

673 RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELLIES ROMANCE L188, Reg: SS:NLRL188, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: NLRL188, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Lock Romance D104

### SS12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

1	686	Finley High School: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL LEON, Reg: SS:FHSL5, 4 Dec 2015, Tattoo: FHSL5, Sire: Sprys Exclusive J13, Dam: Finley High School Holly
SCR	687	McKay Bros, Marschay Shorthorns: MARSCHAY LONGBOW L86 [P], Reg: SS:dmrl86, 1 Oct 2015, Tattoo: DMRL86, Sire: Royalla Peter H221 [p], Dam: Maeschay Blanche Rose E49 [p]

### SS13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

688	MC & TS Walker, Highrange: HIGHRANGE
	LEONARDO L07, Reg: SS:MCWL07, 19 Sep
	2015, Tattoo: MCWL07, Sire: Sprys All Gold D052
	(P), Dam: Highrange Phyllis D15 (P) (AI)

689 RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELMT LEGEND L246, Reg: SS:NLRL246, 8 Sep 2015, Tattoo: NLRL246, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park EL Romance F227

690 **MC & TS Walker, Highrange**: HIGHRANGE LIMITED EDITION L04, Reg: SS:MCWL04, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: MCWL04, Sire: Saskvalley Ramrod 155R (P), Dam: Sprys Wagmans Annie B066 (P)

691 **RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns**: NAGOL PARK ELMT LOGO L227, Reg: SS:NLRL227, 1 Sep 2015, Tattoo: NLRL227, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Theo Romance Z047



1

3	692	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELMT LARVA L228, Reg: SS:NLRL228, 1 Sep 2015, Tattoo: NLRL228, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Theo Romance Z047
SCR	693	
	694	<b>Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron</b> : GLENGYRON LISTER, Reg: SS:TPSL13, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: TPS L13, Sire: Sprys Primrose's Buddy J17, Dam: Glengyron Rose 78
2	695	Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron: GLENGYRON

LEGACY, Reg: SS:TPSL5, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TPS L5, Sire: Sprys Primrose's Buddy J17, Dam: Glengyron Voo Doos Ida 4th

### SS14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

2	696	Eloora Shorthorns: ELOORA FIVE STAR L74, Reg: SS:SBEL74, 30 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SBEL74,
1	697	Sire: Eloora Daytona J09, Dam: Eloora Sparkling Light J32 <b>RW &amp; NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns</b> : NAGOL PARK ELMT LARGER L123, Reg: SS:NI RI 123, 6 Apr 2015, Tattoo: NI RI 123, Sire:

- Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park TK Romance J129 698 Eloora Shorthorns: ELOORA FATONE L51, Reg:
- 3 698 Eloora Shorthorns: ELOORA FATONE L51, Reg: SS:SBEL51, 30 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SBEL51, Sire: Sprys Super Star F19, Dam: Eloora Queen E20

### SS15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SS12 - SS14

### RASV SASH, \$50

689 RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELMT LEGEND L246, Reg: SS:NLRL246, 8 Sep 2015, Tattoo: NLRL246, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park EL Romance F227

### SS16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

### Eligible Classes: SS15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

695 **Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron**: GLENGYRON LEGACY, Reg: SS:TPSL5, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TPS L5, Sire: Sprys Primrose's Buddy J17, Dam: Glengyron Voo Doos Ida 4th

### SS17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 699 **MC & TS Walker, Highrange**: HIGHRANGE KING K16, Reg: SS:MCWK16, 6 Nov 2014, Tattoo: MCWK16, Sire: Highrange Hallmark H07 (P) (ET) (AI), Dam: Marellan Augusta 2100 (P) (ET) (AI)

### SS18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

1 700 **Finley High School**: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL KAI, Reg: SS:FHSK5, 7 Aug 2014, Tattoo: FHSK5, Sire: Sprys Double Barrel, Dam: Grawenjobar Pearl 31<sup>st</sup>

### SS19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SS17, SS18

RASV SASH, \$50

699 MC & TS Walker, Highrange: HIGHRANGE KING K16, Reg: SS:MCWK16, 6 Nov 2014, Tattoo: MCWK16, Sire: Highrange Hallmark H07 (P) (ET) (AI), Dam: Marellan Augusta 2100 (P) (ET) (AI)

### SS20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SS19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

700 Finley High School: FINLEY HIGH SCHOOL KAI, Reg: SS:FHSK5, 7 Aug 2014, Tattoo: FHSK5, Sire: Sprys Double Barrel, Dam: Grawenjobar Pearl 31st

### SS21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SS15S, SS19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

689 RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELMT LEGEND L246, Reg: SS:NLRL246, 8 Sep 2015, Tattoo: NLRL246, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park EL Romance F227

### SS22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: SS11S, SS21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

673 RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns: NAGOL PARK ELLIES ROMANCE L188, Reg: SS:NLRL188, 21 Aug 2015, Tattoo: NLRL188, Sire: Biss Element 79, Dam: Nagol Park Lock Romance D104

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

## SS23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	701	Eloora Shorthorns
1	702	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns
SCR	703	McKay Bros, Marschay Shorthorns
4	704	Finley High School
2	705	Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron

## SS24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

- 3 706 Finley High School: GROUP BY SPRYS EXCLUSIVE
  - 707 **M C & T S Walker, Highrange**: GROUP BY HIGHRANGE HALLMARK H07



2	708	Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron: GROUP BY SPRYS PRIMROSE'S BUDDY J17
1	709	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns: GROUP BY BISS ELEMENT 79

SS25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SS12, SS13 or SS14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	710	Eloora Shorthorns
2	711	Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron
1	712	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns
	713	M C & T S Walker, Highrange
SCR	714	McKay Bros, Marschay Shorthorns

## SS26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SS01, SS02 or SS03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	715	RW & NL Evans, Nagol Park Shorthorns
2	716	Tippetts Glengyron, Glengyron
4	717	Finley High School
3	718	Eloora Shorthorns

## SPECIAL PRIZES

### SS27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

### RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns

### SS28S - SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL WILL BE AWARDED TO THE OWNER OF THE MOST SUCCESSFUL SIRE.

To be awarded to the owner of the Most Successful sire in the Shorthorn section. Three points will be awarded for a first prize in the Ordinary Classes, two points for a second and one point for a third prize. In addition, three points will be allotted for Senior and Junior Champions, and 2 points will be allotted for Reserve Senior and Reserve Junior Champions. If two animals are tied on points they shall be declared equal winners.

The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (at date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Shorthorn Sires' Memorial Honour Board.

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY

Judges Comments Biss Element 79

Not Awarded

## SHORTHORN EXHIBITORS

Eloora Shorthorns, CAVENDISH VIC 3314: 679, 680, 696, 698, 701, 710, 718

Finley High School, FINLEY NSW 2713: 667, 670, 674, 683, 686, 700, 704, 706, 717

Glengyron | Tippetts Glengyron, NEWLYN VIC 3364: 675, 676, 694, 695, 705, 708, 711, 716

Highrange | MC & TS Walker, MITTAGONG NSW 2575: 668, 669, 688, 690, 699, 707, 713

JJ Shorthorns | Joshua Evans, TAMWORTH NSW 2340: 672 Marschay Shorthorns | McKay Bros, CRESWICK VIC 3363: 671, 687, 693, 703, 714

Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns | RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, TAMWORTH NSW 2340: 673 SPENCER FAMILY | Spencer Family, YUROKE VIC 3063: 677, 681, 682, 684

SPENCER FAMILY | Spencer Girls Showcattle, YUROKE VIC 3063: 677, 681, 682, 684

## SIMMENTAL

### ORDINARY

### SI01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

2	719	Mt Ararat Simmentals, Mt Ararat Simmentals: MT ARARAT HAZEL 2015, Reg: ASBA:715830, 26 Dec 2015, Tattoo: JLEPL025, Sire: Woonallee Jetstream, Dam: Mt Ararat Hazel
4	720	Mt Ararat Simmentals, Mt Ararat Simmentals: MT ARARAT DAISY 2015, Reg: ASBA:JLEPL020, 26 Dec 2015, Tattoo: JLEPL020, Sire: Woonallee Jetstream Weep J071, Dam: Tugulawa Daisy GAAPD353
3	721	Elite Cattle Co.: ELITE IRON SUGAR L101, Reg: ASBA:715802, 26 Oct 2015, Tattoo: ECCPL101, Sire: 3D BLK Full Throttle 483X, Dam: Mader P Iron Sugar 7X
1	722	<b>GC &amp; VJ Muller, Rellum Farms</b> : RELUM FARMS LILLY L40, Reg: ASBA:713928, 15 Oct 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L040, Sire: Rellum Farms Floyd, Dam: Rellum Farms Lilly 30

### SI02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

2	723	Mt Ararat Simmentals, Mt Ararat Simmentals: MT ARARAT POLLY 2015, Reg: ASBA:715826, 1 Sep 2015, Tattoo: JLEPL030, Sire: MT Ararat Hunter JLEPH018, Dam: MT Ararat Polly JLEPJ014
6	724	Webb Black Simmentals, Webb Black Simmentals: WEBB LUCY LOU, Reg: ASBA:714924, 25 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEBPL005, Sire: TNT Tanker, Dam: Webb Captain H826

- 4 725 Heather Du Vallon, Clitheroe: CLITHEROE LAURIS, Reg: ASBA:714499, 15 Aug 2015, Tattoo: HDVPL002, Sire: Tennysonvale Mr Wallace, Dam: Clitheroe Heloise
  - 726 Six Creeks, Six Creeks: SIX CREEKS GLENTAL ERICA L33, Reg: ASBA:712956, 9 Aug 2015, Tattoo: ZKRPL033, Sire: Erixon Pit Boss IMCPH021, Dam: Lancaster Erica LCSPC359
  - 727 **TR & EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE ROSY L146, Reg: ASBA:712506, 8 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEEP L146, Sire: Woonallee Harry, Dam: Woonallee Rosy J165
    - 728 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE KATHIE L126, Reg: ASBA:weepI126, 24 Jul 2015, Tattoo: 0000000, Sire: Glen-Anthony Y Arta, Dam: Woonallee Kathie B111
      - 729 Jessica Adams, HEART & SPADE SIMMENTALS: HEART & SPADE LIQUEUR, Reg: ASBA:712915, 11 Jun 2015, Tattoo: ZLPL008, Sire: Barana Eastlake PTCPE154 (P), Dam: Tullatoola Shona G5 BSTPG005



5

3

1

### SI03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

2	730	TR&EA Baker, Woonallee: WOONALLEE SASSY L366, Reg: ASBA:711258, 11 Apr 2015, Tattoo:
		WEEPL366, Sire: Wheatland Ultimate Choice,
		Dam: MRL Miss 390X
	704	

- 731 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE KEONA L52, Reg: ASBA:711075, 29 Mar 2015, Tattoo: WEEP L052, Sire: Woonallee BHR Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Keona G235
- 1 732 Elite Cattle Co: TULLATOOLA WENDY L23, Reg: ASBA:710068, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BSTPL023, Sire: TNT Top Gun R244, Dam: Tullatoola Wendy E5
- 5 733 Six Creeks, Six Creeks: SIX CREEKS DAISY L8, Reg: ASBA:712935, 22 Mar 2015, Tattoo: ZKRPL008, Sire: TNT Bootlegger IMUPH268, Dam: Tugulawa Floss GAAPF448
- 4 734 GC & VJ Muller, Rellum Farms: RELLUM FARMS PEAR L11, Reg: ASBA:712117, 2 Mar 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L011, Sire: Mr Ishee Catalyst, Dam: St Pauls Pear D270
- 3 735 GC &VJ Muller, Rellum Farms: RELLUM FARMS MERLY L1, Reg: ASBA:712111, 12 Feb 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L001, Sire: Woonallee Jackhammer, Dam: Rellum Farms Merly 7

### SI04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SI01 - SI03

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

728 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE KATHIE L126, Reg: ASBA:weepl126, 24 Jul 2015, Tattoo: 0000000, Sire: Glen-Anthony Y Arta, Dam: Woonallee Kathie B111

### SI05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SI04S

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

732 Elite Cattle Co: TULLATOOLA WENDY L23, Reg: ASBA:710068, 23 Mar 2015, Tattoo: BSTPL023, Sire: TNT Top Gun R244, Dam: Tullatoola Wendy E5

### SI06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### SI07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1	736	Webb Black Simmentals, Webb Black Simmentals: WEBB PEAR K115, Reg: ASBA:710386, 4 Aug 2014, Tattoo: WEBPK115, Sire: TNT Tanker, Dam: Webb Pear F538
2	737	P & V Wenn, PINAROO HILLS SIMMENTALS: PINAROO HILLS JELLY BEAN, Reg: ASBA:704116, 30 Oct 2013, Tattoo: WCKPJ003, Sire: Champs Bravo, Dam: Pinaroo Hills Gillian

### SI08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

3	738	Jessica Adams, HEART & SPADE SIMMENTALS: SAVANNAH FANCY (P) (ET) (AI), Reg: ASBA:706841, 26 Jul 2013, Tattoo: VPCPJ019, Sire: Lancaster E-TYPE E074 LCSPE074 (P) (AI), Dam: Langton-Gate Unigate LGPPU250 (P)
1	739	
2	740	Heather du Vallon, Clitheroe: CLITHEROE GIRL, Reg: ASBA:281178, 22 Sep 2011, Tattoo: HDVPG016, Sire: Clitheroe Casanova, Dam: Clitheroe Brillante
4	741	Grant High School, GHS: WOONALLEE LADY G34, Reg: ASBA:278045, 25 Apr 2011, Tattoo: WEEP G34, Sire: Gibby's Real Deal 25T, Dam: Woonallee Lady B39

### SI09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SI06 - SI08

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

739 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE CHARO H140 (P) (RED) (E.T), Reg: ASBA:282840, 24 Aug 2012, Tattoo: WEEP H140, Sire: LFE Black Lakota 385W, Dam: LFE Charo 604G

### SI10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SI09S

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

740 **Heather du Vallon, Clitheroe**: CLITHEROE GIRL, Reg: ASBA:281178, 22 Sep 2011, Tattoo: HDVPG016, Sire: Clitheroe Casanova, Dam: Clitheroe Brillante

### SI11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: SI04S, SI09S

PRIZE: TROPHY, PERPETUAL TROPHY (BRASS BELL & STRAP) SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** 

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

739 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE CHARO H140 (P) (RED) (E.T), Reg: ASBA:282840, 24 Aug 2012, Tattoo: WEEP H140, Sire: LFE Black Lakota 385W, Dam: LFE Charo 604G



### SI12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

4	742	Mt Ararat Simmentals, Mt Ararat Simmentals: MT ARARAT JET 2015, Reg: ASBA:715829, 28 Dec 2015, Tattoo: JLEPL024, Sire: Woonallee Jetstream WEEPJ071, Dam: Mt Ararat Holly JLEPH001
3	743	Elite Cattle Co: ELITE RED RUM, Reg: ASBA:ECCPL106, 4 Nov 2015, Tattoo: ECCPL106, Sire: SVS Captain Morgan, Dam: RF Certainly Flirtin 202Z
2	744	Elite Cattle Co: ELITE CAPTAIN FLIRTIN, Reg: ASBA:715800, 2 Nov 2015, Tattoo: ECCPL104, Sire: SVS Captain Morgan 11Z, Dam: RF Certainly Flirtin 202Z
SCR	745	,
1	746	Pinaroo Hills P & V Wenn, PINAROO HILLS SIMMENTALS: PINAROO HILLS LIEUTENATNT, Reg: ASBA:714863, 9 Oct 2015, Tattoo: WCKPL009, Sire: DFM Marcus 14M, Dam: Koopa Creek Bethany

### SI13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

1	747	Webb Black Simmentals, Webb Black Simmentals: WEBB LONG HAUL, Reg: ASBA:714926, 29 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEBPL011, Sire: TNT Tanker, Dam: Webb Pear F538
5	748	Webb Black Simmentals, Webb Black Simmentals: WEBB LEGACY, Reg: ASBA:714923, 24 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEBPL003, Sire: TNT Tanker, Dam: Webb Indian River H950
2	749	TR&EA Baker, Woonallee: WOONALLEE LAMBOURGHINI, Reg: ASBA:712440, 16 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEEP L276, Sire: Woonallee Humdinger, Dam: Woonallee Charo H251
SCR	750	Six Creeks, Six Creeks: SIX CREEKS GLENTAL LOMBARD, Reg: ASBA:712957, 9 Aug 2015, Tattoo: ZKRPL034, Sire: Erixon Pit Boss IMCPH021, Dam: Lancaster Erica LCSPC359
SCR	751	<b>TR&amp;EA Baker, Woonallee</b> : WOONALLEE LAS VEGAS L128, Reg: ASBA:714867, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: WEEP L128, Sire: Glen Anthony Y-Arta, Dam: Woonallee Kathie B111
SCR	752	<b>TR&amp;EA Baker, Woonallee:</b> WOONALLEE LOS ANGELES L124, Reg: ASBA:714886, 21 Jul 2015, Tattoo: WEEP L124, Sire: Glen Anthony Y- Arta, Dam: Woonallee Kathie B11
3	753	Hanish Hooppell, Southernland Simmentals: SOUTHERNLAND LIZARD, Reg: ASBA:712659, 9 Jul 2015, Tattoo: ZOOPL014, Sire: PHS POLLED WORLDWIDE 14W, Dam: BARANA FAWN
SCR	754	Hamish Hooppell, Southernland Simmentals: SOUTHERNLAND LEGEND, Reg: ASBA:712658, 2 Jul 2015, Tattoo: ZOOPL013, Sire: PHS POLLED WORLDWIDE 14W, Dam: TUGULAWA ESSIE
4	755	<b>GC &amp; VJ Muller, Rellum Farms</b> : RELLUM FARMS LARENZO, Reg: ASBA:712429, 10 Jun 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L035, Sire: Six Creeks Julius, Dam: Rellum Farms Otty G24

### SI14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

- 2 756 GC & VJ Muller, Rellum Farms: RELLUM FARMS LUKE, Reg: ASBA:712127, 20 Mar 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L024, Sire: Woonallee M. Hussey, Dam: Rellum Farms Olga H12
- 1 757 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE LADY KILLER L15, Reg: ASBA:711054, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo: WEEPL015, Sire: Woonallee BHR Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Tara C13
- 3 758 GC & VJ Muller, Rellum Farms: RELLUM FARMS LAMBORGHINI, Reg: ASBA:712413, 8 Mar 2015, Tattoo: GCMP L018, Sire: Bandeega Poll Equator, Dam: Rellum Farms Tabatha 5

### SI15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI12 - SI14

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

757 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE LADY KILLER L15, Reg: ASBA:711054, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo: WEEPL015, Sire: Woonallee BHR Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Tara C13

### SI16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI15S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

747 Webb Black Simmentals, Webb Black Simmentals: WEBB LONG HAUL, Reg: ASBA:714926, 29 Aug 2015, Tattoo: WEBPL011, Sire: TNT Tanker, Dam: Webb Pear F538

### SI17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### SI18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2014

1	759	GC & VJ Muller, Rellum Farms: RELLUM FARMS KELSO, Reg: ASBA:708623, 5 Sep 2014, Tattoo: GCMP K042, Sire: Rellum Farms Flyod, Dam: Rellum Farms Rina 3
SCR	760	John Leek, Mt Ararat Simmentals: MT ARARAT KILIMANJARO, Reg: ASBA:706854, 1 Aug 2014, Tattoo: JLEPK001, Sire: Willandra Gomez, Dam: Woonallee Rosy

### SI19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI17, SI18

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

759 **GC & VJ Muller, Rellum Farms**: RELLUM FARMS KELSO, Reg: ASBA:708623, 5 Sep 2014, Tattoo: GCMP K042, Sire: Rellum Farms Flyod, Dam: Rellum Farms Rina 3



### SI20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI19S

## PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### SI21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI15S, SI19S

PRIZE: THE GLAMIS TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **GLAMIS PROPRIETORS**, ROCKLEIGH, CLARENDON, SA

This Trophy is to be won three times in succession or five times in all before being won outright. Outright winner of No. 1 Trophy: 1986, Munga Park Pastoral Co.

Winners of present trophy: 1987, Mr. & Mrs. W. J. Davey; 1988, P. Gorrie; 1989, Matalanka Simmental Stud; 1990, P. Gorrie; 1991, Alva Downs Partnership; 1992, J. F. Loneragan; 1993, Cotswold Farm Simmental Stud, 1994, R. & Mrs. I. Pickering; 1995, Palini Pty. Ltd; 1996, Ms. B. Sutton & G. Clarke; 1997, G. Clarke & B. Sutton; 1998, F. & Mrs F. Rizzo; 1999, F. & Mrs F. Rizzo; 2000, Terry Greening Nominees Pty Ltd; 2001, Terry Greening Nominees Pty. Ltd; 2002, B.W. & Mrs R. Thompson; 2003, Ms B. Sutton & G. Clarke; 2004, Brewers Simmentals; 2005, P.J. Tull; 2006, D. Mathieson; 2007, Ms B. Sutton & G. Clarke; 2008, D. Mathieson; 2010 TRS. & EA. Baker; 2011, D Mathieson; 2012, TRS & EA Baker; 2013, TRS & EA Baker; 2014 B Creek; 2015 Webb Black Simmentals.

### PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

757 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE LADY KILLER L15, Reg: ASBA:711054, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo: WEEPL015, Sire: Woonallee BHR Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Tara C13

### SI22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: SI11S, SI21S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY KEN BATT

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

757 **TR&EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE LADY KILLER L15, Reg: ASBA:711054, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo: WEEPL015, Sire: Woonallee BHR Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Tara C13

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### SI23 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	761	John Leek, Mt Ararat Simmentals
•	700	

- 2 762 Philip Webb, Webb Black Simmentals 1 763 T R & Mrs E A Baker, Woonallee
- 1 763 T R & Mrs E A Baker, We 764 Brad Creek, Six Creeks
- 4 765 Grantley Muller, Rellum Farms

## SI24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	766	John Leek, Mt Ararat Simmentals: GROUP BY
		WOONALLEE JETSTREAM WEEPJ071
	767	Grantley Muller, Rellum Farms: GROUP BY
		RELLUM FARMS FLOYD
	768	T R & Mrs E A Baker, Woonallee: GROUP BY
		GLEN-ANTHONY Y ARTA
1	769	Philip Webb, Webb Black Simmentals: GROUP
		BY TNT TANKER

## SI25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SI12, SI13 or SI14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	770	Philip Webb, Webb Black Simmentals
1	771	T R & Mrs E A Baker, Woonallee
2	772	Grantley Muller, Rellum Farms
SCR	818	Southernland Simmentals, Southernland

## SI26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SI01, SI02 or SI03

Simmentals

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	773	T R & Mrs E A Baker, Woonallee
2	774	John Leek, Mt Ararat Simmentals
3	775	Grantley Muller, Rellum Farms
	770	Desid One als Oliv Oreacted

776 Brad Creek, Six Creeks

## **SPECIAL PRIZES**

### SI27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SIMMENTAL EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY GEOFF COCKERELL

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MR AND MRS WJ DAVEY, LEMAH PARK SIMMENTALS** 

PRIZE: RASV SASH

T R & Mrs E A Baker



## SIMMENTAL EXHIBITORS

Clitheroe | Heather Du Vallon, COBRAM VIC 3644: 725, 740 Elite Cattle Co, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: 721, 732, 743, 744 GHS | Grant High School, MOUNT GAMBIER EAST SA 5291: 741 HEART & SPADE SIMMENTALS | Jessica Adams, LONDONDERRY NSW 2753: 729, 738

Mt Ararat Simmentals | John Leek, NAR NAR GOON VIC 3812: 719, 720, 723, 742, 760, 761, 766, 774

PINAROO HILLS SIMMENTALS | P & V Wenn, BUNYIP VIC 3815: 737, 746

Relium Farms | GC & VJ Muller, MOUNT GAMBIER EAST SA 5291: 722, 734, 735, 745, 755, 756, 758, 759, 765, 767, 772, 775 Six Creeks | Brad Creek, MOUNT GAMBIER SA 5290: 726, 733, 750, 764, 776

Southernland Simmentals | Hamish Hooppell, ROCHESTER VIC 3561: 753, 754, 818

Webb Black Simmentals | Philip Webb, GLENBURN VIC 3717: 724, 736, 747, 748, 762, 769, 770

Woonallee | TR & EA Baker, MILLICENT SA 5280: 727, 728, 730, 731, 739, 749, 751, 752, 757, 763, 768, 771, 773

## SOUTH DEVON

## ORDINARY

### SD01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### SD02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

1 777 C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud: THE BEND LILY, Reg: SD:50880, 13 Mar 2015, Tattoo: TBPL08, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: The Bend Felicity

### **SD03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.**

Eligible Classes: SD01, SD02

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

777 C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud: THE BEND LILY, Reg: SD:50880, 13 Mar 2015, Tattoo: TBPL08, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: The Bend Felicity

### SD04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SD03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### SD05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

No Entries

### SD06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

### SD07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SD05, SD06

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### SD08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: SD07S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### SD09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: SD03S, SD07S

RASV SASH, \$200

777 **C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud**: THE BEND LILY, Reg: SD:50880, 13 Mar 2015, Tattoo: TBPL08, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: The Bend Felicity



### SD10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

No Entries

### SD11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 Jul 2015

1 778 C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud: THE BEND LASSETER, Reg: SD:51051, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TBPL23, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: Lincoln D10 Rose 27

### SD12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SD10, SD11

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

778 **C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud**: THE BEND LASSETER, Reg: SD:51051, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TBPL23, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: Lincoln D10 Rose 27

### SD13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SD12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### SD14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

### No Entries

### SD15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

### SD16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SD14, SD15

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Not Awarded

### SD17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SD16S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### SD18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SD12S, SD16S

RASV SASH, \$300

778 **C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud**: THE BEND LASSETER, Reg: SD:51051, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TBPL23, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: Lincoln D10 Rose 27

### **SD19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT**

Eligible Classes: SD09S, SD18S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH** 

PRIZE: RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY **THE SHORTHORN** SOCIETY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND

PRIZE: THE JESS AND ESTATE OF THE LATE ALAN BRIGHT TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE SOUTH DEVON CATTLE SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

A replica of the trophy will be present to the winner.

### PRIZE: RASV SASH

778 **C & L Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud**: THE BEND LASSETER, Reg: SD:51051, 27 Jul 2015, Tattoo: TBPL23, Sire: The Bend Gently, Dam: Lincoln D10 Rose 27

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### SD20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SD01, SD02, SD10 or SD11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 779 Chris & Leonie Daley, The Bend South Devon Stud

### SD21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes SD05, SD06, SD14 or SD15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

## SD22 - BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST PERPETUAL CUP, RASV SASH, 2ND - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries

## SD23 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

No Entries



## SPECIAL PRIZES

### SD24S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SOUTH DEVON EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Chris & Leonie Daley

## SOUTH DEVON EXHIBITORS

The Bend South Devon Stud | Chris & Leonie Daley, MIRBOO NORTH VIC 3871: 777, 778, 779

## SPECKLE PARK

## ORDINARY

### SP01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

2	780	R J & J M Hare, The Pines Speckle Park: THE PINES LULU 66T, Reg: ASPA:TPSL5, 18 Dec
		2015, Tattoo: TPS L5, Sire: P.A.R Throttle 66T,
		Dam: Nunkeeri Park Hopscotch Holy
1	781	AAA Speckle Park: AAA RONNIE L30, Reg:
		ASPA:AAAL30, 12 Nov 2015, Tattoo: AAA L30,
		Sire: Wattle Grove Merlin F67. Dam: Wattle Grove

### SP02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

8S Ronnie 0223

1	782	AAA Speckle Park: AAA LAVENDER L28, Reg: ASPA:AAAL28, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AAA L28, Sire: Wattle Grove 15R Randsom, Dam: Wattle Grove 38WC Ricky H119
2	783	Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud: ROSE HILL CHIQUITA L25, Reg: ASPA:ANPL25, 11 Sep 2015, Tattoo: ANP L25, Sire: Codiak Amigo GNK 65Y, Dam: Orangeville F06Y
3	784	Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud: ROSE HILL ROSITA L19, Reg: ASPA:ANPL19, 4 Aug 2015, Tattoo: ANP L19, Sire: Codiak Amigo GNK 65Y, Dam: Waratah E23

### SP03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

2	785	Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR REGAL L9, Reg: ASPA:SPCL9, 25 May 2015, Tattoo: SPC L9, Sire: Six Star Rare Commidity, Dam: Six Star Regal
3	786	Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud: ROSE HILL MISS BUSINESS L8, Reg: ASPA:ANPL8, 14 May 2015, Tattoo: ANP L8, Sire: Wattle Grove Mr Business E11, Dam: Kahleatha Gunna Get U G9
1	787	AAA Speckle Park: AAA NICE LADY L24, Reg: ASPA:AAAL24, 12 Mar 2015, Tattoo: AAA L24, Sire: Codiak Putnam SNK 6IY, Dam: Codiak Nice Lady RKW25N
4	788	Jack Nelson, Jackungah: WHITE ACRES LADY PRETENDER (ET), Reg: ASPA:WHTL03, 16 Feb 2015, Tattoo: WHT L03, Sire: Champagne Pretender (ET), Dam: Wattle Grove 26T Kara F109 (ET)

### **SP04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER**

Eligible Classes: SP01 - SP03

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

782 **AAA Speckle Park**: AAA LAVENDER L28, Reg: ASPA:AAAL28, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AAA L28, Sire: Wattle Grove 15R Randsom, Dam: Wattle Grove 38WC Ricky H119

### SP05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SP04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH



### SP06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1 789 Jack Nelson, Jackungah: JACKUNGAH KODA K01, Reg: ASPA:JSNK01, 11 Oct 2014, Tattoo: JSN K01, Sire: Riverina 82U Romney G306 (ET), Dam: Six Star 50S Eileen D102 (ET)

### SP07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2013 and 30 Sep 2014

1 790 Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud: HANGING ROCK HALINA, Reg: ASPA:HRSJ04, 8 Nov 2013, Tattoo: HRS J04, Sire: River Hill Traffic Jam (BED 26T), Dam: Six Star 82U Janette (SPC F126)

### SP08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2013

1	791	Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR SHANELL, Reg: ASPA:SPCH25, 21 Sep 2012, Tattoo:
		SPCH25, Sire: Spots n Sprouts Stands Alone 300X, Dam: Six Star Good Girl D4
3	792	Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud: HANGING
		ROCK MERCEDES, Reg: ASPA:HRSJ02, 7 Sep
		2013, Tattoo: HRS JO2, Sire: Star Bank King
		George (GGG82U), Dam: Six Star 68L Karmen
		(SPC D42)
2	793	R.J & J.M.Hare, The Pines Speckle Park: THE
		PINES HARRIET 82U (E.T) (P), Reg:
		ASPA:TPSH6, 31 Dec 2012, Tattoo: TPS H6, Sire:

Star Bank King George 82U, Dam: Wattle Grove 68I Kolor Me Kate E21

### **SP09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW**

Eligible Classes: SP06 - SP08

### RASV SASH, \$50

791 Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR SHANELL, Reg: ASPA:SPCH25, 21 Sep 2012, Tattoo: SPCH25, Sire: Spots n Sprouts Stands Alone 300X, Dam: Six Star Good Girl D4

### SP10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

### Eligible Classes: SP09S

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

789 Jack Nelson, Jackungah: JACKUNGAH KODA K01, Reg: ASPA:JSNK01, 11 Oct 2014, Tattoo: JSN K01, Sire: Riverina 82U Romney G306 (ET), Dam: Six Star 50S Eileen D102 (ET)

### **SP11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE**

Eligible Classes: SP04S, SP09S

RASV SASH, \$200

782 AAA Speckle Park: AAA LAVENDER L28, Reg: ASPA:AAAL28, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: AAA L28, Sire: Wattle Grove 15R Randsom, Dam: Wattle Grove 38WC Ricky H119

### SP12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

2

2

3

1

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

- 794 Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud: HANGING ROCK HAROLD, Reg: ASPA:HRSL05, 17 Dec 2015, Tattoo: HRS L05, Sire: GGG 82U Star Bank King George 82U, Dam: HRS H05 Hanging Rock Micaela H05
- 1 795 Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud: HANGING ROCK HARPOON, Reg: ASPA:HRSL34, 28 Oct 2015, Tattoo: HRS L34, Sire: JKH 300X Spots 'N Sprouts Stands Alone, Dam: SPC F134 Six Star 82U Heartbreaker F134

### SP13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2015 and 30 Sep 2015

- 796 Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud: ROSE HILL ONE NIGHT STAND L24, Reg: ASPA:ANPL24, 10 Sep 2015, Tattoo: ANP L24, Sire: Spots'n Sprouts Stands Alone 300X, Dam: Six Star 3M Rendezvous D27
  - 797 Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud: ROSE HILL AMERICAN PIE L21, Reg: ASPA:ANPL21, 28 Aug 2015, Tattoo: ANP L21, Sire: Rose Hill Vincent, Dam: Kahleatha Gunna Get U G9
- 798 Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR PREMIER, Reg: ASPA:SPCL14, 13 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SPC L14, Sire: Six Star Rare Commodity, Dam: Six Star Pho -Finish G 250
- 799 **JP & SL Keays, Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park**: FISH CREEK FARM THUNDERSTRUCK L1, Reg: ASPA:FCFL1, 24 Jun 2015, Tattoo: FCF L1, Sire: ASP 68G Lacerta F 156, Dam: LST Melisa G 34

### SP14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2015 and 31 May 2015

800 AAA Speckle Park: AAA FERDINAND L25, Reg: 4 ASPA:AAAL25, 15 May 2015, Tattoo: AAA L25, Sire: Checkered Ferdinand, Dam: Checkered Flower 2 801 Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR JAGGER, Reg: ASPA:SPCL4, 2 Apr 2015, Tattoo: SPC L4, Sire: A&W 15R, Dam: Six Star 68L Prairie Fire D20 Six Star Speckle Park, Six Star: SIX STAR 1 802 WOMBAT, Reg: ASPA:SPCL5, 20 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SPCL5, Sire: Six Star Rare Commodity, Dam: Six Star Tilly G310 Jack Nelson, Jackungah: JACKUNGAH 3 803 LEONARDO L01, Reg: ASPA:JSNL01, 2 Feb 2015, Tattoo: JSNL01, Sire: Sixstar Royal Command, Dam: Mt Rankin Bambe G9

### **SP15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: SP12 - SP14

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

799 **JP & SL Keays, Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park**: FISH CREEK FARM THUNDERSTRUCK L1, Reg: ASPA:FCFL1, 24 Jun 2015, Tattoo: FCF L1, Sire: ASP 68G Lacerta F 156, Dam: LST Melisa G 34

### SP16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

802 Six Star Speckle Park, Six Star: SIX STAR WOMBAT, Reg: ASPA:SPCL5, 20 Mar 2015, Tattoo: SPCL5, Sire: Six Star Rare Commodity, Dam: Six Star Tilly G310



### SP17 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2014 and 31 Jan 2015

1	804	Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR TORNADO, Reg: ASPA:SPCL1, 22 Jan 2015, Tattoo: SPC L1, Sire: Six Star Rare Commodity, Dam: Six Star Shanell H 25
SCR	805	AAA Speckle Park: AAA FRONTLINE K9, Reg: ASPA:AAAK9, 5 Nov 2014, Tattoo: AAA K9, Sire: Wotta Frontline, Dam: Aspen Aceres Kolormekate 10K

### SP18 - BULL OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2014

No Entries

### **SP19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: SP17, SP18

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

Injazz Farm, Injazz farm: SIX STAR TORNADO, 804 Reg: ASPA:SPCL1, 22 Jan 2015, Tattoo: SPC L1, Sire: Six Star Rare Commodity, Dam: Six Star Shanell H 25

### **SP20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: SP19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

### **SP21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL**

Eligible Classes: SP15S, SP19S

### RASV SASH, \$300

JP & SL Keays, Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park: 799 FISH CREEK FARM THUNDERSTRUCK L1, Reg: ASPA:FCFL1, 24 Jun 2015, Tattoo: FCF L1, Sire: ASP 68G Lacerta F 156, Dam: LST Melisa G 34

### **SP22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT**

Eligible Classes: SP11S, SP21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL HEALTH

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

799 JP & SL Keays, Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park: FISH CREEK FARM THUNDERSTRUCK L1, Reg: ASPA:FCFL1, 24 Jun 2015, Tattoo: FCF L1, Sire: ASP 68G Lacerta F 156, Dam: LST Melisa G 34

### GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

### SP23 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, UNDER 20 MONTHS.

Must be entered in Junior Classes SP01, SP02, SP03, SP12 or SP13 or SP14.

### PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2 4	806 807	AAA Speckle Park Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud
3	808	Jack Nelson, Jackungah
1	823	Injazz Farm, Injazz farm

### SP24 - SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS

Must be entered in Senior Classes SP06, SP07, SP08, SP17 or SP18.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 824 Injazz Farm, Injazz farm

### SP25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	809	AAA S	peckle	Park
-	000		peonie	

4	810	Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, Rose Hill
		Speckle Park Stud
2	Q11	lack Nolson Jackungah

- eison, Jackungan 1 825
- Injazz Farm, Injazz farm

### SPECIAL PRIZES

SP26S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SPECKLE PARK EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Injazz Farm

## SPECKLE PARK EXHIBITORS

AAA Speckle Park, GREYSTANES NSW 2145: 781, 782, 787, 800, 805, 806, 809

Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park | JP & SL Keays, FISH CREEK VIC 3959: 799

Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud, NEWHAM VIC 3442: 790, 792, 794, 795

Injazz farm | Injazz Farm, BUNDANOON NSW 2578: 785, 791, 798, 801, 804, 823, 824, 825

Jackungah | Jack Nelson, PINE LODGE VIC 3631: 788, 789, 803, 808, 811

Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud | Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, RYLSTONE NSW 2849: 783, 784, 786, 796, 797, 807, 810 Six Star | Six Star Speckle Park, BUNDANOON NSW 2578: 802 The Pines Speckle Park | R J & J M Hare, GUNBOWER VIC 3566: 780, 793



## BOS INDICUS BREEDS INTERBREED

## BOS01S - BOS INDICUS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

The winning Junior Champion Heifer from each of the Bos Indicus breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: SG03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

649 **Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud**: BURRAMURRA 159, Reg: SGBAA:BUR15F159, 12 May 2015, Tattoo: 159, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 40

### BOS02S - BOS INDICUS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: BOS01S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

## BOS03S - BOS INDICUS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

The winning Senior Champion Female from each of the Bos Indicus breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: SG07S

### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

654 Riverina Wool (Aust) Pty Ltd, Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud: BURRAMURRA 98, Reg: SGBAA:BUR13F98, 22 Jun 2013, Tattoo: 98, Sire: Waco Xman, Dam: Burramurra 37

### BOS04S - BOS INDICUS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: BOS03S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

### **BOS05S - BOS INDICUS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL**

The winning Junior Champion Bull from each of the Bos Indicus breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: SG12S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

658 **RM & DV Fogden, Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis**: NANGARINGA LEN L457, Reg: SGBAA:NAN15ML457, 18 Aug 2015, Tattoo: L457, Sire: Macaire Shannon 909, Dam: Nangaringa Wyona G988

BOS06S - BOS INDICUS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: BOS05S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

**BOS07S - BOS INDICUS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL** The winning Senior Champion Bull from each of the Bos Indicus breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: SG16S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

## BOS08S - BOS INDICUS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: BOS07S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded



# SMALL BREEDS

## SBI01S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

The winning Junior Champion Heifer from each of the Small Breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: AL04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

292 Lucas Kallady: BAYLES MISS BLACK, Reg: ALCA:12072, 25 Jul 2015, Tattoo: LSK L2, Sire: Urila Hercules, Dam: Urila Felice

### SBI02S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SBI01S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

289 **Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud**: O'HARA KATIE SCARETT, Reg: ALCA:11319, 7 Sep 2015, Tattoo: OHA L017, Sire: Colombo Park Tanhauser, Dam: Wanamara Goanna Opal

## SBI03S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

The winning Senior Champion Female from each of the Small Breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: AL09S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar:
 BALLARAT GRAMMAR KATE, Reg: ALCA:11822, 25 Jun 2014, Tattoo: BGLK054, Sire: Ballarat Grammar Fordy, Dam: Tarrengower Grace

## SBI04S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SBI03S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

305 G & J Knight: WANAMARA RUBY SUNSET, Reg: ALCA:11077, 1 Jun 2014, Tattoo: WAN K011, Sire: Trungley Corundum BAH E167, Dam: Wanamara Ivory WAN D144

## SBI05S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

The winning Junior Champion Bull from each of the Small Breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: AL16S

### PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

315 G & J Knight: WANAMARA CAVALIER, Reg: ALCA:11446, 6 May 2015, Tattoo: WAN L042, Sire: Whitby Farm Freeman WHF C020, Dam: Wanamara Black Caviar WAN G231

## SBI06S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SBI05S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

311 Matt Cooney, Cann Valley Lowline Stud: CANN VALLEY COUNT LUCIFER (A.I.), Reg: ALCA:11910, 10 Dec 2015, Tattoo: CVS L006, Sire: Yarra Ranges Jackaroo (A.I.), Dam: Rotherwood Glamour Girl

## SBI07S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

The Senior Champion Bull from each of the Small Breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: AL21S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

316 Wayne & Tracey Hall, O'Hara Lowline Stud: O'HARA SIR CHARLES, Reg: ALCA:11266, 7 Jan 2015, Tattoo: OHA L013, Sire: O'Hara Master Gerald, Dam: Elandra Park Xotic

## SBI08S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SBI07S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

321 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar: BALLARAT GRAMMAR JD, Reg: ALCA:10911, 11 Aug 2013, Tattoo: BGLJ031, Sire: Karlee Park Beau Jangles, Dam: Karlee Park Erin of the Glen



## BEEF INTERBREED

### IB01S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED HEIFER

The winning Junior Champion Heifers from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete

Eligible Classes: CC09S, AA04S, AL04S, IS03S, BS04S, GB04S, BA03S, GA03S, HH04S, HI03S, LL04S, MU04S, MG04S, RA04S, RP04S, SG03S, SS04S, SI04S, SD03S, SP04S

PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 4 105 **D & S Halliday, Waterford Charolais**: WATERFORD LADY GINA L33E, Reg: CSA:WETL33E, 20 Sep 2015, Tattoo: WETL33E, Sire: Palgrove Hermes, Dam: DSK My Gina D23E

## IB02S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED HEIFER

Eligible Classes: IB01S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 9 335 Spencer Family, SPENCER FAMILY: SPENCER FAMILY DIVA (AI)(ET), Reg: AS:SFSL198, 5 Aug 2015, Tattoo: SFS L198, Sire: Sprys Paten's Ace G38, Dam: Sprys Picture Perfect B014

### IB03S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED FEMALE

The winning Senior Champion Females from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: CC14S, AA09S, AL09S, IS07S, BS09S, GB09S, BA07S, GA07S, HH09S, HI08S, LL09S, MU09S, MG09S, RA09S, RP09S, SG07S, SS09S, SI09S, SD07S, SP09S

PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

## PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE ESTATE OF THE LATE D.S. MACGREGOR MBE

### PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 3 739 **TR & EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE CHARO H140 (P) (RED) (E.T), Reg: ASBA:282840, 24 Aug 2012, Tattoo: WEEP H140, Sire: LFE Black Lakota 385W, Dam: LFE Charo 604G

## IB04S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED FEMALE

Eligible Classes: IB03S

PRIZE: VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1	9	484	Patrick Halloran, Bush Park	
			Limousins: MANDAYEN JILL J2402,	
			Reg: ALBS:210947, 19 May 2013, Tattoo:	
			MDNPJ2402, Sire: Mandayen Eveready	
			E1385, Dam: Mandayen Jill F1646	

### **IBCC - CUTEST CALF**

Eligible Classes: IB03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

416 Kanimbla Partnership, Kanimbla Poll Herefords: KANIMBLA IRISH ROSE J021 (P), Reg: HA:MXMJ021, 13 Mar 2013, Tattoo: MXMJ21, Sire: Kanimbla Renegade F117 (P), Dam: Mt Raven Irish Rose A073 (A.I) (P)

## IB05S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

The winning Junior Champion Bulls from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: CC25S, AA16S, AL16S, IS12S, BS15S, GB15S, BA12S, GA12S, HH16S, HI13S, LL16S, MU14S, MG16S, RA15S, RP15S, SG12S, SS15S, SI15S, SD12S, SP15S

PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

6	498	Mount View Orchards Baltow, Flemington: FLEMINGTON LEGEND,
		Reg: ALBS:FPPL12, 13 May 2015,
		Tattoo: FPPL12, Sire: Warrigal High Vision, Dam: Flemington Polled Pride H1

## IB06S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

Eligible Classes: IB05S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1	8	757	TR & EA Baker, Woonallee:	
			WOONALLEE LADY KILLER L15, Reg:	
			ASBA:711054, 9 Mar 2015, Tattoo:	
			WEEPL015, Sire: Woonallee BHR	
			Tornado, Dam: Woonallee Tara C13	

## IB07S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

The winning Senior Champion Bulls from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: CC30S, AA20S, AL21S, IS16S, BS19S, GB19S, BA16S, GA16S, HH20S, HI17S, LL20S, MU18S, MG20S, RA19S, RP19S, SG16S, SS19S, SI19S, SD16S, SP19S

### PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1

4	177	Elite Cattle Co: ELITE KUSTOM MADE, Reg: CSA:EL1K16E, 12 Oct 2014, Tattoo: EL1K16E, Sire: Kindara Captain Jack, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293E
		Jack, Dam: Gobongo Doris F293E

## IB08S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

Eligible Classes: IB07S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 5 267 Lilli Stewart, WATERLILLI ANGUS: WATERLILLI KNIGHT K02, Reg: AA:HXSK02, 8 May 2014, Tattoo: HXSK02, Sire: Matauri Reality 839, Dam: PC MS D129 Admiral H012



## IB09S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME BEEF BREED EXHIBIT

The Supreme Junior Beef Breed Heifer, the Supreme Senior Beef Breed Female, the Supreme Junior Beef Breed Bull and the Supreme Senior Beef Breed Bull will compete for the ultimate accolade of Supreme Beef Exhibit of the Show.

Eligible Classes: IB01S, IB03S, IB05S, IB07S

### PRIZE: \$5,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY HANGING ROCK WINERY

### PRIZE: RASV SASH

## PRIZE: PORTRAIT OF WINNING EXHIBIT SUPPORTED BY JASON ROBERTS

739 **TR & EA Baker, Woonallee**: WOONALLEE CHARO H140 (P) (RED) (E.T), Reg: ASBA:282840, 24 Aug 2012, Tattoo: WEEP H140, Sire: LFE Black Lakota 385W, Dam: LFE Charo 604G

## **GUN FITTER**

Fitters prepare cattle for the judging ring - washing, grooming and clipping the animal to allow the handler to show it at its best. The Gun Fitter Competition puts the best of fitters against one another and the clock to see who really has the goods to claim the title of The Royal Melbourne Show 'Gun Fitter'. With cash prizes, pride and reputation up for grabs, this is an event not to missed.

### **GUN01 - AESCULAP GUN FITTER**

Previous winners; Joanne McLaughlin (2007), Hayden Green (2008), Scott Myers (2009), Tim Lord (2010), Ashley Morris (2011), Tom Wilding Davies (2012), Jim McWilliam (2013), Tim Reid (2014), Christie Kennedy (2015)

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DUNCAN NEWCOMEN

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY HANGING ROCK WINERY

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DAVID & MARION SPENCER

PRIZE: VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY DARYL HOLDER

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY TONDARA HEREFORD STUD

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY NOELEEN BRANSON

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BARRIE CROTTY

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **PINE CREEK ANGUS STUD PTY LTD** 

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY MARK BAZELEY

PRIZE: VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY ROSS DRAPER

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **THE FARMERS** MAILBOX

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY TASMAN BUTCHERS

1	1013	Brandon	Sykes
---	------	---------	-------

- 2 1014 Natalie Grylls
- 1015 Tiffany McLauchlan
- 4 1016 Ryan Bajada 3 1017 Daniel Porter
- 1018 Glen Waldron
- 1019 Trent Storm
- 1020 Erin Grylls
- 5 1021 Chris Robinson
  - 1022 Lane Evans



## EXHIBITOR LIST

### Α

AAA Speckle Park, GREYSTANES NSW 2145: SP01, SP02, SP03, SP14, SP17, SP23, SP25

Arki | Geoff Buick, WESTERN FLAT SA 5268: MG02, MG06, MG15, MG25, MG27

C L Kennedy Black Diamond Angus, COWRA NSW 2794: RA01 Ardeen Lowline Stud | A & S O'Brien, HILLSIDE VIC 3037: AL03, AL06, AL07, AL20

### В

Bolton Girls | Aimee Bolton, CONGUPNA VIC 3633: RA01, RA03

Bajada Limousins | Ryan Bajada, TRAFALGAR VIC 3824: LL03 Ballarat Grammar | Ballarat Grammar, WENDOUREE VIC 3355: AL01, AL02, AL06, AL07, AL08, AL19, AL20, AL25, AL26, AL28

Bluelake Angus | David, Hannah & Samantha BIrd, BUSHFIELD VIC 328: AA02, AA06, AA08, CALF01

Giorgi Boucher, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: MG03

Banquet Angus | S & N Branson, MORTLAKE VIC 3272: AA02, AA03, AA08, AA15, AA24, AA25, AA27

Beckenham Limousins | Bruce & Sue Griffiths, KYNETON VIC 3444: LL01, LL07, LL12, LL13, LL15, LL24, LL25, LL26, LL27

Boulview Charolais | AJ, TR & EJ Fogden, LOXTON SA 5333: CC06, CC08, CC22, CC23, CC34, CC35, CC36, CC37

BJS Stud Cattle | Ben Fraser, LILLICO VIC 3820: RA03, RA14, RA17 Barregowa Cattle Company | Gary & Shelley Turnham, GISBORNE VIC 3437: RA07, RA13

Bush Park Limousins | Patrick Halloran, KYNETON VIC 3444: LL02, LL07, LL08

Bairnsley Highlands | Glen Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: HI16

Ballybrook Highlands | Laine Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: HI07

Jalaway Belted Galloway Beef, WILLOW GROVE VIC 3825: GB02, GB08, GB18, GB23

Burramurra Santa Gertrudis Stud | Riverina Wool (Aust.) Pty Ltd, MOAMA NSW 2731: SG02, SG05, SG06, SG10, SG20, SG22 Bellaspur Angus | B & C Sessions, BALMATTUM VIC 3666: AA03, AA08, AA12, AA13, AA24, AA26, AA27

### С

Conquest Charolais | Robert Aldridge, HEYWOOD VIC 3304: CC07 Claremont Red Angus | Jeff & Sue Boland, CLUNES VIC 3370: RA03, RA17

Cassalee Limousins | Cassandra Coombe, HARRINGTON PARK NSW 2567: LL02, LL03, LL19

Cann Valley Lowline Stud | Matt Cooney, CANN RIVER VIC 3890: AL03, AL12, AL18, AL25

Clitheroe | Heather Du Vallon, COBRAM VIC 3644: SI02, SI08

Elite Cattle Co., MEANDARRA QLD 4422: CC02, CC05, CC12, CC22, CC27, CC34, CC36, CC37, SI01, SI03, SI12

Carabar Angus | Darren J Hegarty, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: AA02, AA07, AA13, AA19, AA24

JNP Charolais, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: CC06, CC37

Chenu Charolais | Rebecca Keeley, BRIDGEWATER VIC 3516: CC01, CC05, CC08, CC13, CC21, CC34, CC37

Clarinda Charolais | KC & GJ Manton, HANSONVILLE VIC 3675: CC05, CC08, CC21, CC34, CC35, CC37

### D

Dajory Murray Greys | Daniel, Josh & Ryan McRae, GRAHAMVALE VIC 3631: MG02, MG03, MG08, MG12, MG13, MG14, MG25, MG26, MG27, MG28

Debonair Limousin | Greg and Leigh Price, TRAFALGAR VIC 3824: LL02, LL14, LL25

Dangarra Murray Grey Stud | Dangarra Murray Greys, ERROWANBANG NSW 2791: MG03

Delhaig Highlands | Ashlyn Hastie, GISBORNE SOUTH VIC 3437: HI07

### Е

Elbern Murray Grey Stud | B.C. & E.M. Atkins, STANLEY TAS 7331: MG15

ERROWANBANG MURRAY GREY STUD | John & Hilde Gerathy, ERROWANBANG NSW 2791: MG03, MG07, MG12, MG25, MG27 Elizabeth Fields MGS | Dr SE Johnson & Ms MA Hunter, YASS NSW 2582: MG02, MG12, MG13, MG18, MG25, MG27

Eaglerock Angus | M & S Reedy, GARFIELD VIC 3814: AA18

### F

Fish Creek Farm Speckle Park | JP & SL Keays, FISH CREEK VIC 3959: SP13

Flemington | Mount View Orchards Batlow, ADELONG NSW 2729: LL02, LL03, LL08, LL12, LL13, LL14, LL24, LL25, LL26, LL27

Francille Blondes | Bronwyn Ward, GLENROWAN WEST VIC 3675: BA05

### G

Glenfield Murray Greys | T and N Coad, GLENBURN VIC 3717: MG02, MG13

Gumview Charolais Stud | MR & JH Ferme, CRYSTAL BROOK SA 5523: CC06, CC22, CC24, CC34, CC35, CC36

Gapco Farms | Gapco Farms, MENANGLE NSW 2568: RA03, RA14 Grangeview Park | Grangeview Park Poll Herefords, AXE CREEK VIC 3551: HH03, HH07, HH12, HH13, HH14, HH15, HH24, HH25, HH26, HH27, CALF01

GHS | Grant High School, MOUNT GAMBIER EAST SA 5291: SI08, CALF02

Garren Park Genetics | GR & KA Hedger, CULCAIRN NSW 2660: LL02, LL03, LL13, LL15, LL24, LL26, LL27

Mclachlan Group, GLENQUARRY NSW 2576: CC05, CC12, CC13, CC22, CC23, CC28, CC34, CC36, AA02, AA07, AA14, AA19, AA24, HH02

Glenmount | L & C Shannon, ROMSEY VIC 3434: BS06, BS12, BS23, BS24, BS25

Glengyron | Tippetts Glengyron, NEWLYN VIC 3364: SS02, SS13, SS23, SS24, SS25, SS26



### Н

HEART & SPADE SIMMENTALS | Jessica Adams, LONDONDERRY NSW 2753: SI02, SI08

Harley Cobb | Cobb Country Angus, GEELONG VIC 3221: AA02

Glendan Park Hereford, BARFOLD VIA KYNETON VIC 3444: HH02, HH13, HH14, HH24, HH26

H&M Cattle Co | H&M Cattle Co & Karawi Hill Stud P/L, JASPERS BRUSH NSW 2535: RA01

Hanging Rock Speckle Park Stud, NEWHAM VIC 3442: SP07, SP08, SP12

HARVEY PARK CHAROLAIS | S & L Harvey, BUNYIP VIC 3815: CC08, CC11, CALF02, CALF03

Alison Hilli, WILLOW GROVE VIC 3825: GB02, GB08, GB18, GB23 Hazel Downs | G R & N E King, FRANKSTON SOUTH VIC 3199: CC08, CC13, CC27

Horizon Hill Charolais | Katrina McIntyre, PEARCEDALE VIC 3912: CC06, CC08, CC37

Highrange | MC & TS Walker, MITTAGONG NSW 2575: SS01, SS02, SS13, SS17, SS24, SS25

Wanrua Poll Herefords, NEWRY VIA MAFFRA VIC 3860: HH02, HH03, HH14, HH15, HH24, HH25, HH26, HH27

### L

Iron Shoe Lodge | Leigh Humphries, BENALLA VIC 3672: HH06, HH19

Injazz farm | Injazz Farm, BUNDANOON NSW 2578: SP03, SP08, SP13, SP14, SP17

Iseco | Tom Isedale, FINLEY NSW 2713: LL14

### J

JC Charolais | Jessica Cook, CHARLEROI VIC 3695: CC22

JJ Shorthorns | Joshua Evans, TAMWORTH NSW 2340: SS02 Jonesys Limousins | Hayley Jones, HARRINGTON PARK NSW 2567: LL07

Jillangolo Red Angus | L & M Llewellyn & Co and CAS Cowcher & Son, WILLALOOKA SA 5267: RA01, RA02, RA03, RA14 Jackungah | Jack Nelson, PINE LODGE VIC 3631: SP03, SP06, SP14, SP23, SP25

### Κ

Ke Warra Poll Hereford Stud | Janette Coghill, MOOROODUC VIC 3933: HH14, HH15, HH26

KENMERE CHAROLAIS | M & AM Collins, COBBITTY NSW 2570: CC21, CC22, CC23, CC36

Karandrea | R W & J E Davidson, BINGINWARRI VIC 3966: GB08, GA06

Lucas Kallady, BAYLES VIC 3981: AL02

Kanimbla Poll Herefords | Kanimbla Livestock, HOLBROOK NSW 2644: HH02, HH08, HH13, HH24, HH25, HH27

Karingal Charolais Stud, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: CC05, CC28 G & J Knight, MAJOR PLAINS VIC 3725: AL03, AL07, AL14, AL25, AL26, AL28

Kianma Poll Hererfords | Kierin Martin, COONABARABRAN NSW 2357: HH02, HH27

KO Angus Stud | Theodore Onisforou, KANGALOON NSW 2576: AA02, AA08, AA19, AA24

Kia Ora | Mary and Michael Parsons, ROSLYN NSW 2580: LL02, LL03, LL13

Kentsie | Siekman and Kent partnership, LABERTOUCHE VIC 3816: MG03

### L

Lorna Doone Charolais | Rachael Cochrane & James Duggan, DROUIN VIC 3818: CC08, CC24

Lanark Angus | MW & L Fairlie, MOUNT GAMBIER SA 5290: AA03, AA14, AA15, AA24, AA26

Karawi Hill Stud Pty Ltd, JASPERS BRUSH NSW 2535: MG01, MG02 Laneway Beef Shorthorns | Jarrod Lane, SERPENTINE VIC 3517: BS12

McLachlan Group Pty Ltd, GLENQUARRY NSW 2576: CC05, CC12, CC13, CC22, CC23, CC28, CC34, CC36, AA02, AA07, AA14, AA19, AA24, HH02

Lawaluk Charolais | JL & JH Waddell, BURNBANK VIC 3371: CC05, CC11, CC21, CC34

### Μ

Morningtime | David Ashley & Grandchildren, CAMBERWELL VIC 3124: BS03, BS14, BS23, BS24, BS25, BS26

Malton | R T & Y E Falls & Sons, FINLEY NSW 2713: IS01, IS02, IS06, IS11, IS20, IS22

Myona Charolais | Beverley Hogland, COONAMBLE NSW 2829: CC05, CC08, CC37

Mt Ararat Simmentals | John Leek, NAR NAR GOON VIC 3812: SI01, SI02, SI12, SI18, SI23, SI24, SI26

Manoora Park Limousins | Richard Martin, MORTLAKE VIC 3272: LL02, LL03, LL14, LL18, LL24, LL27

Marschay Shorthorns | McKay Bros, CRESWICK VIC 3363: SS02, SS12, SS13, SS23, SS25

Morham Maine's | Brian and Karen Morham, LURG VIC 3673: MU02, MU12, MU22

Morham Maine's | Morham Maine's, LURG VIC 3673: MU02, MU12, MU22

Mount William Charolais | Mount William Charolais, WILLAURA VIC 3379: CC24, CC36

Mt Charlie Farm | Paul Rathbone & Michael Seifried, RIDDELLS CREEK VIC 3431: RA03

Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud | R J Travers, HOWLONG NSW 2643: MG02, MG18, MG19, MG25, MG26, MG28

Moorabinda Murray Grey Stud | Robert Travers, HOWLONG NSW 2643: MG02, MG18, MG19, MG25, MG26, MG28

### Ν

Nunkeeri Park | Wayne & Jenny Churchill, KILCUNDA VIC 3995: LL14 Nagol Park Shorthorns & Kawana Lea Shorthorns | RW & NL Evans & Kawana Lea Shorthorns, TAMWORTH NSW 2340: SS02

Nagol Park Shorthorns | RW & NL Evans, TAMWORTH NSW 2340: SS03, SS08, SS13, SS14, SS23, SS24, SS25, SS26

Nangaringa Santa Gertrudis | RM & DV Fogden, LOXTON SA 5333: SG02, SG10, SG11, SG20, SG22

Newsome | Chris & Kim Newsome and Paul & Andrea Tierney, BECTIVE NSW 2340: GB12, GB18

### 0

O'Hara Lowline Stud | Tracey Hall, WINDSOR NSW 2756: AL02, AL18, AL20, AL25

O'Hara Lowline Stud | Wayne & Tracey Hall, WINDSOR NSW 2756: AL02, AL18, AL20, AL25



### Ρ

Prairie Falls | Crystal Bell, FLINDERS VIC 3929: MG02, MG03, MG07, MG13, MG25, MG28, CALF03

Josh Phillips, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: CC06, CC37

PJ Cattle Co | P, J, T and L McLauchlan, GLENORMISTON NORTH VIC 3265: AA01, AA02, AA03, AA07, AA13, AA24, AA27

PC ANGUS | Pine Creek Angus Stud Pty Ltd, WOODSTOCK NSW 2793: AA01, AA02, AA07, AA12, AA14, AA15, AA19, AA24, AA25, AA26, AA27

Pine Gully Park, | Heazlewood Family, YALLOURN NORTH VIC 3825: GB02, GB13

Ian Manson P/L, NEWRY VIA MAFFRA VIC 3860: HH02, HH03, HH14, HH15, HH24, HH25, HH26, HH27

PINAROO HILLS SIMMENTALS | Pinaroo Hills P & V Wenn, BUNYIP VIC 3815: SI07, SI12

### R

Roly Park | Scott Bruton, LAKE BOGA VIC 3584: IS02, IS05, IS11, IS20, IS22, BS02, BS03, BS13, BS23, BS24, BS26

Rangan Charolais | Graeme Cook, CHARLEROI VIC 3695: CC06, CC11, CC12, CC13, CC17, CC34, CC37, CALF01, CALF02

Riverside Ranges | H & L Corallo, WARBURTON VIC 3799: AL03 Red Gums Red Angus | Cliff & Maree Downey, YAMBUNA VIC 3564: RA03, RA12

Red Cactus | Ross Draper, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: RP02, RP06, RP08, RP17, RP23, RP24

Rhyola | Mrs M.A. Hallyburton, BOOKAAR VIC 3260: BS03 Rellum Farms | GC & VJ Muller, MOUNT GAMBIER EAST SA 5291: SI01, SI03, SI12, SI13, SI14, SI18, SI23, SI24, SI25, SI26

Rose Hill Speckle Park Stud | Alex Pateman and Natalie Merz, RYLSTONE NSW 2849: SP02, SP03, SP13, SP23, SP25

RDM Angus | RDM Angus, DUBBO NSW 2830: AA08, AA15, RA01, RA12

Rosewood Red Angus | Rosewood Red Angus, LARA VIC 3212: RA03, RA08, RA12, RA14, RA23, RA25, CALF02

Redward | Gay Ward, ARTHURS CREEK VIC 3099: RP02, RP03, RP08, RP13, RP23, RP26

### S

Six Creeks | Brad Creek, MOUNT GAMBIER SA 5290: SI02, SI03, SI13, SI23, SI26

Six Star | Six Star Speckle Park, BUNDANOON NSW 2578: SP14 Eloora Shorthorns, CAVENDISH VIC 3314: SS03, SS14, SS23, SS25, SS26

Finley High School, FINLEY NSW 2713: SS01, SS02, SS07, SS12, SS18, SS23, SS24, SS26, CALF02, CALF03

Shambra Park | Shelley Jepsen, CARLSRUHE VIC 3442: BS02 Snowy Mountains Murray Greys | Lucy Kell, ADELONG NSW 2729: MG03, MG07, MG15, MG25

Seagrove | Mrs Elma Cole, BALNARRING VIC 3926: HH03, HH07, HH14, HH19, HH24

Southernland Simmentals | Hamish Hooppell, ROCHESTER VIC 3561: SI13, SI25

SPENCER FAMILY | DW & MF Spencer, YUROKE VIC 3063: IS01, IS06, IS11, IS20, IS22, BS02, SS02, SS03, SS07, SS08

Sophronites | IA & NF Staff, PHEASANT CREEK VIC 3757: RP03, RP26

Stoney Creek Charolais | Joshua & Jordan Fenech, BROWNLOW HILL NSW 2570: CC05

Stormley Red Polls | S. Storm & Sons, BARHAM NSW 2732: RP02, RP03, RP06, RP07, RP08, RP14, RP23, RP26

Swanlea Beef Shorthorns | Darcy Swan, LAKE BOGA VIC 3584: BS01, BS12

### Т

The Bend South Devon Stud | Chris & Leonie Daley, MIRBOO NORTH VIC 3871: SD02, SD11, SD20

Tarrawarra Lowlines | Jacquelynn Feagan, TARRAWARRA VIC 3775: AL02, AL08, AL13

Talgoona Charolais | BJ & M Galvin, YERONG CREEK NSW 2642: CC22, CC23, CC36

The Pines Speckle Park | R J & J M Hare, GUNBOWER VIC 3566: SP01, SP08

Tambo River Charolais | Duncan Newcomen, YEA VIC 3717: CC05, CC07, CC08, CC24, CC28, CC34, CC37

Tondara Hereford Stud, URANA NSW 2645: HH02, HH03, HH06, HH07, HH08, HH13, HH15, HH24, HH25, HH27

### U

Uandi | Uandi Pastoral Co, EAST ORANGE NSW 2800: MU03, MU08, MU13, MU17, MU22, MU23, MU24

W

Woonallee | T R & Mrs E A Baker, MILLICENT SA 5280: SI02, SI03, SI08, SI13, SI14, SI23, SI24, SI25, SI26

Wattle Grove Maine-Anjou | Scott Costello, NARELLAN VALE NSW 2567: MU03, MU08, CALF02

Glen Waldron, MEANDARRA QLD 4422: CC02, CC05, CC12, CC22, CC27, CC34, CC36, CC37, SI01, SI03, SI12

Warrawindi | David Galpin, PENOLA SA 5277: LL03, LL07, LL08, LL15 Waterford Charolais | D & S Halliday, MT MACEDON VIC 3441: CC01, CC05, CC06, CC07, CC12, CC18, CC21, CC22, CC29, CC34, CC35, CC36, CC37, CALF01

Western Gold Limousins | Shane Hohnberg, KYNETON VIC 3444: LL02, LL12, LL13

Whitby Farm | Kenneth Lorains, ZEERUST VIC 3634: AL06, AL08, AL14, AL19, AL25

Wilgunyah Angus | Geoff Roberts, GERANGAMETE VIC 3249: AA02, AA18

WATERLILLI ANGUS | Lilli Stewart, BIRREGURRA VIC 3242: AA02, AA15, AA19, AA24

Webb Black Simmentals | Webb Black Simmentals, GLENBURN VIC SI02, SI02, SI07, SI13, SI23, SI24, SI25



## The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

### ABN 66 006 728 785

1.

### GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS

### DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

### 1.1 Definitions

The following definitions apply unless the context requires otherwise. **Agent** includes any person, agent, association or corporation engaged by or on behalf of the Exhibitor and any person acting or purporting to act on the Exhibitor's behalf (including any person who is an invitee of the Exhibitor and regardless of whether the person is remunerated or not).

Assistant Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Assistant Chief Steward of a section.

**Body** includes any society, organisation or body within or outside Australia having similar objects to RASV and, without limitation, includes:

- Royal Agricultural Society of the Northern Territory Inc;
- Royal National Agricultural & Industrial Association of Queensland:
- Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of South Australia;
- Royal Agricultural Society of NSW;
- Royal Agricultural Society of Tasmania;
- Royal National Capital Agricultural Society;
- Royal Agricultural Society of WA; and
- any breed association or society recognised by RASV.

Business Day means a week day on which banks in Melbourne are open for business.

**Chief Executive Officer** means a person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Executive Officer of RASV.

*Chief Steward* means the person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Steward of a section.

*Closing Date* means the date and time set out in the Relevant Schedule after which entries for the Event will not be accepted by RASV.

Drug has the meaning set out in the Relevant Schedule.

**Event** includes competition and class and without limitation includes any event listed in a Schedule. Event also includes the period of bump-in and bump-out for the Event and the period of the Event competition.

*Entry Form* means an entry form (or online equivalent) supplied by RASV for an Event.

*Event Participant* includes judges, stewards, contractors, spectators, Exhibitors and all persons present at the Venue during the Event.

*Exhibit* means the animal, person or item entered into an Event by an Exhibitor.

*Exhibitor* means the owner of the Exhibit, and if the owner is less than 18 years of age, the parent or guardian of the owner who signs the Entry Form.

 $\ensuremath{\textit{Inspector}}$  means a person described as such in the Regulations.

*Judge* means a person appointed by RASV to judge an Event. *Motor Vehicle* includes a truck, trailer, horse float and stock transporter but does not include a caravan.

**RASV** means The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited (ACN 006 728 785).

### Regulations means:

- (a) RASV's General Regulations For All Competitions;
- (b) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out in the Relevant Schedule; and
- (c) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out on the Entry Form for the Event.

**Relevant Schedule** means the Schedule which applies to the particular Event in which the Exhibitor has submitted or proposes to submit an entry in accordance with these Regulations.

*Review Committee* means a committee appointed under Regulation 12.5.

**Schedule** means a Schedule of events and prizes issued by RASV and without limitation, a reference to a Schedule includes a reference to the rules, regulations and conditions set out in the Schedule.

Show means the Royal Melbourne Show.

**Showgrounds** means the Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria and includes without limitation all areas owned, used, rented or leased by RASV.

 $\ensuremath{\textit{Steward}}$  means a person occupying or acting in the position of steward.

Venue means the site or location at which the Event is held.

Veterinary Surgeon means a veterinary surgeon appointed by RASV.

### 1.2 Interpretation

Headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. The following rules apply unless the context requires otherwise.

- (a) The singular includes the plural and conversely.
- (b) A gender includes all genders.
- (c) If a word or phrase is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning.
- (d) A reference to a person, corporation, trust, partnership, unincorporated body or other entity includes any of them.
- (e) A reference to a Regulation is a reference to a Regulation of these Regulations.
- (f) A reference to a Regulation, rule or condition of entry is to the regulation, rule or condition of entry as amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced, except to the extent prohibited by these Regulations.
- (g) A reference to a right or obligation of any two or more persons confers that right, or imposes that obligation, as the case may be, jointly and severally.

In the event of an inconsistency between the Regulations and a Schedule, the Regulations prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless otherwise provided.

### 1.3 Exemptions

RASV may, by notice in writing, exempt an Exhibit or an Exhibitor from one or more of the obligations or requirements contained in these Regulations.

### 1.4 Consents or Approvals

Where the doing of any act, matter or thing under these Regulations is dependent upon the consent or approval of a person or is within the discretion of a person, the consent or approval may be given or discretion may be exercised conditionally or unconditionally or withheld by the person in its absolute discretion and without giving or assigning any reason for it.

### 2. ENTRIES

### 2.1 Requirements for entering an Event

An entry to an Event must be:

- (a) submitted on an Entry Form;
- (b) acknowledged by a physical signature or electronic authorisation by the Exhibitor or, if the Exhibitor is less than 18 years of age, acknowledged by the Exhibitor's parent or guardian;
- (c) fully paid for as set out in the Relevant Schedule;
- (d) submitted before the Closing Date to RASV's Registered Office or electronic service; and
- (e) Any Exhibit entered into an Event must be disease free and in good health and condition.

### 2.2 Warranty

The Exhibitor represents and warrants to RASV that the information set out on the Entry Form is complete, accurate and not misleading in any way.

### 2.3 Rules and Regulations

- An entry is subject to the:
- (a) Regulations; and
- (b) Relevant Schedule.

### 2.4 Entries subject to Rules and Regulations

Upon submission of an entry in accordance with Regulation 2.1, the Exhibitor agrees to be bound by the rules, regulations and conditions referred to in Regulation 2.3 and to ensure that each Agent of the Exhibitor complies with those rules, regulations and conditions. An act or omission of an Agent of an Exhibitor may be deemed by RASV to be the act or omission of the Exhibitor.

### 2.5 Altered Entries

Subject to the discretion of RASV an entry may not be altered after the Closing Date.



#### Number of Entries 2.6

RASV may restrict the number of entries in any Event.

#### 2.7 Limit on entry into multiple Ordinary Classes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, an Exhibit must not be entered in more than one Ordinary Class. Should any Exhibit be sought to be entered in more than one Ordinary Class, the Exhibit will only compete in the Ordinary Class in which the Exhibit's or the Exhibitor's name first appears in RASV's Catalogue unless RASV For the purposes of this Regulation, otherwise directs. Classes, Sweepstakes, Special Trophy Classes and 'Ordinary Class', Championships are not an Ordinary Class. 'Sweepstakes', 'Special Class', 'Trophy Class' and 'Championship' have the meaning given in the Relevant Schedule.

### ENTRY AND NOMINATION FEES 3.

The entry fee and, if applicable, the nomination fee, become the property of RASV on receipt by RASV and, without limitation, the entry fee and, if applicable, nomination fee paid in respect of an entry which is withdrawn or which does not satisfy the requirements for entry or conditions of eligibility will not be refunded.

### DOCUMENTS FOR PRESENTATION WHILST AT THE 4. SHOWGROUNDS

Animal Registration papers, AAR microchip papers, show-jumping performance cards and birth certificates, or certified photocopies thereof, are not required to be submitted to RASV or to accompany an Application for Entry. Such documentation will be required to be on hand whilst the Exhibitor and the Exhibits are on the Showground (if the Application for Entry specifies such documentation is required) and must be produced upon request for perusal by the Chief Steward or other RASV authorised person. Failure to produce such documents if requested will result in the Exhibit being ineligible for the Event.

#### **OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS** 5.

#### 5.1 Ownership on entry

At the time RASV receives the Entry Form for entry to an Event; the Exhibit entered into that Event by the Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time.

#### 5.2 Ownership on judging

At the time of judging an Event, each Exhibit entered into that Event by an Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or be held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time. An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

#### 5.3 Ineligibility for Event

An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence both at the time RASV receives the Entry Form and at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

#### **EXHIBITION OF EXHIBITS** 6.

#### 6.1 Grounds for not exhibiting an animal

The Exhibitor must not withdraw an Exhibit from an Event, and an Exhibit must be exhibited, unless a certificate signed by a veterinary surgeon is lodged with RASV certifying that the Exhibit is unable to compete for one or more of the following reasons:

- (a) the Exhibit, being an animal, has died;
- the Exhibit, being an animal, is unfit to be exhibited due to (b) injury or disease:
- (c) the Exhibit is ineligible for the Event; or
- some other cause RASV considers reasonable. (d)

#### 6.2 Time for withdrawing an animal Exhibit

- A certificate given under Regulation 6.1 must be given to RASV: before the date for admission of the Exhibit to the (a) Showgrounds (as set out in the Relevant Schedule), if the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises before that date: or
- (b) otherwise, as soon as possible after the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises.

#### 6.3 Training or preparing Exhibits or Exhibitors

Exhibitors must not enter into an Event that is to be judged by a person who has trained or prepared the Exhibitor or Exhibit within six months of the date of the Event.

#### EXHIBIT TICKET 7.

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, RASV will issue an exhibit ticket for an Exhibit unless it otherwise determines. The Exhibitor or an Agent must produce the exhibit ticket upon a request from RASV or a Steward

### CONDUCT OF EXHIBITORS AND AGENTS 8.

8.1 Compliance with rules and regulations

Where an Exhibit and/or Exhibitor and/or an Agent fail to comply with any of the Regulations, RASV may impose one or more of the following penalties on the Exhibit or Exhibitor or both of them:

- disqualification; (a) suspension;
- (b) (c) a fine;
  - order the Exhibit or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees
- (d) and Agents be removed from the Showgrounds; or
- (e) any other penalty.

Without limiting the above, RASV may forfeit an award, and upon forfeiture, the Exhibitor must return any ribbon, money, prize card or other evidence of that award to RASV within seven days after receiving notification of the forfeiture. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.

#### **Compliance with directions** 8.2

- The Exhibitor and/or Agent must fully comply with the directions and requests of RASV. Without limitation, (a) directions and requests of RASV may apply to the Exhibit, the Exhibitor, the Agent, the conditions of the Event, the conduct of the Exhibitor, the conduct of the Event, the conduct of the Agent, the decision of the Judge, or the award of prizes.
- Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from (b) RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must make a statutory declaration in the form and with respect to matters RASV in its discretion requires.
- Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must submit his or her Exhibit for inspection by a Veterinary Surgeon. (c)

#### 8.3 Statements

The Exhibitor and/or Agent must not make a statement regarding an Exhibit, which in the opinion of RASV, is fraudulent, false, erroneous, misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive.

#### 8.4 Tampering

An Exhibit must not be or have been tampered with or otherwise improperly dealt with by an Exhibitor.

#### 8.5 Unacceptable Behaviour

RASV is committed to providing a fair and equitable Venue for all participants, free from all forms of harassment, bullying and violence. The following behaviours will not be tolerated and may result in the event participant/Exhibitor being removed from the competition Venue and/or disqualified from the competition and formal procedures initiated:

- (a) violence;
- (b) bullying;
- harassment: (c)
- (d) sexual harassment;
- unlawful discrimination; (e)
- (f) victimisation

Persons breaching acceptable standards of behaviour may be banned from entering future RASV Events and/or the Venue.

#### 8.6 Animals and livestock

Unless RASV gives prior written approval, pets, animals or livestock other than Exhibits must not be brought onto or permitted to enter or remain on the Showgrounds.

#### 8.7 **Mutual Recognition**

RASV may recognise, act upon and enforce any penalty imposed by a Body on an Exhibit or Exhibitor or Agent at any time.

#### 8.8 **Further Proceedings**

RASV may conduct further proceedings in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibitor, an Exhibit, an Agent, a potential Exhibitor, or a potential Exhibit, and impose any suspension, fine, disgualification, withdrawal or forfeiture of an award, handicap, reprimand, warning or any other penalty, irrespective of whether a Body has already imposed a penalty on the Exhibitor or the Exhibit or Agent, or on the potential Exhibitor or the potential Exhibit.



### 8.9 Reciprocal Arrangements

RASV may enter into reciprocal arrangements with a Body in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibit, an Exhibitor, an Agent, a potential Exhibit or a potential Exhibitor.

### 8.10 Smoking

Melbourne Showgrounds is a completely smoke-free venue (effective 1 September 2016). Exhibitors, staff, patrons and contractors wanting to smoke will need to exit the venue to do so.

9. POWERS OF RASV IN RESPECT TO CONTROL OF THE EVENT

### 9.1 Power to refuse to accept an Entry, Exhibit or Exhibitor

RASV may refuse to accept an entry for an Event, an Exhibit or an Exhibitor or any of them.

### 9.2 Power to cancel or alter

RASV may:

- (a) alter the Closing Date for an Event, or the Closing Date for receipt of any particular entry;
- (b) remove any Exhibit from the Showgrounds or cause any Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds;
- (c) amend an entry for an Event to, without limitation, substitute an alternate competition or class for the competition or class in which the Exhibit is or was entered;
- (d) alter the conditions of any Event;
- (e) refuse to display an Exhibit;
- (f) rule that an Exhibit or Exhibitor may not compete or is ineligible to compete;
- (g) alter the date, time or place on or at which any Event is scheduled to take place or to be judged;
- (h) alter the Judge scheduled to judge any Event; or

(i) cancel any Event.

- The rights set out above apply notwithstanding:
- (a) RASV's acceptance of an entry for an Event;
- (b) inclusion of an entry for an Event in the Event Catalogue;
- (c) the issue of an exhibit ticket to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event; or
- (d) the issue of any other document to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event.

### 10. ILLNESS OF AN ANIMAL

### 10.1 Animal Health Status

If the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor detects or suspects any illness amongst any of their Exhibits whilst the Exhibits are at the Showgrounds, the Exhibitor must:

- (a) report this fact immediately to the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section (the Superintendent);
- (b) ensure that the Exhibit(s) concerned is/are contained within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s), unless advised otherwise by the Superintendent or a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty; and
- (c) where feasible to do so, contain soiled bedding from the Exhibit(s) concerned within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s).

The Exhibitor may engage or consult a private veterinary surgeon in respect to the illness only after the above action has been taken and only after first consulting with a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty.

### 10.2 Treatment upon illness or injury

If an Exhibit is ill or injured, a Veterinary Surgeon may in his or her discretion attend to or treat the Exhibit. The Veterinary Surgeon may do so even in the absence of authority from the Exhibitor, or contrary to that authority.

### 10.3 Destruction or Removal

Where, in the opinion of a Veterinary Surgeon, an Exhibit should be destroyed or removed from the Showgrounds:

- the Veterinary Surgeon or any other person approved by RASV may destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds, or both; or
- (b) RASV may require the Exhibitor to immediately destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds or both.

All costs and expenses incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be reimbursed by the Exhibitor to RASV. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.2.

### 10.4 Necropsy

If an Exhibit dies while at an Event, RASV may require that a necropsy be conducted on the animal. The Exhibitor must allow for the immediate release of the body to RASV if requested by RASV.

### 10.5 Veterinary Surgeons

Where an Exhibitor wishes to engage or consult a veterinary surgeon who is not appointed by RASV, the Exhibitor must first inform the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section. A Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge and RASV itself is not required to have regard to or to consider any opinion of a veterinary surgeon so engaged or consulted by the Exhibitor, and a decision of a Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge or RASV is final regardless of whether or not the Exhibitor has engaged or consulted a veterinary surgeon not appointed by RASV.

### 11. JUDGING

### 11.1 Interference

The Exhibitor and Agents of the Exhibitor must not consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or attempt to consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or do any other thing which may influence or interfere with the Judge's freedom of choice or judgment unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

Unless with the permission of RASV, no Exhibitor or Agent of an Exhibitor may occupy the position of Judge or become in any way identified with the judging or handling of Exhibits in any class in which that person or that person's employers, family members or associates are interested. This does not apply to Stewards.

### 11.2 Indications of Ownership

The Exhibitor, any Agent of the Exhibitor and the Exhibit must not be equipped with or wear or display anything indicating the ownership of the Exhibit before or during judgment of the Exhibit unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

### 11.3 Decision

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Regulations, the decision of a Judge as to the merits of the Exhibit and the Exhibitor or either of them will be final, and the Exhibitor may not protest or appeal the decision.

### 11.4 Prizes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, a Judge may in his or her opinion:

- (a) award a second or third prize in place of a first prize;
- (b) withhold a prize where a prize should not be awarded;
- (c) where there is a tie for any placing in an Event, award subsequent placings so that the next placing will be the number of Exhibits already placed plus one (for example, if two Exhibits tie for first place, award a third for the next placing);
- (d) where all the prizes offered in an Event have been awarded and a further Exhibit is of sufficient merit to deserve a prize make a reserve number of the further Exhibit; or
- (e) give commendations where they are deserved.
- (f) award an Exhibitor more than one prize in any class where more than one entry is permitted.

### 11.5 Disqualifications

Where an Exhibit or an Exhibitor is disqualified and the applicable award is forfeited, RASV may (but is not obliged to) promote the Exhibit next in order to that prize, whether the Exhibit next in order was awarded a prize or a reserve number. Exhibits next in order, whether awarded a prize or reserve number, may also be promoted to the prize next in order.

### 11.6 Prize Cards

The Exhibitor must ensure that prize cards awarded for an Exhibit are displayed with the Exhibit while it is on exhibition.

### 12. PROTESTS AND APPEALS

### 12.1 Restricted to Class

Protests and appeals may only be made by Exhibitors with Exhibits in the class to which the protest relates.

### 12.2 Protest to Stewards

The Exhibitor may protest to the Chief Steward of the relevant section in relation to conduct, judging or any other matter relating to an Event. A protest must be made in accordance with the procedures set out in the Relevant Schedule and be received by the Chief Steward within 24 hours after the conclusion of the applicable Event.



### 12.3 Appeal

The Exhibitor may appeal against:

- (a) a decision made by RASV pursuant to Regulations; or
- (b) a decision of the Chief Steward or if the Chief Steward delegates the person to make the decision to the Assistant Chief Steward, the decision of the Assistant Chief Steward in relation to a protest under Regulation 12.2.

### 12.4 Form of Appeal

To be an appeal for the purpose of Regulation 12.3 an appeal made by the Exhibitor must be:

 in writing setting out in reasonable detail the grounds for the appeal;

(b) addressed to:

The Chief Executive Officer

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited Melbourne Showgrounds

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032;

- accompanied by a deposit of \$200.00 (or such other amount as is notified from time to time by RASV for the purpose of this Regulation 12.4(c)); and
- (d) received by the Chief Executive Officer by 5 p.m. on the Business Day which is 10 Business Days after the day on which the decision the subject of the appeal was made.

### 12.5 Review Committee

If an appeal is made in accordance with Regulation 12.4, the Chief Executive Officer must appoint a Review Committee comprised of three people, being persons who were not part of, and who are independent of, the committee or personnel who made the decision the subject of the appeal.

Within a reasonable time after receipt by the Chief Executive Officer of an appeal complying with Regulation 12.4, the Review Committee will meet to consider the appeal.

### 12.6 Proceedings of the Review Committee

In considering an appeal, the Review Committee must:

- (a) give due consideration to the grounds of appeal submitted by the Exhibitor, and to any other evidence submitted by the Exhibitor:
- (b) give the Exhibitor an opportunity to make oral representations to the Review Committee; and

### (c) in its discretion, call for and hear expert opinion.

### 12.7 Notification of Review Committee's decision

The Chief Executive Officer will notify the Exhibitor of the Review Committee's decision within 48 hours after that decision is notified by the Review Committee to the Chief Executive Officer. The decision of the Review Committee is final and the Exhibitor will not have any right of appeal in respect of the Review Committee's decision.

### 12.8 Forfeiture of deposit

Where an appeal is upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be refunded to the Exhibitor when or within a reasonable time after the decision of the Review Committee is notified by the Chief Executive Officer to the Exhibitor. Where an appeal is not upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be retained by RASV.

### 13. ACCOMMODATION

### 13.1 No obligation to provide Exhibit space or accommodation

- (a) RASV is not obliged to provide space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor. For the purposes of these Regulations, "accommodation" includes provision of a space for a person to sleep.
- (b) Where RASV, in its discretion, allocates space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor, only the allocated areas may be used, and only for the purpose designated by RASV.

### 13.2 Personal effects

RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage:

- suffered by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor using space provided for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor; or
- (b) caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showgrounds by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor.

### 14. FIRE REGULATIONS

### 14.1 Flames

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not smoke, cook, or heat water by any means whatsoever or use any device involving naked flame in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker.

### 14.2 Electrical Interference

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not:

- (a) subject to Regulation 14.3, use mains powered electrical devices in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker or any Exhibit.
- (b) alter or interfere with any electrical wiring, switch, plug or socket whatsoever on the Showgrounds.

### 14.3 Exceptions

Nothing in Regulation 14.2(a) prohibits the use of main powered electrical appliances which are, in the opinion of RASV, essential to animal care, or the use of a light-bulb in a locker if the light-bulb is fitted in the socket provided.

### 15. VEHICLE PARKING

### 15.1 Loading and Unloading

With the prior consent of RASV, Motor Vehicles of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor may enter the Showgrounds or any area under RASV control, for the purpose of loading or unloading only. Motor Vehicles must not remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, and must be removed immediately upon completion of loading or unloading.

### 15.2 Caravans

Caravans of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor must not enter or remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, for any purpose, unless in accordance with the prior written consent of RASV.

### 15.3 Tow Away

Any Motor Vehicle or Caravan entering or remaining on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, in contravention of the Regulations or of any other parking rules or restrictions, may be removed from the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, by RASV and stored. Any costs incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be paid by the Exhibitor.

### 16. LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

### 16.1 Release

Entry to, remaining on and using the Showgrounds or any part of them by an Exhibitor is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and, to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases RASV (which term includes in this clause RASV's officers, employees, members, contractors and agents), from all claims, demands and liabilities of every kind resulting from any accident, damage, injury or illness occurring at the Showgrounds and, without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges and agrees:

- RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibit;
- (b) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibitor or any Agent;
- (c) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is on the Showgrounds or in any car park under RASV's control; and
- (d) without limiting Regulations 16.1(a) and 16.1(b) above, RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for any loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showgrounds by any person.

### 16.2 Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor indemnifies and keeps indemnified RASV and its officers, employees, members, contractors and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which RASV is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

 loss, damage, injury or illness to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;



- (b) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, or any Agent of any other Exhibitor, or to the property of RASV, or its members, or to the general public, or any member of the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor; and
- (c) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to the Exhibit, or to the Exhibitor or any Agent of any other Exhibitor caused or contributed to by an act or omission of an Exhibit or by the transportation, feeding, housing or exhibiting of an Exhibit.

### 16.3 Removal from Showgrounds

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where RASV, its officers, employees, members, contractors or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

### 17. ANIMAL OWNER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

RASV may arrange owner's liability insurance cover for Exhibitors of Exhibits that are animals, and, if RASV does so, the Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by applicable duties of an insured under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of owner's liability insurance cover arranged by RASV are set out in the Relevant Schedule.

### 18. INFORMATION HANDLING

RASV is bound by the National Privacy Principles of the *Privacy Act 1988* (Cth) and other applicable laws governing privacy.

### 18.1 Collection of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may collect, hold and use personal information about Exhibitors, their family members, invitees or Agents.
- (b) The types of information that may be collected include names and contact details, credit card details, qualifications, results of the Exhibitor's entry into the relevant Event and any reprimand, fine, disqualification, withdrawal of an award or penalty imposed on the Exhibitor in connection with entry of the Exhibit in the relevant Event. Information may also be collected from other Bodies relating to the Exhibitor's entry into events held by that Body including, without limitation, reprimands, fines, disqualifications, withdrawals of awards or penalties imposed.
- (c) Personal information is collected for the purpose of administration of Events and the Show, as well as related purposes including, without limitation, promoting the Events and the Show, maintenance of records of information relevant to qualifications for future events, maintenance of health and safety records in relation to Events, applicable insurance cover for Events and making claims under RASV's insurance for incidents which involve an Exhibitor and occur during an Event.
- (d) Personal information may also be used for the purpose of informing Exhibitors about other events and services. RASV may send an Exhibitor publications and information about other events and services unless the exhibitor indicates to RASV that the Exhibitor does not want to receive such publications or information.

### 18.2 Sharing of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may share information which has been collected by RASV under Regulation 18.1 with other organisations and service providers to assist in administering the Events and the Show, including co-sponsors of Events and health service providers, indemnity or insurance providers or other Bodies, or any entity that may subsequently administer the Event.
- (b) RASV may also publish winners details on its websites or publications or disclose information about an Exhibitor to the media for the purpose of publishing articles on the Exhibitor's participation in the Event, unless the Exhibitor has requested that the Exhibitor's personal information not be published or disclosed for these purposes.
- (c) RASV may also disclose information if otherwise required or authorised by law.

### 18.3 Photography

(a) The Exhibitor and any Agent acknowledges that they and their exhibits may be photographed or filmed while at the Venue and that images may be used by RASV for marketing and promotion.

### 18.4 Access and Correction

- (a) An Exhibitor may contact RASV if the Exhibitor has a complaint or a query about the information handling practices of RASV.
- (b) An Exhibitor may request that RASV remove any personal information about that Exhibitor published in connection with an Exhibit or an Event from RASV's publications. RASV will, to the extent that it can reasonably do so and as soon as is reasonably practical, remove such information from the relevant publications.
- (c) An Exhibitor may access, correct or update personal information using My RASV at www.rasv.com.au
- (d) An Exhibitor may request RASV to provide access to any personal information held by RASV about the Exhibitor, to the extent authorised by the Privacy Act and all other applicable laws. Those laws may not give rise to a right of access to all information or in all circumstances.
- (e) An access request must be made in writing, addressed to: The Company Secretary The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road

Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032

### 19. AGENTS

Any person acting or purporting to act as an agent of an Exhibitor is deemed to have given RASV a warranty of his or her authority to so act, and RASV is not required to make any inquiry as to that authority.

### 20. GOVERNING LAW

These Regulations are governed by the laws of Victoria.





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit **rasv.com.au** 

Contact Us

+61 3 9281 7444 info@rasv.com.au



